PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, May 23, 2024 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream: https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease_dev_nh

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

AGENDA

L Call to Order:
A. Welcome Director Brian Semprini, representing Town of Newington

Il. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of April 18, 2024 * (Conard)

1.  Public Comment:
IV.  Recognition of Director Margaret Lamson

V. Consent Agenda Items:
A, Consent Agenda Approvals * (Levesque):

1. Lonza Biologics - 101 Intermational Drive — Café Amendment Concept Approval of
Patio * (Ferrini)

3 Cintas Uniform Services - Uniform Laundry Service * (Parker)

3. McFarland Johnson Inc. — PSM Airport Terminal Ticketing Study * (Semprini)

4 Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus Lines— Right of Entry - 42 Durham Street; 47
Durham Street, Hampton Street and 14 Aviation Avenue for Valet Parking *
(Fournier)

5. PSM — Taxiway ‘A’ North Reconstruction — Acceptance of Grant and Approval of
Contracts * (Levesque)

6. Legal Services * (Conard)

7 WSP USA Environmental & Infrastructure Inc. — Right of Entry Extension — 35
Airline Avenue * (Parker)

8. S.J. Services, Inc. - Janitorial Services * (Ferrini)

B. Consent Agenda Approvals with Waiver * (Parker):
I. Higgins Corporation - Badge Printer * (Semprini)
2. HID Global International — Badge System Service Agreement * (Fournier)

V1. Finance:
A. Executive Summary *

B. Reports:
1. FY2024 Financial Report for the Nine Month Period Ending March 31, 2024 *

2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Menth Period Ending January 31, 2025 *
3. FY24 - Berry Dunn Pre-Audit Presentation and Engagement Letter *



VII. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A, Report *:

I.

2.
3.

4.

VIII. Leases:

Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc. — Skyhaven Airport - Wings
and Wheels Event - Right of Entry

New Hampshire ANG — North Apron — Vehicle Training Exercises - Right of Entry
CDM Constructors Inc., Northam Survey LLC and Knowles Tree Service — Survey
Work and Tree Service Estimating off Arboretum Drive — Right of Entry

S.U.R. Construction, Inc. — Comer Lot on Rye Street off Corporate Drive for
Corporate Drive Reconstruction Project - Right of Entry

A, Report *:

1.

2.

3.

4,

IX. Contracts:

Sublease between 273 Corporate Drive, LLC and Appledore Medical Group, Inc. —
273 Corporate Drive

Sublease between 222 International LP and JOSSTEC LLC - 195 International
Drive

Sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LL.C and Cummings, Lamont &
McNamee, PLLC — 1 New Hampshire Avenue

GSA — Exercise of First Lease Extension Option — 31 & 32 Rochester Avenue

A. Report *:

1. Higgins Corporation — On-site Service Agreement to 8/8/2024 for HID Fargo 5600
Printer
X. Signs:
A. Report:

1.

2-Way Communications Service, Inc. - 19 Durham Street —Sign Revision *

XI. Executive Director:
A, Reports:

1.
2.

Golf Course Operations *
Airport Operations *
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(i) April 2024 *

Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:

1.
2.
3.

4.

Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2024 *

Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of April 10, 2024 *

Piscataqua Maritime Commission — 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event - Market Street
Terminal *

Charter Boats Right of Entry Report *

a. Hooked on Fish Charters, LLC — Rye Harbor — Right of Entry

b. Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC — Rye Harbor — Right of Entry

C. First Light Fisheries — Hampton Harbor — Right of Entry

2



XVL

XVIIL.

5. Commercial Mooring Transfers (2 permits) — Ricker to Hutchinson *

6. Bait Cooler — Portsmouth Fish Pier — Exercise Final One-Year Option to Right of
Entry to May 31, 2025 *

7. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Collins to Perkins *

8. Commercial Meoring Transfer — Moge to Crawshaw *

B. Approval:
1. Star Island Corporation and Comell University - Shoals Marine Lab - Rights of Entry

Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf - Amend Amount of Price Per Foot Fee * (Ferrini)

New Business:
A. Grant Applications Filed in April:
1. Skyhaven Airport — Terminal Apron Reconstruction
2. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Alpha North Reconstruction

Special Event:
A. Report *:
1. Great Bay Community College - Charity Walk - Saturday, June 1, 2024

Upecoming Meetings:
Noise Compatibility Committee May 28, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
Golf Committee June 10, 2024 @ 8:30 a.m.
Finance Committee June 10, 2024 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors June 13, 2024 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors’ Comments:

Press Questions:

XVIIIL Non-Public Session: * (Conard)

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

*
wk
*kok
+

1. NHRSA91-A:3,1I(a)

Confidentiality: * (Fournier)
Adjournment:

Consultation with Counsel:

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda May 23, 2024 (PUBLIC).docx

3



>\

55 International Drive Pertsmouth, NH 03801

4
-
m

h-N
o
Zz

U"
»m
<
M|z
x|z
0% |»
=
—m
- 2Z >
il

MOTION

Director Conard:
| make a motion to accept the meeting minutes of the Board of

Directors’ meeting held on April 18, 2024.

N:ARESOLVES\2024\Approve Minutes 4-18-24 (5-23-2024).docx

O00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, April 18, 2024
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: Stephen M. Duprey, Chairman
Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Steve Fournier;

Margaret F. Lamson; Susan B. Parker, and Karen Conard

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director;
Anthony I Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Suzy Anzalone,
Director of Finance; Michael R. Mates, Director of Engineering; Scott
DeVito, Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager; Geno Marconi,
Director of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) (departed meeting during meeting
recess); Myles Greenway, Deputy Director of DPH; Jared Sheehan,
Environmental Compliance Manager; Andrew Pomeroy, Director of
Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance; Chasen Congreves, Director
of Operations, Jessica Patterson, IT Administrator; and Raeline A. O’Neil,
Executive Administrative Assistant

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

AGENDA

L Call to Order:

Chair Stephen Duprey (“Duprey”) called the meeting to order; the meeting commenced at
8:30 a.m.

11. Non-Public Session

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director L.amson seconded for the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors enter non-public session pursuant to NH RSA

91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Consideration of personnel matters and hiring of employees etc. [NH RSA 91-
A:3,1I (a)]

Discussion: None, Disposition: Resolved unanimous roll cail (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

The Board went into Non-Public Session at 8:32 a.m. and came out of Non-Public
Session at 9:22 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



L. Return to Public Session:

Director Conard moved the motion and Director Ferrini seconded to return to public
session of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors’ meeting dated Thursday,
April 18, 2024.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

Returned to Public Session at 9:22 a.m.
IV.  Vote of Confidentiality:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that be it resolved,
pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
determines that the divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-
public session of its April 18, 2024, regarding the consideration of the dismissal, promotion,
or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee or the
investigation of any charges against him/her, and the consideration of legal advice from
legal counsel, if disclosed publicly, would render the proposed action ineffective and likely
benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community,
and further agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the
opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer

apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

Chairman Duprey briefly recessed the meeting at 9:24 a.m.; the meeting resumed at 9:35
am.

V. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of March 14, 2024

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded to accept the
meeting minutes of the Board of Directors’ meetings held on March 14, 2024.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.
VI. Public Comment:

No members of the public spoke at the meeting.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



VII. Committees:
A, Report:
1. Port Committee

Director Levesque stated the meeting was held on April 2, 2024, and referred to the
agenda regarding the items discussed.

VIII. Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals:

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-6 from the
consent agenda list below be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the
proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval as the operative

motion for each item.
1. Pease Golf Course — Harriman Proposal for Event Center Study - Scope and

Fee *

2. Skyhaven Terminal Apron Rehabilitation — Accept Grant and Award
Contracts *

3. Legal Services *

4. In-House Signage Program *

5. PSM Airfield Painting: Products, Equipment Parts, and Service Contract —
Franklin Paint Co., Inc. *

6. S.U.R. Construction, Inc. — Amended Right of Entry — Jones School
Property, Ashland Road and North Apron area for Corporate Drive

Reconstruction Project *

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

IX. Old Business:

A. Approval:
T—— 65 Ad e ottt - E-—Pa o ment dgmreen b tens

—Director Conard-meved-the metion and Director —seeconded-that
ThePease-DevelopmentAuthority (“PDA) Board o f Directorsapprovesefandauthorizes
the-Executive- Dot to-tialize-and-enter intoa-sie(F=ncnth-extenvonot the
Development-Agreemert-with-165-Arberetun EEC-recarding ipotential-developmentat
65 Aab s v L oes o e ee e an eon il i capridvm o EPant B Broay,

Exeeutive Director;- dated April 8,2024-

Discussion: Duprey indicated this item was pulled / removed from the agenda.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



X. Finance:
A. Executive Summary:
B. Reports:
1. FY2024 Financial Report for the Eight Month Period Ending
February 29, 2024
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending December 31,
2024
3. Capital Improvement Plan FY 2024 — FY 2030

Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone™), Director of Finance, spoke to the Executive Summary and
the three (3) reports.

Anzalone indicated the PDA’s year-to-date (“YTD’) revenues are on budget, with its
operating expenses being under by approximately 10%. Further she stated that YTD $8.6 million
had been spent on capital expenditures, with larger expenditures being outlined in the summary.

Anzalone spoke to PDA’s cash inflows of $22.5 million with $7 million in grant funding
with cash out flows of approximately $28.4 million and just under $15 million in grant and non-
grant capital expenditures over the next nine months.

Duprey spoke to the financial reports presented by PDA as being very informative,
accurate and everyone should have confidence in the financial management of PDA due to the
Finance team; Anzalone stated she is always open to suggestions. Duprey further stated the
complexity of the organization and all its moving parts, the PDA Finance team does it well.

PDA’s operations, with the exception of the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”™),
typically generates a $3 million cash margin used to fund any internally capital funded projects
or portions of grant funded projects for the upkeep of the Tradeport/Airport/Golf Course. The
Capital Improvement Plan (“CIP”) covers 6 to 6.5 years showing both grant and internally
funded potential projects. Anzalone reminded the Board that each project would be brought to
the Board before a project would be initiated. There have been $66.3 million addressed in
capital projects and spoke to the summary provided of the cash and investments as well as
anticipated debt incurred for the projects as presented. There are currently 20 grant projects that
have been identified and approximately 98 internally funded projects. With the concentration of
funds and the money spent for each of the business units indicating the majority of the spending
being at the airport.

Anzalone spoke to PDA’s Line of Credit (“LOC”) available through Provident Bank and
if it is necessary to use the LOC, PDA tries to use it on a short-term basis. It is anticipated that in
FY28 it may be necessary to utilize the LOC.

Ferrini spoke to PDA not incurring debt other than short-term debt; self-funding of PDA
capital projects and the fact that PDA does not incur bonds. Anzalone indicated PDA has the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



ability to do so; however, unless something comes up unexpectedly PDA could utilize LOC
funds, and pay it down as scon as possible.

Finally, Anzalone spoke to the classification of the various projects and the impacts
projects would have to PDA depending on the priority of proposed projects.

Duprey spoke to the sensitivities that could impact projects and asked of the starred
projects; Anzalone stated those were the “A” projects. Paul Brean (“Brean”) Executive Director
indicated that the “A” projects are classified as safety, security and restoration of former Air
Force facilities that may be deteriorating which may need addressing.

Parker spoke to the grant funded requests and federal monies; Anzalone affirmed. Parker
asked of the federal commitment or were the requests anticipated receipt of funds; Brean stated
the FAA requires a forward projection of twelve (12) years. Brean further indicated PDA, on a
yearly basis, has meetings to discuss long-term projects and its funding.

XI. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:

A. Report:
1. CDM Constructors Inc. and Northam Survey LLC — Survey Work off

Arboretum Drive — Right of Entry

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry/Agreement:

1. Name: CDM Constructors Inc. and Northam Survey LLC

License: Right of Entry
Location: Arboretum Drive

Purpose: Site Survey Purposes off Arboretum Drive
Term: April 3, 2024, through April 13, 2024
XII. Leases:
A. Report:

1. Sublease / License Agreement between 100 International, LL.C and
‘What a Crock! — 100 International Drive

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: What a Crock!
Space: 100 International Drive
Use: Café Space
Term: Commencing December 1, 2023, through November 30, 2026, with

option to review for an additional three (3) year term.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance,
Director Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

B. Approval:
1. One New Hampshire Avenue LL.C — 1 New Hampshire Avenue -
I.ease Extension

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
complete negotiations with One New Hampshire Avenue LLC and to execute a 15-year
lease extension regarding the premises located at 1 New Hampshire Avenue, Portsmouth,
New Hampshire, on terms acceptable to the Executive Director and the General Counsel;
substantially in accordance with the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Executive Director,
dated April 15, 2024.

Discussion: Brean stated that Two International Group is looking to rework an existing
loan for this premises.

Duprey asked if this extension was coterminous that could be allowed; Brean indicated it
was not as a full extension out to the maximum term which requires major capital improvements
to the premises for justification.

Anthony I. Blenkinsop (“Blenkinsop”) indicated the original term of the lease was fifty
(50) years and this would extend the original lease to sixty-five (65) years; FAA allows leases to
go out to seventy-four (74) years.

Ferrini stated when extensions are permitted if there were a need to be capital
improvements to the business entity so PDA’s lease is stronger; Brean affirmed. Brean further
stated that by extending the term the FAA is obtaining a better premises and provides stability.

Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Levesque departed the meeting at 9:55 a.m. and returned at 9:57 a.m.

XIII. Contracts:
A, Report:

1. Knox Company — Purchase of 2, 4400 Surface, Black, 2-Lock
Independent Boxes

2. Knox Company — Purchase of 1, 4400 Surface, Black, 2-Lock
Independent Boxes

3. Lakes Region Environmental — Skyhaven Airport Fuel Farm

4, Martineau Electric - On-Call Services —- Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



5. Clean Restroom Rentals, Inc. — Pease Golf Course — 7 Portable Toilets

and Service

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Brean reported the following:

1.

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Knox Company

Director Ferrini

$1,992.00

Purchase of two 4400 Surface, Black, 2 —Lock
Independent — Keyed for Police Departments

Knox Company

Director Ferrini

$996.00

Purchase of one two 4400 Surface, Black, 2 — Lock
Independent — Keyed for Fire Departments

Lakes Region Environmental

Director Ferrini

$3,026.10

Perform required annual inspection, calibration and service
of Skyhaven Airport Fuel Farm due in April

Hampton Harbor Marine Facility
Director Levesque

$25,050.00
Martineau Electric, Inc., On-call provider to PDA/DPH,

service of the fuel pump at Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility damaged due to recent storm.

Pease Golf Course

Director Levesque

$17,640.00 - $5,880.00 (2024), Two one-year options
($5,880.00/each option year)

Seven (7) Portable Toilets, serviced weekly on Mondays
and Thursday and placed at six (6) locations on the PGC.
One (1) designated location will have two (2) toilets.

Director Ferrini indicated that should any approvals be required regarding item #4, he
would abstain from any vote.

XTV. Executive Director:

A.

Reports:

1. GoH Course Operations

Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors April 18, 2024



Scott DeVito (“DeVito”), Pease Golf Course (“PGC”™) General Manager, spoke to its
operations and informed the Board that the patio cover was installed on April 17th; installation
of the Special Event tent is anticipated on April 24™; all seven (7) leagues start the week of April
29"; golf maintenance has started construction of a new forward tee on the second hole of the
Blue Course which should be completed by Memorial Day; and all 27 holes should be
operational by April 20™.

Duprey asked of the comparison of timing to last season; DeVito indicated all holes were
open last year as of April 9%. However, due to the weather, that has not been possible for the
current season.

p Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean indicated PSM is busy at the commercial airside due to the school vacations and
this month PSM has provided support to the NATO, US and Italian Air Forces utilizing PSM as
a transient technical stop.

Brean spoke to the requirement of 10,000 annual enplanements has been achieved,
keeping the facility in compliance with the FAA with its airport improvement program. Allegiant
has commenced its service to St. Pete/Clearwater recently and those flights have been high.
Revenues for fuel flowage from commercial, fractional ownerships and military activity; also
parking revenues are doing well. Further Brean spoke to Enterprise rentals being up which is a
good story for the community as it indicates an uptick to area tourism.

Brean also spoke to PSM having two grant projects underway being Arrivals® Hall and
Taxiway Alpha.

Duprey asked of the reference to the Arrivals’ Hall; Brean indicated Hutter has the steel
up and hitting all milestones. Duprey asked of anticipated completion; Michael Mates (“Mates™)
Director of Engineering stated the anticipated completion is the end of the year.

c) Noise Line Report
(i) March 2024

Brean stated for the month of March there were no noise issues to report.

XV. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of February 14, 2024
2. Morton Salt - Exercise Last of Three (3) One-Year Options to License
and Operating Agreement
3. Commercial Mooring for Hire Applications

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



Commercial Mooring Transfer — Steaker Charters to Kirland
Commercial Mooring Transfer — Nudd to Rydbeck

Commercial Mooring Transfer — Tirone to Levine

Commercial Mooring Transfer — Carter to Elwell

Tasha Fuels and Propane, Inc. — Right of Entry

Division of Ports and Harbors - Capital Improvement Plan FY2024 —
FY2030

© @ ek

Chairman Duprey informed the Board that reports were all self-explanatory and asked if
there were any additional questions; no comments received from the Board.

B. DPH Consent Agenda Approvals:

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-6 from the
Division of Ports and Harbors consent agenda list below be approved as a single consent
agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such
approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Star Island Corporation Right of Entry for Parcel A-2 and Burge Whart *

2. Cornell University - Shoals Marine Lab - Right of Entry *

3 Granite State Minerals — Exercise First of Three (3) One-Year Options to

License and Operating Agreement *

Diesel Direct, Inc. — Right of Entry *

5. Gauron Fisheries, Inc. dba Hampton Harhor Tackle for Cold Storage -
Hampton Harbor Marine Facility— Right of Entry *

6. Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors - Rye Harbor — Recreational

Dock Gangway *

&

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

C. Approval with Waiver:
1. Lakes Region Environmental Contractors Inc. — Rye Harbor — Fuel

System Repairs due to Storm of January 13, 2024

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to execute a
contract with Lakes Region Environmental Contractors, Inc. (‘LREC”) of Belmont, NH to
repair the fuel system at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility in an amount not to exceed
$29,350.10; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Director of the
Division of Ports and Harbors, dated April 10, 2024, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board waives the RFP
requirement as LREC is an approved State of New Hampshire vendor for such services.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



10

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

XVI. New Business:
A, Grant Applications Filed in March:
1. PSM — Taxiway Alpha South and Hold Bay Reconstruction Design
2. PSM — Procurement of Snow Removal Equipment

Brean spoke to requesting funding for improvements to item #1, this location is a carve
out of the main taxiway egress to the runway. This will allow an aircraft to do work prior to
departure so other aircraft can egress by. Brean stated this is a critical airport layout design
feature with anticipated funding being 90% by FAA, 5% from State of NH; and 5% PDA.

Duprey asked of the cost of item #1; Brean indicated approximately $600,000. Anzalone
followed up after reviewing the CIP and stated $537,000.00.

Brean spoke to item #2 being the replacement for twenty (20) vear old vehicles to be
purchased with the same breakdown as stated above for funding. The agreement with the NH
ANG requires upkeep of the runway at all times and these vehicles will help with that
requirement. Further Brean indicated the estimated total for these two vehicles to be $1.6
million.

XVII. Special Event:

Al Report:

1. 27" Annual Cisco Brewers Portsmouth Memorial Day 5K Road Race to

be held on May 26, 2024, for the benefit of the Krempels Brain Injury
Center

Brean spoke briefly of the event and coordination with the City of Portsmouth and the
anticipation of approximately 7,000 participants for the event.

XVIIL Upcoming Meetings:

Noise Compatibility Committee April 18, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
Board of Directors May 9, 2024 @) 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XIX. Directors’ Comments:

Brean thanked the Board as the CIP projects help PDA to attain the requirement of
10,000 enplanements with the FAA so PDA can continue to receive funding.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18, 2024



11

Ferrini asked how far into the year PDA typically hits the enplanement number; Brean
indicated the mark was achieved at the end of March.

XX. Adjournment:

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded to adjourn the
Board meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.

Discussion: None Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

XXI. Press Questions:

No questions from the press.

XXII1. Consultation with Counsel:

Respectfully submitted,

2R

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PABOARD MINUTES Board Minutes \April 18, 2024 docx

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 18,2024



my

-
A

NTE 1O N

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

L
T

|-
<Z|n

M

A
O
ORI

gi-
- M|
T |z

A%
u

= m

E
A

Director Levesque:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item

numbers _________

from the consent agenda list below be approved as a single

consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be

incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Lonza Biologics — 101 International Drive - Café Amendment
Concept Approval of Patio * (Ferrini)

2.  Cintas Uniform Services - Uniform Laundry Service * (Parker)

3. McFarland Johnson Inc. - PSM Airport Terminal Ticketing Study *

(Semprini)

4,  Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus Lines- Right of Entry - 42
Durham Street; 47 Durham Street, Hampton Street and 14 Aviation
Avenue for Valet Parking * (Fournier)

5. PSM - Taxiway ‘A’ North Reconstruction - Acceptance of Grant and
Approval of Contracts * (Levesque)

6. Legal Services * (Conard)

7.  WSP USA Environmental & Infrastructure Inc. - Right of Entry
Extension - 35 Airline Avenue * (Parker)

8. S.J. Services, Inc. - Janitorial Services * (Ferrini)

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Consent Agenda (5-23-2024).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



m
>
m

55 Internatienal Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of Lonza Biologics, Inc.'s ("Lonza") concept plan to construct an
expanded patio adjacent to the new café at Lonza’s main building at 101
International Drive; all in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of

Engineering, dated April 29, 2024, attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2024\Lonza Concept Plan - Patio (5-23-24).docx

O000C TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



IN 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /Q‘—ﬁ
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering H Z%
Date: April 29, 2024
Subject: Lonza Café Amendment — Concept Approval of Patio

In May 2022, Ionza received concept approval from the Board of Directors for an addition to the
main building at 101 International Drive. In August 2022, Lonza received a recommendation for
approval from the City of Portsmouth Planning Board. The new 8,200 square foot expansion off
building 101B will be used for high density employee seating, office space, additional conference
rooms, and an expanded cafeteria. Site improvements include construction of a two-story building
addition with a footprint of approximately 4,200 square feet; stormwater treatment for new
impervious areas, a patio area; and landscaping. As Lonza nears completion of this building
addition, a second look was taken at the proposed patio area and landscaping.

Lonza is now requesting concept approval for an expanded patio area for use by its employees.
The attached project overview and drawings describe and depict the proposed patio and
landscaping. The patio will be set up with picnic tables, movable planters, as well as café tables
and chairs. There will be an overall reduction in impervious area as a result of the patio
construction and stormwater runoff will be collected and treated through a tree box filter in
accordance with PDA Land Use Controls. Landscaping has also been significantly enhanced as

part of this request.

As part of this design, Lonza met with the City of Portsmouth Fire Department to ensure
appropriate access for emergency response vehicles is maintained along the front of the building,
As a result of this coordination an emergency vehicle ramp and a designated access way were

added to the design.

At the May 9 Board meeting, please request concept approval for Lonza to construct an expanded
patio adjacent to thc new café as detailed above. If concept approval is granted, site review
approval will be done administratively. Staff has determined that the proposed installation does
not impact traffic, safety, or intensity of use and can therefore be limited to an in-house review.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\Lonza Cafe Patio Amendment.doex

O00O(0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.arg



Tighe&Bond

April 17, 2024

Michael Mates, PE

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: PDA Conceptual Approval Submission
Lonza Biologics, Patio Expansion - Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mike:

On behalf of Lonza Biologics Inc. (Laonza), Tighe & Bond is pleased to submit this project
overview and enclosed conceptual site plans for the for a proposed patio expansion at Lonza's
101 International Drive facility. This letter provides a general project overview and technical
summaries of key project features including stormwater and utilities, parking, and open

space.

Project Overview

The proposed project is located at 101 International Drive. The proposed praject consists of
the canstruction of a 4,500 square foot patio area. The project is seeking amendments to the
previously approved Site Plan for applicant’s Café and office expansion project approved in

2022 and currently under construction.

The applicant is also seeking approval to install a 100-gallon propane tank adjacent to the
patio area. The propased location of the tank is shown on the enclosed site plan. The |ocation
has been coordinated with the City of Portsmouth Fire Department and is located over 50’
from the existing building, over 10’ from the smoking area, and over 90° from the front
property line. Landscaping has been placed to screen the tanks location from International

Drive.

Wetlands
As described in the prior approval, there are no wetlands located within the project area.

There is no work proposed in the wetlands or wetland buffers,

Excess Soils

The project may generate excess soils that are unsuitable for use under the patio area. Similar
to the current approval any excess scils that may be generated on-site as result of the
proposed patio will remaln on-site and will be used to construct a landscape area in the

location of the existing parking that will be removed.

Stormwater
The proposed project is anticipated to have a reductian in impervious surface over the existing

condition of 282 square feet. However, the stormwater runcff from the patio expansion is
proposed to be collected via a trench drain and treated through a tree box filter system that
will be designed to meet PDA’s stormwater management standards stormwater treatment.

Utilities
A propane line is proposed to be installed from the new 100-gallon tank up to the cover
portion of the patio adjacent to the building. This line will be to serve grills that are being

installed as part of the café expansion.

177 Corporate Drive =  Portsmauth, NH 03801-6825 =« Tel 603.433.8818

www.tighebond.com



Tighe&Bond

Parking & Traffic Impact

As the project does not propose the expansion of the building area, or the addition of
employees to the project site, there will be no impact on traffic or an increased parking
demand to the site as part of the project. There will be a reduction of onsite parking by 13
spaces, however those spaces have been used as construction laydown for the last year, and
Lonza has reviewed their current parking Inventory and employee count, and the loss of the

spaces will not impact site operations

Open Space

The proposed lot is approximately 46.02 acres. The PDA regulations require 25% of the upland
area be retained as open space which is 11,51 acres, The existing site is approximately 38.1%
(17.5 acres) open space on site. The proposed plan anticipates a reduction in impervious
space, which will increase the total open space.

We respectfully request to be placed on the FDA Board meeting agenda for May 9, 2024,
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,
TIGHE & BOND, INC.

/jif! f,i\
IVL f\. e

Neil A. Hansen, PE
Project Manager

Copy: Lonza Biologics



LONZA CAFE PATIO - CONCEPT FURNITURE LAYOUT

EMERGENCY VEHICLE
ACCESS RAMP

oo o
PRECAST UNIT PAVERS = :
4_;//

MOVABLE PICNIC _ \ -

— TABLES 3 \ \
. ™ r._'t ;

MOVABLE PLANTERS

CAFETABLE AND
CHAIRS

ELECTRIC QUTLET
PEDESTAL

LIGHT BOLLARDS |
MOVABLE CHAIRS

Lonza Patio Terrace - Portsmouth, NH Page 2 HALVORSON

17 April 2024 Tighe&Bond STUDIO



PLANTING PLAN

PLANT SCHEDULE
CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME
TREES
ACE OGL B Acer rubrum 'Cctober Glory' QOctober Glory Red Maple
AME GRA 2 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance'  Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry
HAM INT 11 Hamamelis % intermedia 'Arnold Promise' Amold Promise Wilch Hazel
SHRUBS
Cle cad 29 Ciethra alnifolia 'Caleb’ Vanlila Spice® Summersweet
Correb 15 Comus sericea Red Twig Degwood
Fot gar 18 Fothergilla gardenil Dwarf Fothergllla
Hyd que 28 Hydrangea guercifolia Oakleal Hydrangea
lix gla ) llex glabra 'Shamrock’ Inkberry
Phy opu 7 Physocarpus opulifoilus 'Darl's Gold® Dart's Gold Ninebark
Rhu gra 5B Rhus aromatice 'Gro-Low' Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac
Vib den 10 Vibumum dentaturn "Arrowwood' Amowwaod Vibumum

SIZE CONTAINER
31/2'cal.  BaB
B-10° HL Ba&B
810" HL. 8s8
30"36'n Pol
30w36"h  Pol
30.36"ht  Pot
30"-36" ht Pot
30"-36"ht Pot
30-36"hl  Pol
2430°h Pot
30m-36"ht  Pot

(2) AME GRA

(7) Cor re5 —=====
(1) ACE OGL
(15) Rhu gro

Lonza Patio Terrace - Portsmouth NH
17 April 2024

— EXISTING EVERGREEN

TREE TO REMAIN, TYP.

Page 3

s )‘I- i ) - l —(17) Cle cad
(8) Hyd que ( {\AEE oGL
Babs (6 Hyd que (1) ACE OGL

: wl._ 0 _'L‘I‘ o ,\‘ 1 " l\ I
Jrh T ‘ — (10) Vib den
A = —— PROPANE TANK

1z, i VE

i .‘ 1 | | +
‘ : , . _(®) lixgl
(12) Cle cad \ \ o ‘) ‘ ‘TREE BOX - \ —}— +‘ 0= ———(8) lixgla
ONWE i FILTER ‘ RO AC
o Ty ' LT l- o (G hd £ HAM
20l Hatly i <0 _= (5) INT
9+ L (7) Ph 'ou'- (18)Fotgar TR N1 \+ . 7 _++
=i yopu M Hyd que Sy b e ‘D + + &
-+ A6 (1)ACE oct—. | AT ANREESCES
N = == A+ = 17 T
sl (5) Rhu gro - JdL e s ‘:’o/»f/tr B A R :
+ 1 | 1m B 9+ +_‘Y‘ +)- j’i 1‘? -’_;_ JAJ:,'.' A _L'-'; ! “Lu.r
o . y (5) Hydque = )Y (+ + * ] oo v LN T
i DS Vw0 " =Y 2 IXON % ‘
= i >.¥,,,~':® 4, - z
+ + YT Y7 7+ o + X+ /_l. 37 ’rr’r = + @ /_L‘———‘*‘Tm_ L
+ + s + + ™ Y
i e el = = + X A DO
50C NG He EXISTING EVERGREEN
Blof DG + . TREE TO REMAIN, TYP.
“ rf +\\ (13) Rhu gro
o e
”q(g)_Hyd que 0002 r
G0 L (3) HAM INT r
(3) HAM INT - :
L= EXISTING DECIDUOUS
(1) ACE OGL (5} Rhu gro TREE TO REMAIN, TYP.

(20) Rhu gro

"HALVORSON

Tighe&Bond sTUDIO



>

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

z
-
m
o
z

c—
> M
c<
M|z
T |z
o%|>»
- |-
7z
- m
<Z |3
= |-

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Cintas
Uniform Services, for three (3) years with two (2) one-year renewal options,
for the purpose of providing uniform services; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations, dated April

18, 2024, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\ 2024\ UnlformBid-Cintas (5-23-24}.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



o

\4

55 Internationsl Driye, Portsmnouth NH 03801

-
m

29
m
>
wn
m

-1
]

c<
- Ml =
T |z
of|»
-2
sml
<Z|y
-] -

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q 01/7

From: Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations CC—:C/

Date:  April 18,2024

Re: Uniform Laundry Service Bid

On April 17, 2024, the Pease Development Authority ("PDA") received sealed bids for Uniform
Services for Pease International Tradeport and Pease Golf Course properties. Two bids were

received; Cintas Uniform Services and UniFirst Corporation,

[Company id-Form Total Weekly RatesOption Yr 1 Increase |Option Yr 2 Increase
[Cintas Uniform Services $40.91 2-5% 2-5%
[Unifirst Corporation 1$99.11 5% 5%

Each proposal was evaluated utilizing a bid form for cost proposals. Cintas Uniform Services
presented the lowest Total Bid at a weekly rate of $40.91, where Unifirst Corporation presented a
$99.11 weekly charge for services. Unifirst Corporation listed a $3.89 weekly service fee and Cintas
Uniform Services does not charge a weekly service fee. For the following option years, Cintas
presented a 2 to 5 percent increase year over year where UniFirst offered a straight 5 percent increase

year over year.

After reviewing the responsive bids, staff recommends awarding the contract to Cintas Uniform
Services based on their reasonable low bid for this service.

At the May 9, 2024 Board of Director’s meeting, please request authority to authorize the Executive
Director to enter into a contract with Cintas Uniform Services for a period of three years, with two
one-year options based on the submitted bid proposals exercised at the discretion of the Executive
Director, as described in this memo and the Cintas Uniform Services bid submitted on April 17,

2024.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Boerd Memo - Uniform Laundry Serviee (5-9-2024), docx.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



A

Z
-
m
0
z

55 International Drive Partsmouth, NH G3801

o I
> m
c<
b A )
T |=z
c9|>
27
-=
= m
<Z|»
= |-

Director Semprini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

authorizes the Executive Director to enter an agreement with McFarland

Johnson, Inc., PDA’s on-call engineering firm, to provide architectural and

engineering services associated with a study pertaining to improvements

to the ticketing area at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, in an

amount not to exceed $21,800.00;

in accordance with the

memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated April 29, 2024;

attached hereto.

N:A\RESOLVES2024\Terminal - McFarland Johnson Ticketing Hall Study (5-23-2024)

OO0 TAKING

Y o u

THERE

www.peasedev.org



|

>"J(

55 International Drive, Portsrmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHGRITY

Memorandum

To: PDA Board of Directors /@@
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Date: Aprl 29, 2024
Subject: Airport Terminal Ticketing Study

The Airport Ticketing Hall at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM’) consists of
7,200 sf in the original 1956 Air Force terminal building. This area serves as the main entry point
for departing passengers to check in with airline staff and drop checked baggage for TSA
screening. Additionally, the area supports pre-security restrooms and seating for departing
passengers prior to security checkpoint queuing. At peak volume, this area can service 200
passengers transitioning from the ticketing area to the security checkpoint.

Directly in the middle of this area is a stairwell that provides access to the basement of the
original terminal building as shown on the attached drawing. The stairwell is surrounded by four
concrete walls that provide support for the roof of the building. These structural walls
significantly impede the passage flow from the ticketing area to the security checkpoint.
Specifically, this 20° x 7’concrete structure obstructs the path of passengers.

The basement of the original terminal building serves as a mechanical and information
technology (“IT”) room. Specifically, IT infrastructure supports access control, video cameta,
and pay for parking systems. In addition, utility services including water, sewer and telephone
enter the building in the basement. Various electric panels and automatic transfer switches for
the generators are also located in the basement. The existing stairwell is currently the only means

of egress from the basement.

Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Engineering and Maintenance Staff believe removing the
existing stairwell structural support and installing a service bulkhead will provide several
solutions to the above-described issues. Elimination of the stairwell structural walls will improve
passenger flow and public safety in the ticketing area. A service bulkhead to the basement will
provide more secure infrastructure for the security and utility components in the basement.

PDA Engineeriﬁg has worked with PDA’s on-call airport engineer, McFarland Johnson (“MJ”),
to develop the attached scope of work to provide engineering and architectural planning services
associated with improving the ticketing hall area and the feasibility of removing the stairwell. M.J

O00O0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



has provided a cost not to exceed of $21,800.00 for architectural and engineering work
associated with removing the existing stairwell, developing new access to the basement level,
preparing new space layouts/circulation patterns for the ticketing area, and code review.

At the May 9, 2024, meeting of the PDA Board of Directors, please grant authority to enter an
agreement with our on call professional engineering firm McFarland Johnson, Inc. to conduct
architectural and engineering work associated with the attached work order for the Airport
Ticketing Area in an amount not to exceed $21,800.00.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\ Ticketing Study.docx



Bugapp - Sumd wooly wso\uEcthSayd P BB

ALIMOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SvY3d %

LO2E0 HN ‘HLNOWS1HOd "IAMNA TYNOLLYNHILNI 55

S1N :3v0s releziv -31va IWHIN A" O3aNDIS3A

ealy Bunayoll jeujwia) wsd Bupaidaq qiyxg

!
|

e
e

p— | s :
F — =

o




Approval Date

MJ Project # 18804.03

AGREEMENT FOR AIRPORT PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

PROJECT:

DATE OF ISSUANCE:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT Il
WORK ORDER
NO. MI-003

Ticketing Hall Improvements Study — Engineering and Architectural

Planning Study
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

April 16, 2024

The items of work to be accomplished under this Work Order include
the following and are further described within the attached Scope of
Work and Fee Proposal:

The Pease Development Authority (PDA) has asked McFarland-
lohnson, Inc. (CONSULTANT) to provide engineering and
architectural planning services associated with the development of
concept leve! options for improverment of the existing ticketing hall
portion of the airport terminal.

METHOD OF COMPENSATICN:

Compensation for this Wark Order shall be based on an hourly fixed fee basis. See attached detail
contained in the Scope of Work and Fee Proposal {Appendix A-1).

AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION:

The maximum amount to be paid to the CONSULTANT by PDA under this Work Order shall be
Twenty-One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($21,800.00) unless this Work Order,
including noted tasks, is amended in writing and agreed to by PDA and CONSULTANT.




WORK ORDER - NO. MJ-003 Page 2 of 2

The Agreement for Airport Planning & Engineering Services between the Pease Development
Authority (the "PDA") and McFarland-Johnson, Inc. (the "CONSULTANT"), for Professional Services
at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease and Skyhaven Airport, dated November 4, 2022 and
extended on January 25, 2024, shall govern all WORK ORDERS executed under this Assignment,
unless modified in writing and agreed to by PDA and CONSULTANT.

ACCEPTED: APPROVED:
Y
/ )N P -
by __/Aererh, by
James M. Festa,(P:'fE. Paul Brean
Chief Executive Officer Executive Director

McFarland-lohnson, Inc. Pease Development Authority



WORK ORDER - NO. MJ-003

AppendixA-1
Consultant Scope of Work and Fee Proposal
Ticketing Hall Planning Study

McFarland-lohnson, Inc.



Appendix A-1
Work Order No. MJ-003
Scope of Work and Fee

April 16, 2024

Ticketing Hall Improvements Study —Engineering and Architectural Planning Study
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

This Scope of Work and Fee are part of Exhibit A, Attachment Ill to the Agreement for Airport
Planning & Engineering Services (the AGREEMENT) between the Pease Development Authority
(SPONSOR) and McFarland-Johnson, Inc. (CONSULTANT) dated November 4, 2022, and extended
on January 25, 2024.

Background

The PDA has asked the CONSULTANT and their subconsultants to provide engineering and
architectural planning services associated with the development of concept level options for
improvement of the existing ticketing hall portion of the airport terminal at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease.

Project Team

The Project Team for this Task Order includes:

Company Responsibility Discipline
Code
McFarland Johnson Aviation, Civil, and Project Management E
Structural S
Mechanical and Fire Protection M
Electrical EE
Fennick McCredie Architects | Architecture A

(Note: The Discipline Code is used in the Scope of Work and the Fee Spreadsheet)

Scope of Work

The CONSULTANT shall perform the following work tasks described herein related to conceptual
structural engineering and architectural services including potential minor civil / mechanical /
electrical / plumbing / fire protection changes associated with removal of the existing stairwell to

Page 10f 3



Scope of Work and Fee -Ticketing Hall Improvements Study April 16, 2024
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

the ticketing area basement and related walls, development of a new access to the basement level,
and preparation of new space layouts/circulation potential with the removal of the existing
stairwell and walls all of which is described in the following Subtasks 1.1 through 1.7:

Task 1.1 - Overall project coordination related to potential changes and impact on
architectural, structural, civil, mechanical, and electrical, plumbing, and fire protection
disciplines regarding concepts developed with CONSULTANT and SPONSOR. We have
included one formal presentation to the SPONSOR for the proposed concepts developed

within this scope of work. (E,A)

Task 1.2 - Preparation of concept level sketches for review by SPONSOR and includes
input from required architectural and related civil/mechanical/electrical-telecom

disciplines. (E,A,S,M,EE,P,FP)

Task 1.3 - Review of existing plans and related documents to determine the feasibility of
removal of the stairwell and existing walls surrounding the stairwell from a structural
perspective along with recommendations of supporting structural members to carry the
load now being transmitted to the existing stairwell walls. This is a key project task and
will be looked at early in the process to determine viability of the project, which if found
to be non-viable other task efforts could be eliminated pending input/direction from the

SPONSOR. (E,A,S)

Task 1.4 - Preparation of up to three conceptual new space layouts/circulation potential
with the removal of the existing stairwell and walls. The intent of the concept layouts
will also provide an understanding of how the proposed concepts can positively affect
future use as well as renovation / expansion of the existing ticketing area from a layout
perspective, i.e., relocation of the existing ticketing counters and queuing space. The
opportunity to accommodate possible future health screening in this area will be
considered with the concepts presented to the SPONSOR. A meeting with the SPONSOR
will be held to review the concepts prepared and provision of a preferred alternative

from SPONSOR input and review. (E,A)

Task 1.5 - Review of applicable Building Code to confirm general compliance with the
Building Code as it relates to the removal of the stairwell. (E,A)

Task 1.6 - Review of potential civil, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and/or fire
protection items resulting from the removal of the stairwell/walls and development of
a new basement level access will be performed and incorporated within the concept
plans prepared for SPONSOR review. ' Based upon review of the space, it is likely that
access to the basement will be provided by an exterior (east side of ticketing area)
bulkhead or similar access. Additionally, relocation of existing FIDs monitors will require
electrical/data connections. These additional considerations will be incorporated into
the concepis to identify potential resoclutions so that the opinion of probable
construction cost task is inclusive of these additional items. {E,A,S,M,EE)

Page 2 of 3



Scope of Work and Fee -Ticketing Hall Improvements Study April 16, 2024
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

Task 1.7 - Preparation of a conceptual opinion of probable cost based upon the concept
selected by the SPONSOR. (E,A)

Understanding of the Scope of Services

The following provides the understanding used in the preparation of the proposed Scope of

Services descriptions and Fee Spreadsheets:

1.

13.

No changes to building envelope, building exterior, and/or site are required to
complete this Scope of Work.

The affected building area shall be limited to the area described in this Scope

of Work.

LEED certification or other sustainability features (beyond Code required) are
not anticipated.

Electronic files {if required} will be submitted in AutoCAD and PDF formats.
Value engineering is excluded. The conceptual plan will be prepared to the
program as described herein. Value Engineering or re-design based on budget
considerations are excluded from this Scope of Work and can be negotiated
as an extra service if found to be desired.

Plans and specifications for permitting, construction, or other purposes are
not included.

Construction phasing is not included.

Renderings are not included.

A conceptual opinion of probable cost is included in the proposed Scope of Work.

. A conceptual Code Review is included in the proposed Scope of Work.
. Review meetings will be conducted virtually.
. The deliverable planning study narratives and concept sketches will be at a planning

study level and not to be considered as design documentation at any standard level
of design completion.

The electrical review efforts will provide consideration of
security/telecommunication components and it is likely limited security system
components, other than security cameras, will be proposed. It is likely, however,
that any new access to the lower level will require access control, however it is
unlikely that other changes will require additional access control additions to the
existing security system.

Proposed Schedule

The work under this agreement will commence within a week of receipt of a fully executed
Work Order and a notice to proceed from the SPONSOR. The concepts will be presented to
the SPONSOR for review in approximately 45 calendar days. The conceptual opinion of
probable cost will be delivered to the PDA approximately 15 calendar days from selection of
a preferred alternative by the PDA.

Page 3 of 3



007008°LZ 334 a3XHd $N1d £SO d330%3 0L LON YL L po'zg § S3SNIdX3 TW1OL
0029 S3SNAdX3 0o'z9 B SnoauR|adsA/edesad/Aunuug
- s Wwa\p Jad/pooy/r=ioH
00'5¢5'8 SINVIINSNODENS . S aulases/ie] |muay fafea)n
STT0Z'T %0T @ 334 a3x1d
00'525's $ SINYLINSNOIENS TvLoL
St ITO'ET 1502 0" V101 00'SzZs'g [ SIMaY LYY AlpaUyIN YaIuuas
SYEFY’L %SIT @ avaH¥3aao
OR'/9¢" SO0 Hoav1 133410 Y10l
08'/9EYy = 5| - sloover  §|oo9zET S [Z6spT'T & | DoBER s | eF'zEd 4§ [1s03Joge|1nalg
LETE S |ozer HIED ¢ | 0€9g S|eeTe 5| o688 5| TTt0T % [=ey Aunoy
8S 0 a v oz 9T 0T 8 SINoH jejol
T 1 (v'3) 350D 3|q8q0.4 Jo UDILIdQ ja uonesedaly I
(33'W'sv'3)
it t v 8 1 suawaiinbay |eajnas/eoueyoapw/ivg| gy
Po1e]3Y Jo) UOLBRUSLILIOIY AUE Jo MaAjRY
i {v) uoneyuainaog .
£ N U s1eudorddy Y sidasuog 4o mamey apo] L
. I {v'3} marray yOSN OGS 20) sidaouoy .
£ Joie|naJy pue ynodeT adeds ma jo Upjleledaly vl
{s%"3) pasynbay
6T B T sluailaaoldid| |eryansgs 10} UojepUBLLIDIaY ET
PUE UEREIUANIOQ BURSIXG JO MBAIBY |Bimonas
(d£ "33 “d'W's "3}
. : Uollealipaly s5333y palinbay pue |eaclay .
) {[BMIIRIS 0] paie(sY UORPI3pIsUa] Jog YOSNOIS ot
10} s3Y2E%E 13437 3d2IU03 4O unpeledaly
(v}
. HOSNOJS 03 Wofeuasalyd SuIpn(au| suolierapisuoy ]
gL v L & |BIL3R2)3/|BIIUBLIBIAL/|iAR) pUE ‘|BININGS Ll
‘sidasuo] 3ulpieday UoiEUIpIO0] (|BJBAQ
'55240.4d Venjuypa) FEETVERE] Jaau|fug JaauwBuz Jadeuen ledpupg uond
I
sReqns ‘uwpy 5 155y valorg 139l013 5 Toid I5 weloig i Ly

EDQ-T'IN Sedlatag Bujuueld jenjdaauos [Eamysayyary pue m:_._mwc_m:m_

tZ0z ‘9T udy
asead 18 Lodily jeuopewalu) YInousped

Apnis Suiuue(y [BXmpBIYaLY pue Sulaauidus - Apras siuawaAoidw) ey Bupayy

334 pUR oA Jo Bdoag
£00 "ON 12pJ0 H10A
3INAIHIS 334




WORK ORDER - NO. Mi-003

Appendix A -2
Subconsultant Fee Proposal
Ticketing Hall Planning Study

Fennick McCredie Architecture



8401

INPIJYIIY

31PN
¥dJuuag

"yoecsdde Jo adods o4 suoisiAaL oN
sajel abem +Zoz 1ad [esodoud gzoz Anr oy UOISIABY S3lON

LWO3'3iNL03LIIIB W 4
0064°05¢ 219 1
QLLZO YW Uoisog
183415 Uipjueld g/

007l 005'1$ sT9‘'s$  [lsze'sg s|ejol
0085 005% sasuadxg
00%'LS 00518 GZ1's8 SZ0'8% BuwweiBold pue ubjsaq ¢dasucy
(8p02) JU)| ¢iseD) aT Wd| [ejol aseyd
sasuadxy + JogeT -s[ejol
0% 0$ 00s$ 00s$ sjejo
00s$ 00SS sasuadxgy
(3p03) DD | (sod)aTy Wd|| Ieio) aseyq
sasuadxgy
007'1$ 005L$ sTI's$  |[szo'ss s|ejoq
0o%'ls 0051% qzL'ss 570'e% BunuwesBold pue ubisag jdasucy
(@Ppo2) du>| Usod) a1y Wd| [eiol aseyd
Joge-j

AdVINWNS 334

%702/92/Z sieg
X0-86L1 :# lold
riA PWld
Alloylny Jusudojaaag a5e3d /UMD

[11u] J1e)S - [leH Bulaa1 L WS +oloid



fn Fennlck
McCredie

Architecture
PSM Ticketing Hall - Stair Infill
LABOR BREAKDOWN
Fennick McCredie Architecture
Date: 2/26/2024
Scope Laber Dollars Labor Hours
x® PIC PM PA PD PD PD QAQc
g2
E
+= ¥ . = t
m B 2 2 o H .
oo 8 e ] o B g
Pl 5 x = a® 6 o N - -
L R EY 3% 5§58 a gy B% BEL
Mulbiplier: 253 83 g~ S = bl & o (= E 5 i 5 3
Uninaded Billing Rates 5 E ;= 10033 6343 5327 38 35 40 50
Concept Design and Programming
1.00 Concept Design and Programming 55,125
101 Develsp Conceptuaj Designs 52,382 1 4 1
102 Structural Coordination SI95 2
1.03 M/E/F/FP Coaridnation 5679 2 4
104 Cote Review 51,179 a
1.05 Develop Order of Magnitude Cost $295 2
106 Presentatoin 5205 2
2

Caricddt Dileign dnd Prigt amining Hnurll ....}............_..‘.......f’.‘l hrs . 1‘ 0+

Sl T 2 __________ael_.......nsl...,...._9.!--.._.,.2
Concept Deslgn and Programming Totals $5,125 8254 50 52,948 $1.9J.3I SﬂT 50 0]

Fee Breakdawn by Phase % labor
Concepr Diesign and Programming $5,125.10 00.0%
.Total laber i e L1, o 100.0%

_Expenses i $500.00

55,625.10

70 Franklin Streer
Basion MA (210
T &7 358 7900
FMarchileciurecom

ZolB



A

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

[s]
z

oq-
T m
c<
i
s L
oC|>
w |-
-=
—m
- Z .
= |-

MOTION
Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of
issuing a Right of Entry (“"ROE”") to Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&) Bus
Lines at 42 Durham Street, 47 Durham Street, Hampton Street, and 14
Aviation Avenue for the purpose of parking C&J customer vehicles on a
valet basis, retroactively from April 29, 2024 through October 25,
2024; substantially in accordance with the Right of Entry dated April 29,

2024, attached hereto.

N:ARESQLVES\2024\C&J) - ROE 42 Durham 5t, 47 Durham St,, Hamptan Street & 14 Avlatlon Ave (5-23-2024).docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedeav arg



55 Ipternatinnal Drive Portemouth Bl w354

T

April 29, 2024

Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus Lines
185 Grafton Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Rights of Entry
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots

Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Jalbert:

This letter, when fully executed, will authorize the Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus
Lines, (“Cé&J”), with an address of 185 Grafton Drive, Portsmouth, NH, to enter upon and utilize
vehicle parking spaces at the following locations: 42 Durham Street; 47 Durham Street; and
Hampton Street lot, Portsmouth, New Hampshire, (the “Premises”)*”, comrmencing April 29,
2024, through October 25, 2024 (the “Term”) as well as 14 Aviation Avenue (also the
“Premises”), commencing April 29, 2024, through October 25, 2024, (the “Term”) as shown on
the 4-page attached Exhibit A (the “Premises”)for the purposes of parking C&J customer vehicles
on a valet basis only. The privileges granted under this Right of Entry will expire at the end of day

on October 25, 2024.
This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. Cé&1J agrees that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to asswmne full responsibility for any and all risk of loss or damage
to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of
its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein. C&J expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development
Authority and the State of New Hampshire for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death
caused by or occurting as a consequence of C&J’s and its employees, agents, pafrons, or invitees
use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this
authorization, C&J further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease
Development Authority and the State of New Hampshire, its officers, board members, agents and
employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs
and attorney’s fees arising out of or related to C&J’s, and its employees, agents, patrons, or
invitees use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or

pursuant to this authorization.

OCOO) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org




Page Two

April 29, 2024

Re: Rights of Entry
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots
Portsmouth, NH

2. C&J agrees that vehicles may only be parked in the areas depicted in Exhibit A.
Cé&J acknowledges and agrees that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only temporary use of the
Premises; (b) 1s granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) permits the PDA to relocate the
Premises or a portion of the Premises to another PDA property at the Pease International
Tradeport at any time subject to a 7-day advanced notice requirement. The use of the Premises
shall be orderly and efficient, shall not copstitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to
other Airport/Tradeport activities.

3 C&lJ, and/or any agent of C&J, shall provide to the PDA satisfactory evidence
of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Four Million Dollars
($4,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an additional
insured; automobile liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of C&J which would otherwise result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) provide that the insurer shall have
no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iii) a provision that any
liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with
respect to any insurance carried by PDA. It is the intent of C&J that such policies will not be
cancelled. Should a policy cancellation occur, PDA will be advised in accordance with policy
Provisions.

4. C&J agrees that all vehicles parked at the Premises will be driven to and from the
Premises by a valet service provided by C&J at its sole expense and that its patrons will not be
allowed to self-park vehicles on the Premises. C&J shall ensure that vehicles are not left on the
Premises in excess of the term limits of this Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility for
the removal of vehicle(s) left on the Premises, time being of the essence. Any vehicles left on the
Premises in excess of the term limits may be removed by the PDA at the sole cost and expense of
C&J and/or the vehicle owner.

5. Cé&J shall provide snow removal and salting, as necessary, for the Premises during
the periods of use provided for under the terms of this Right of Entry. C&J or any contractor
of Cé&J shall also obtain certification by the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
as a Commercial Salt Applicator. Certification includes the successful completion of the Green SnoPro
training program. All personnel employed in snow removal operations shall be familiar with salt
reduction measures.



Page Three
April 29, 2024

Re: Rights of Entry
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots

Portsmouth, NH

6. C&J shall coordinate the initial snow removal with the PDA Maintenance
Department. All snow removal, sanding, and salting shall be at C&J's own cost and -expense.

7. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may
arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the use
and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of C&J's patrons,
officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at its invitation.

8. Cé&]J shall provide all maintenance and management of the Premises at its own costs
and expense.
9. C&J agrees that C&J's maintenance and management of the Premises shall be done at

its own costs and expense.

10. Prior to termination of the Right of Entry, C&J shall restore the Premises to the
same or better conditions than the Premises were in before its use pursuant to this Right of Entry.

11.  Cé&J agrees herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant of an
exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the Premises.

12. C&J agrees to pay PDA a $0.40/square foot/year fee for the Premises prorated for the
period of use under this Right of Entry (the "Fee"):

42 Durham Street 40,510 sf $1,350.33/mo.
47 Durham Street 40,946 sf $1,364.87/mo.
Hampton Street (North) 38,768 sf $1,292.27/mo.
14 Aviation Avenue (South) 43,560 sf $1,452.00/mo.

The Fee shall be payable in advance in monthly installments and pro-rated for any partial periods.
Payment shall be delivered to the PDA, 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH, 03801.

13.  Municipal Services Fee. In addition to the Fee required to be paid under the terms
of this ROE, C&J shall also pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee in
accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of Portsmouth,
the Town of Newington and the PDA effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and
roadway services provided by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport. The Municipal Services Fee

shall be paid in total with the first month’s Fee payment.

Municipal Services Fee $3,094.08



Papge Four

April 29, 2024

Re:  Right of Entry
42 Durkam St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots
Portsmouth, NH

14, C&J aprees that it may not pave any portion of the parking lots which it has been
granted the use of pursuant to this ROE, without the express written pernlission of the PDA.

15.  Cé&lI shall provide PDA with contact information of a local representative from
C&J, who shall be available to respond to communications concerning this ROE.

Please indicate by your signature below C&JT's consent to the terms and conditions of this
Right of Entry, and return the same to me with evidence of insurance, payment of fee, and contact

information as required.

Very truly yours,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this &n&lay of muj , 2024 -

Jalbert Leasing, Ine, d/b/a C & J Bus Lines

By: A
Print Name/Title mesd S |bert  presichent
Duly Authorized




Page Five
April 29, 2024
Re: Right of Entry
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots
Portsmouth, NH
|

EXHIBIT A
PREMISES

a0 J:';‘m At . - : e : o =, i'_H
C&.) Trailways Satellite Parking at 42 Durham Street DEMGHEDBY: WRE  DATE: 108522  SCALE-3™=120=
PP~ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY S5 TERATIONAL TRIVE, PORTSITH, N G38W

I
f=—rp ==}



Page Six

Apnl 29, 2024

Re: Right of Entry
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots
Porismouth, NH

Satellite Parking for G&.J DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 1010118 ECALE: 1-=60'%

% PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 58 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03101

T —————




Page Seven

April 29, 2024

Re: Right of Entry ‘
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots
Portsmouth, NH

Exhibit Depicting ROE for C&J Satellite Parking DEMGHED BY: NRM  DATE- 1075722 SCALE 1120

»)- PEASE DEYELOPMENT AUTHORITY T ———

g




Page Eight

April 29, 2024

Re: Right of Entry
42 Durham St, 47 Durham St, Hampton St, & 14 Aviation Ave lots
Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT "A" - RIGHT OF ENTRY 14 AVIATION AVE DESIGNED BY: MCR DATE: 10/8/2021  SCALE: 1'=25¢'

BB PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT PEASE (PSM) L C o LT L

Pieagrmrimd Mt seisum o) o Aoz BAS/ER taae AN




@
A

m

55 Inlernational Drive Poerlsmouth, NH 03801

z
—
m

o |-
&)
z

ol-
- m
c<
L -
T |=z
o>
-z
—m
- Z ™
= |-

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the

Executive Director to:

1.  Accept from FAA, through the BIL program, up to $4,358,242.00 in
federal funding and up to $242,125.00 in matching funds from
NHDOT for the Taxiway A North Reconstruction Project;

2.  Accept from FAA, through the AIP program, up to $1,609,239.00 in
federal funding and up to $89,402.00 in matching funds from
NHDOT for the Taxiway A North Reconstruction Project;

3. Spendup to $331,527.00 of PDA funds for the Project;

Award a contract to Pike Industries, Inc. in the amount of
$6,303,395.00 for the Taxiway A North Reconstruction Project;

5. Amend the on-call contract with Hoyle Tanner & Associates to add
construction phase services for an amount of $304,600.00; and

6. Execute any and all documents necessary to receive funds and
complete the Taxiway A North Reconstruction Project.

All in accordance with a memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of

Engineering dated April 30, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\PSM Taxiway A North Reconstruction (5-23-24).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www, peasedev.org



A

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director -Q :
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering M (% "‘K
Date: April 30,2024
Subject: PSM Taxiway ‘A’ North Reconstruction — Accept Grant & Award Contracts

Consistent with PDA’s Capital Improvement Program, staff recently submitted to FAA applications
for funds to reconstruct approximately 2,100 feet of the north end of Taxiway ‘A’ at PSM. The taxiway
pavement is six years past its 20-year lifespan and a 2020 pavement condition study recommends
reconstruction. The design and bidding phases of the project were led by Hoyle Tanner & Associates
and funded through a 2023 Airport Improvement Program (“AIP™) grant.

Bids were received on April 24", The attached bid tabulation shows the results with Pike Industries,
Inc. (“Pike”) submitting the low bid of $6,303,935. Pike is a experienced contractor that successfully
completed PSM’s runway reconstruction project in 2020-2021. Hoyle-Tanner has recommended, and
staff agrees, that Pike is qualified to complete the taxiway work and should be awarded the contract,

pending receipt and acceptance of grants.

In addition to the cost of construction, the grant application also includes costs for Hoyle-Tanner to
provide construction phase engineering services and for PDA to provide gate guards to allow
construction workers onto the secured airfield. In total, the project costs consist of:

Pike Industries, Inc. $ 6,303,935
Hoyle Tanner & Associates $ 304,600
PDA Administrative Costs (Gate Guards) § 22000
Tota] Grant Eligible Amount $ 6,630,535

In contrast to typical ATP applications, which request entitlement funds allocated to PSM, this project
is also using funds appropriated through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (“BIL”). Currently, PSM
has accumulated three years of BIL appropriations totaling $4,358,242. Staff anticipated that the BIL
amount would fall short of the dollars required for the project. As such, we planned to use entitlement
funds to make up the balance. Consequently, the funding request requires two grant applications.

The funding through each grant would be as shown in the following table.

O00O0) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603,4270433 www.peasedev.org



Taxiway Alpha North Reconstruction Funding Summary
Airport
Bipartisan Improvement
Infrastructure Program
Law {Entitlement) Totals

FAA 90% $ 4,358,242.00 | $ 1,609,239.00 | § 5,967,481.00
NHDOT 5% 5 24212456 3 8940244 | $ 331,527.00
PDA 5% 3 24212456 | $ 8940244 | $ 331,527.00
Total Project Costs $ 48424NM 12| § 1,788,043.88 | 3 6,630,535.00

While the Pike bid is competitive, the amount results in a project cost that exceeds the $6,000,000
estimate included in PDA’s Capital Improvement Plan and FAA’s Airport Improvement Program.
The impact on PDA’s budget is approximately $32,000 (5% of the overage) and staff believes the
extra money could be covered in the CIP. However, it is unlikely that FAA will be able to fund
the additional 90% federal share this fiscal year and also fund PDA’s other grant requests’.

As reported to the Board in March, PDA submitted an AIP grant application for the design of the
reconstruction of Taxiway A South. Delaying the design project would free up enough money to
fund the construction project in this fiscal year. If, as presumed, FAA cannot fund both projects,
we recommend delaying Taxiway A South design, prioritizing Taxiway A North reconstruction,
and seeking Board approval for full funding of the construction.

At the May Board meeting, please seek approval to:

Accept from FAA, through the BIL program, up to $4,358,242 in federal funding;

Accept up to $242,125 in matching funds from NHDOT;

Accept from FAA, through the ATP program, up to $1,609,239 in federal funding;

Accept up to $89,402 in matching funds from NHDOT;

Spend up to § 331,527 of PDA funds;

Award a contract to Pike Industries, Inc. in the amount of $6,303,395 for the Taxiway A

North reconstruction project;

7. Amend the on-call contract with Hoyle Tanner & Associates to add construction phase
services for an amount of $304,600; and,

8. Execute any and all documents necessary to receive funds and complete the Taxiway A

North reconstruction project as described herein.

= s Rl 1S B

IPDA has applied for snow removal equipment funds and a design project for TW ‘A’ South.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\ATP TW A North Constr accept grant.docx



fusunung PIgYSICaEL piE UeannsueIay YLON W ML LOSIRZEN LASPLE-NEUIULElY UBISa0-MLeNSunasY YPoN Y ML UBIFag YO Lo9seZa0-

12Yad §290\SL03rOdd - 1BsEa|y-Usumuyy

0000026 a0'zes 00'000'80YS 00'B8S 00°'000°0rZS [ilays] 2 0oa's A2 asino) aseq MedaidBy pausnay|  T-s07-d
00°00T'80PS O0'ESY o0'oob' 2evs 00295 00'00S'Z6TS 00°5Z4 ooL'L o asiho) eseqons|  T-psT-d
CO'00D'0ES Co'noZs 00°0sz'ezs ao'sLTS 00'000°0ES DO"QOES 0sT Pl (4 3jgema|d) (epaLew WaSuanss-mot pajjonuen|  T-E5T-d
0O'CO5‘5% CosS oc'eooTTS 000TS 00°'00D'zES 000Z% DOT'T Pl BaE|d u{ wawyuedwd| z-zsT-d
00'CO0'0LTS o00oTY 00°'000°p0Z4 00'ZTS 00 000°2L2Y 0o°aTS 0oC'LT A2 usieaeaxs palyssepun|  T-zsT-d
00°002°TS 00DOES a0'000°z8 00°0053 00002 TS [lagilay b V3 udig araway| z1-Tot-d
D0'00SZETS 00528 00°0ST'ETS 052§ 00'002'T2S 0ovs DOE'S 1l Jeacwiay yueg png (oupaa| tr-toT-d
00°0PLES oT'T$ ao'onYy'Ey 0a'Ty 00°005°8% 0g'Es DOY'E 41 [erclusy Bjqes (ensaE|  gr-toT-d
0a'0sz'Tg 00'5TTS 0005L'TS 00'SLTS 00'000'ES CO'D0ES 14 v3 |[erawaY inales|d uieipiapun|  6-Tot-d
00'00Z"RES 00'8% 00'5Z8'9y SLTS 00°00F°EZS £orag 006'E El |esoway wiespiapun|  g-ToT-d
00'000'sS 00°000°TS oo'ons'zs 02'005% 00'0a0'0TS CO'GO0‘ZS 5 va [eASwU=y Uiseg ymen|  2-ToT-4
00'DsE'as 00'SZS aonse'ss 0oTeS 000szZ'ay CO'SZS fil-74 a1 |eralmy ad|d adeutsa|  g-TOT-d
0o'000‘0ES a0'ozs OC'000'8T% oo'eTs 000004 ooes 000'T A5 Buw prea|  s-Tor-d
00'005°8% 05'Z% 00'005"R% DS'Z% 00'008'9g il DOV'E EH |esouray Buptiewy|  b-1oT-d
00'oat'9zes 00'9T§ 00'00L'Z0TS OOETS 00°005'9TTY oSt 006’2 As [BAOWIBY Wawaney tasuon|  &-TpT-d
Dd'oos"Lres 00°TT$ 00°S2T8TTS 1417 00'05L'EETS 05'5% 00s'ze As {saya0) 9 UeY) tageaud) jeroway Wawased yeydsy|  zraT-g
00000048 oO'S$ QC000'ESS 05'v$ D0'000'6PS DS'E$ ooo'et As {sayou g uey; s5a|) jeroway JuawsARd Yeydsy|  TToTd
0o'non‘sTS o0'c0a’ss 00'005'ET$ 00'005°%$ 00'000'E23 00°000°L5 E oW 230 pjald spzandug|  z-spro
00'000°099% 00°000'0983 | 00°000'52SS 00'000°525$ 00'000°0ESS 00'000°0ESS T 1 uopeziqgan| T-soT-
00'D08‘zS 00°00Z% 0t'ed2'vs oO'O0ES 00'009°s% ooroobs bT v3 uafp@osd ajul|  ezoto
0G00Z'ETS oovd a0°006'6S oc's$ 00'00T'EZS [ ODE'E Bl a3uay4 J|I5 4o |Rrcway pue uopemsy)| 7zt
0o'ooa’sTS osog 00700¢'0TS S5°0% 00'000°65 CERS 000'0E As Bu(y3ni pue Buipaes Amadua)|  T-zpr-n
Q000S's6S 00'D0S'SES aooca’nsy ocosa‘oss 00'000'548 00°C00'sZS T 51 {doD0) weiBnld joquay Aujenp Jepenuan|  T-00T-9
00'000's7TS o000'sZTS | ooocd‘szRg 00'000'STTS 0Q'D00'SZTY bO'b0O"SETS T 1w [iue] 5e.) Jsgempunas pareujweiua) o [esodsig do Jusuneal) |  z-gooen
007000'5TS 00°000'STS a0°00a'sT4 00'DRo’sTS 00'000°5TS DO°0O0°STS T v Jias palEUlLEUaD Jo [esedsiq Jo Wwakneal) | T-£00-9
0O'00S"2S 00°005°£8 00'00s'2$ 00'00S LS 000as'LS 000O5LS T w 13 Maes =us|  T-zao-o
00'568'55 00'SEE'6S CO'N00°SES a0'00a‘sES 00'000'52% 00°000°52% T 51 sIngsy| z-Tooo
[0000'09TS 00'000'nets | cooon’ossé 00°000'055% 0C'000'00Ey 00'000°00EY T s sauendwen dasa|  1-100-9
Junowy uun Jag unoury Hun dag Junowy Hun lad unouwny wn

«digy Wwalies “Ju] “S3ISRPU| ayld ayEwnsy 5 aamiuy Ayjuenp uoheudsag LAl

#d 0072 YTO2-M-ST00-EE-E 1oN dIY

bZOZ b2 [ady ‘uuadp pia
YUON b, AEMiNEL 1INOSUBIEY malosy
Z0'998Z90'TE uoiINBSUOD asead 1e Wodily |EUDRRUIBIL) YINOLWSO suod)|y
T0°998290°TZ uBisag 1y yafold Jsulel ajioy

[ue-sv ‘aviy 5v) NOLYINAY.L QI8



ArRWIWINgG pIEXSTFgEL PIE UenansuCIEY WION WAL L0'999280°LZISPIE-giBuILLEId T uSiFag-YuonanasuasaY YUK ¢ ALL UBISSd Wad 10'998Z90° L2\ B2a0s L aarodd LiBsme|u-uswE i

DO'00T'sSY CO056% 00'0DE'BES 00'058% oD'00Z'ELS a0°oobs BS L£] W2y Aemixe ) Bunsix3 ayedajay|  1-52T-1
0o'ons'Ts a0°0D£'TS 0C'00s'TS 00°0D5'TS 00’009 TS 00°a0a’ty T w3 @ 2215 "gT 5= ‘£g@-T adAl, ‘aimanag uopauAf esmeE|  z-5TT
00°'co0'ed o6'0oo'ss 0000585 coo0s'ss 00°005'8% 0000594 T v aloyuely [mlead Supsyy 23mopr|  T-5T19)
00°0S5"T 1S 13- 14 00°o0s'aTs £O'09% 00'DseZIs 0o'0L% 54T Ell Yaul-z Aep~¢ “UEQ 3200 [KILDIS[F Peseaul syanuod|  p-0TT
Do'Do9'9s 00'tb% 00°000'5% ooors 00°005'L3% s gl 05T 41 oul-g Aem-z “ueg 19Na [ea)333)] paseaug Baouey|  ¢-oT1-)
£0'o0L 902§ 00'6ES 00005 58TS O0°SES 00'0039TTS 00'ZZs 00E'S Ell YaU-Z ABm-T “ued 39nQ) [Eaj0a)3 pesesul ;3aouoy|  Z-0TT-1
80°008°9TS 00§25 O0'000'STS 00'ses o0'Cco0'6S o0'STS 0a% Fyl Y2ul-g AEpA-T “UBG 2NE [RIUDA|T paseat] woN|  T-0IT-
aoacz'zTS oo'ES 00'sL9'0TS SLTS oD'0SY' 2% oS3 ort's Eyl aJ|a asodlaquno] Jando] 2ieg PIAS 'DMY 9 'ON|  Z-BOT-1
QU0SZ'6ES [l CO'SZE'SES STTS 00'0ST'6ES 05z% 00L'ST s 2|qeD 3 adAL “BZR-1°AQDI AY § ‘BMY B 'ON|  T-80T-1
Q000006 DO'ES 00005648 S9'28 £0'000'0STS 008y 000'CE AS lvpdeg b} osdoL|  T-506-L
0o'005°22% 508 a0'060'1ZS aL'es 807005 '6TS €3'0% 0CocE AS uipeas| T-106-L
00'0057%8 £Oo'00s'TS Q0'005'TS 00'COS'TS 0000028 jalogelsl i T w3 apelg oy AInPnas 3P| E-TS-a
00°'000°sTS 20°000°5TS oen0s'0Té 00°'0os 0TS oC'o0a’eTs oCBO0'ETS T w3 Liseg Yaied daawwg 1439|2150
00'o00°'shs 00'005'LS 00°005'60% [l Q0'DDO'BYS an°oon'ss El L E| useg ymeyamawen 140|150
Q000T'ZS or 0oLt 00'050°PS CO'05E'TS 00°0OGES 00°'000’ty E L£} 1snipy pue jasay Ynoura)y wikpiepun|  £-50/-Q
00'not'ELs 00°'005'TS 00°D00°SES [Hogalui-wrad 00°00B"9TS 00002t 49 w3 ajE|dwan nodea)y uisiplapun|  z-50z-0
00'003"89TS 00'gbs 00004 TSTS 00°LEY 00'DOE'SETS DO'EES 00Ty Eal ajajdwe) ‘ujeprapun adjd Yaui-a|  T-504-0
LO'05L"22% 00°59% 0D'C0LTTS [Jor iy o00'0SZ's% 0O'STY OSE Ell 3daH Purg| pICLC
o0'o0z'es 00002y 00°C09'ss 00°05ES 00'009'ES O0°SZLTS aT Ell d3d Yau-9g|  E£-T0L-0
00'000°ZTS oo'psTS 0O'008'cTS DO'SETS C0'D0E"bTS CO'SBTS 0@ 41 dJd yau-vz|  z-tosa
05'0oCors CO'00TS 00'000°8Z4 oooLs 00'000'99% Do'abTé oot Ell oM PIUHRT( T-TOZ-0
00°006°02% [ QU'09¢L'5TS a9'z$ 0'00Z'51% jalerdy 0039°L L sHURIEW JURWRARY Aeiodwal|  E-Dza-d
00002615 u0'Es oo'one'sts 08'2% 00°000'9TS 052§ oor'a 49 £peag Inoyim sAURIeA JUSWBARH JUBLBWIAY|  2-029-d
00'SZP'ES STES 00'S¢6°LS SLT§ 00'009°TTS oo'vs 006’z 4 spesg ylm sBuppel Wwaliased Judueulsg|  T-0Z9-d
00°'c00YzS [sliig4 47 DA'DO’OZS [reeRdy 00°000°815 bo'Es ooo'z 1 i8)id Bujeasuer]  T-508-d
00'0ST'vRS 05'%% 00'oosBLd 00's$ 00'052°BES 05°Z% ODE’ST wo 1807 yoe) Yeudsy paysineg|  T-08-d
[ eRa[vla 1 Fan £ 0a'0aty 00°c00'sTOTS a0'sSETS DO'000’55E% 00'BETS 000"L NaL asipzy aseg AN deydsy|  T-EOb-d
D0'0CSEES'TS 00°581TS 0O'0o0'SEYTY OC'DSTS 00°COZ'99ETS O0'BELS 0D6’S NOL 2sino) 2aepng Yeydsy|  T-Tob-d
unoung Jun lag unotuy uun lad junowy uLn 1ed wnoury Hun
uogeudjsag QN Wy
-dsoy auadieg -au] ‘sogsnpu| aNid ajewgsy s, 13audug Apueny
Wd oo $TOZ-K-3TO0-EE-E 10N div
PZOZ ‘Pz (Wdy fuuadg pia
LMON W, ABAXE] JINOSU0I3Y raford
Z0'998Z90°TT UDRINLSUCT asead 18 Woday [BUONELIIIL] [INOWSIo uodny

T0'998290TT ugisaq 'y 12mfoid Jauue) ajhoy

(a5 ‘avay 5v) NOLLYINEY.L I



Areunong pig¥spOgeL pig Uehanisuncay YUoN Y ML LO"93RZI0’ L 2ISPIE juueld ubisag-p\uan: YoN W ML uBised Yad 10°938Z90"LIWdd 9Z90\EL03roud” pbseis|u-uewe Y

00034 L2'9S 00'SEG'E0E"D§ 00QSS' SIS aig1vioL
00°0000vS 00'000'2% 00°C00‘SES nonsLTS 00°000°ZES 00'009'7% 0z v3 9 82i5 ‘BT s5e(D ‘/98-13dAL "aseg yEn Aemivey|  E-57T
00009 vag Q000L'TS OD'BO0’ LSS 0orans IS oooct'oss 00°008% BE v aseq 3437 Aemice) Junsjxl :1evajey) 7571
Junoury nun Jad Junowy N ag Junoury yup Jag Junowy N
uoReulisag "ON way|
~dio] Juafies *3u| "seLsApu] syd ey S taaufuy Antent
INd 0O PEOT- 09T 00~EE-E 0N diY
¥20T '¥2 jady Bujuadp pig
ION Y, ABMINE ] JInQsu0lay rafong
TO0'998ZI0'TE ugpanasuay 85834 32 Hodily [EUOB WAL INOWSY o] spodiqy
T0°998ZIN'TE udjssg :§ mafoid Jsuue) ajhay

(dia-sv ‘avay 5v) NOLLYINGYL aIn



55 Iniernatienal Drive Portsmouth, NH 03881

Director Conard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of $18,787.50

for payment of legal services provided by Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green; all in

accordance with the memorandum from Anthony |. Bienkinsop, Deputy Director /

General Counsel, dated May 6, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\ 2024\ Legal Services {5-23-2024).docx

O000O TAKING

Y ou

THERE

www.peasedeav.org



2%

55 International Orive, Pertsmouth NH 03801

INTERMATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Date: May 6, 2024
Re: Legal Services

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green provided legal services to the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) in the month of March 2024 in a total amount of $18,787.50, as follows:

March 1, 2024 — March 31, 2024

{for Tradeport General Representation) $17,925.00
(for Permit Implementation) $ 86250
$18,787.50

This is arequest for approval by the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to expend
funds for legal services rendered to Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green in a total amount of $18,787.50.

PABOARDMT&G2024\Board Meme - Legal Services (5-23-2024).docx

OOOC) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



Pease Development Authority May 02, 2024 PAGE 7

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: General Representation — Trade Port
CLIENT/CASE KO. 14713-10167

BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 402703

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $17,825.00
TCTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: £17,525.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: §16,443.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: 534,368.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Flease return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number cn all related correspcendence.

AMCUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.comn,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority May 02, 2024 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATTBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 5862.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: 5862.50

BATANCE DUE: $862.50

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all

related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §




—
ASE

55 Internaticnal Drive Porismouth, N/ 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves a
Right of Entry Extension for WSP USA Environmental & Infrastructure Inc.
for use of the 3,200 square foot building at 35 Airline Avenue, with
associated parking and shared driveway access, from July 1, 2024
through December 31, 2024; all in accordance with the memorandum of

Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance Manager dated May 10, 2024;

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\WSP - ROE 35 Arline Ave (5-23-2024).docx

O00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www,peasedev.org



J>"*‘y(

55 International Drive, Pertsmouth NH 03801

IMTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
From: Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance Manager
Date: May 10, 2024
Subject: 35 Airline Ave — Right of Entry

In December of 2023, the PDA Board granted WSP USA Environmental & Infrastructure Inc.
(WSP) a six month right of entry (ROE) to the premises located at 35 Airline Avenue. WSP is an
Air Force environmental contractor conducting a PFAS Remedial Investigation (RI) at Pease and
the current ROE expires on June 30, 2024. As such, given WSP’s ongoing work they have
requested another ROE. The new ROE term will be from July 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024*,
for the 3,200 square foot building located at 35 Airline Ave with associated parking and shared
driveway access shown on Exhibit A. WSP agrees to pay PDA $360.50 per month to occupy the
building at 35 Airline Ave and shall provide comprehensive general liability insurance for the
duration of the ROE. WSP is responsible for all utilities and shall pay a municipal services fee
associated with the terms of the Municipal Services Agreement between the City of Portsmouth,

the Town of Newington, and the PDA.

At this month’s Board of Directors meeting, please ask the Board to grant WSP a right of entry for
35 Airline Ave from July 1% through December 31, 2024,

NAENGINEER\Property Info\35 Airline Ave\WSP ROE 35 Airline Avenue (7-1-24 through 12-31-24).docx

1 PDA Staff sees value in keeping the WSP ROE in 6-month intervals given potential interest in redevelopment of the
35 Airline Avenue site by airport concessionaires.

OO0O0C0) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES

1

g

TR el QPO
n‘ﬁ_‘.’;‘:n_ﬁ,h&'&_‘ v

- [

! T o
LEMTNY

B P N i, bt e
WERT e R TR
§4f ; " e
| a :
ek

LTS PR AT
A PR
WAl

FEAS

Exhikit A - 35 Alriine Avenuo Right of Entry GESGHEDBY wal  [afE- 11723 ESALE FaZéis

’}K PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 18 1 TERNATONAY, BRSVE, FEATSLT I TH, o 0355




>

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

Zz
—
m

ol-
I m

o |-
o
z

c<

™M=
T |z
oC|»
<Z|n
= |r

MOTION
Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a janitorial services contract with S.).
Services, Inc. for three (3) years with two (2) additional one (1) year options
exercisable at the discretion of the Executive Director, in a projected
annual amount of $285,191.00; all in accordance with the memorandum

of Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations, dated May 14, 2024,

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Janitorial Services {5-23-24).docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



‘- h———
PSM
36 Alrline Ave., Portsmoulth, NH 03801

AIRPORT N .
MANAGEMENT 603.433,6536

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director /?5{\0

From:; Chasen Congreves, Director of Operatlons Cec-
Date: 5/14/2024

Subj: Janitorial Services

In April, 2024, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) issued an Invitation for Bids (“IFB")
for janitorial services at all PDA properties. The IFB sought janitorial services at the Division of
Ports and Harbors Market Street Facility, the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, the
Pease Golf Course and the PDA Corporate Office.

At the Janitorial Service Bid Opening on May 9, 2024, the PDA received four (4) responses to
the IFB. Of those four (4) responses, the low bidder failed fo provide all of the required
documentation described within the IFB. The qualified bidders who submitted bids for janitorial

services for the PDA are as follows:

Company Name Total Bid Amount
1. | S.J. Services, Inc. $ 285,191.00
2. | Compass Facility Services $ 340,523.00
3. | Concord Compassionate Cleaners, LLC, $376,370.00

PDA staff reviewed the bids and recommends that S.J. Services, Ine. be awarded the Janitorial
Service Contract for PDA based on its lowest, responsive and most qualified bid of $285,191.00
(attached). This is an estimated cost of services as the quantity of labor hours was a per-year
estimate for bidding purposes; therefore, actual billing rates will vary.

At the May 23, 2024, Board of Directors’ meeting, please request authority from the Board of
Directors to enter into a janitorial services contract with S.J. Services, Inc. for a period of three
(3) years, with two (2) one-year options to extend, to be based on mutually agreeable terms and
conditions exercised at the discretion of the Executive Director.

OO0O0OQ TAKING YOU THERE



¥, ORIGINAL
J.SERVICES

Star Janitorial and Integrated Services

Janitorial Services
May 9, 2024




LAY

—8.J.SERVICES
/ Star Janitorlal and Integrated Services

May 8, 2024

Tony-Marie Vaughn
Procurement Department
Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Ms. Vaughn,

Please find enclosed our proposal to provide janitorial services to the Pease Development
Authority.

S. J. Services Inc. is a leading contract cleaner in New England. We currently provide very
similar cleaning programs to many accounts throughout New England.

We have been in business for over 40 years under the same management and have expertise in
servicing a variety of facilities and buildings. With over 1,200 employees servicing over 40
million square feet daily, we have developed a supervisory and quality control structure that puts
the emphasis on client needs and a quick response time.

We are very experienced in Green cleaning programs and will partner with you in these efforts,
which will bring extra value and a healthier indoor environment for the Pease Development
Authority.

Sincerely,

Daniel Shea
Director of Business Development
351-201-9276

danielshea(@sj-services.com

Hartford, CT 235 Newbury Street Providence, RI
Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1033
www.sj-services.com



Star Janitorial and Integrated Services

\\/
—-S.].SERVICES
> J

Experience

8. J. Services Inc. is a full-service contract cleaning company with over 40 years of continuous
operations and day-to-day management by the founding principles. Our management team has
more than 160 years of combined experience managing cleaning and maintenance programs for

our clients.

We provide contract-cleaning services in many types of facilities, including current clients with
contracts similar in size and scope to the Pease Development Authority.

Our accounts have been repeatedly renewed. As a leader in our industry within the Northeast
region, we maintain one of the best contract retention rates in the industry as a result having a
productive, cost effective and consistent program of service. We believe our strong client
satisfaction levels are a direct result of our (time tested) comprehensive training skills and

continual training programs.

On a daily basis, we employ over 1,200 cleaners cleaning in over 40 million sq. ft. of floor space.
Qur cleaners receive benefits including scheduled raises, paid holidays and sick days, vacation
time and other items. This benefit package allows us to recruit and retain quality employees.

S. J. Services’ maintains twelve emergency service crews that are available 24 hours a day, 7
days per week to respond to virtually any cleaning situation.

SJS is fully committed to providing a high quality, efficient custodial program that continuously
improve and provide additional value.

Memberships in Professional and Related Associations

S. J. Services Inc. is a member of the following organizations;

Massachusetts FAC114 Certified Vendor.

Massachusetts DCAMM Certified Vendor.

Rhode Island DCAMM Certified Vendor.

Vermont Statewide Janitorial Retainer Contract

APPA, Leadership in Educational Facilities.

Federal GSA, Building Maintenance & Operations, Best-in-Class Vendor.
ISSA, Worldwide Cleaning Association.

Building Services Contractors Association International (BSCAI).
Maintenance Contractors of New England Association.

Hartford, CT 235 Newbury Street Manchester, NH
Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1033
www.sj-services.com



JANITORIAL SERVICES BID FORM

The UNDERSIGNED does hereby cerlify that the services to be fumished to the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) will meet all the specifications and requirements of the
*“Janitorial Services IFB Package,” dated April 18, 2024.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby certifies that no employee, officer, or agent of the PDA, nor any
member of their immediate family has any interest in the award of a contract herein; nor, is any
such employee, officer, or agent, employed by or about to become an officer or employee of any
person, firm, partnership, or corporation which may benefit from the award of the contract
herein.

The UNDERSIGNED must be familiar with all aspects of the service agreement and be familiar
with the conditions of the sites of the Janitorial Services that are to be provided.

This agreement is based on the foregoing issued before execution of this agreement and any
amendments hereafter to be made.

The PDA will award the contract for Janitorial Services to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder. All bid values will be based on the total of all items listed in this bid form.
The PDA reserves the right to reject any and all proposals to waive any informality.

e 3k ok o ok e ok ook o ok e e ok o ook sl ol o o o ok sk o ol ol o ok s oo ok ok ok o ok sk s e sk oo o o sk ok sk ol sl o ok ok o ok ok o o ok ok o e sl o sk o sk Sk RO

IFB for Janitorial Services 14



JANITORIAL CLEAING SERVICES
BID FORM CONTINUED

The Pease Development Authority reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any
informalities.

This bid shall not be withdrawn within 60 days after the actual date of opening.

The quantities listed are provided as estimates only and will not be guaranteed. Payment will be
based on actual quantities. The Pease Development Authority may add or remove work items
depending upon need and available resources.

Upon receipt of notice of award of this Bid, the Undersigned will deliver the required insurance
certificates and bond and execute a Contract.

The following addendum language is included in the event addendums need to be issued:

Proponent acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1 May 2, 2024
Signature Date
Addendum No.

Signature Date
Addendum No.

Signature Date

Respectfully submitted by:

8. J. Services, Inc.

W2

Si gn'aﬁré

Daniel Shea - Director of Business Development
Print or Type Name and Title

235 Newbury Street, Danvers, MA 01923
Address

351-201-8276  Danielshea@sj-services.com
Telephone and Email address

May 7, 2024
Date

IFB for Janitorial Services 15



BID FORM CONTINUED

JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | Priceper | TOTAL
NO. Per-year Occurrence
estimated

Cleaning services for

1 PDA Administrative Office 260 $o1. $ 23,660.
Cleaning services for

2 Airport Management Office 156 $55. $8.580.
Cleaning services for

3 Air Traffic Control Tower 104 $110. $11,440.
Cleaning services for

4 PDA Maintenance Building 104 $s5. $ 5,720.
Cleaning services for Golf

5 Course Club house 364 $ 70. $ 25,480.
Cleaning services for

6 Golf Course Maintenance 52 $36. $1.872.
Cleaning services

7 555 Market Sireet (DPH) 104 $91. $ 9,464,
Cleaning services for Portsmouth

8 International Airport Terminal 365 $365. $133,225.

8.5 Cleaning Services for Portsmouth
International Airport Terminal Arrival’'s | 365 $36. $13.140.
Hall starting Dec 1, 2024
Hourly rate for cleaning services for
Portsmouth Intemnational Airport

9 Terminal during scheduled flight activity. | 1,000 Hours 336 $ 36,000.
Window Cleaning for

10 Airport Management Office 2 $210. $420.
Window Cleaning for

11 PDA Maintenance Building 2 $500. $ 1.000.
Window Cleaning for

12 PDA Administrative Office 2 $ &00. $ 1,600,
Window Cleaning for

13 555 Market Street (DPH) 2 $500. $1,000.
Carpet Extraction for PDA

14 Administrative Office 2 $480. $960.
Carpet Extraction for

15 Airport Management Office 2 $ 50. $ 100,
Carpet Extraction for

16 Air Traffic Control Tower 2 $350. $ 700.

IFB for Janitorial Services 16




ITEM | DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | Price per TOTAL
NO. Per-year Occurrence
estimated

17 Carpet Extraction for PDA Maintenance
Building 2 $80. $160.
Carpet Extraction for Golf

18 Course Club house 2 $180, $ 360.
Carpet Extraction for

19 Golf Course Maintenance 2 $50. $100.
Carpet Extraction for

20 555 Market Street (DPH) 2 $ 305. $ 610.
Carpet Extraction for Portsmouth

21 International Airport Terminal 2 $3,000. $6,000.
Emergency Cleaning for Pease

22 Development Authority wide facilities. 100 Hours $36. $3.,600,

PROJECT TOTAL $285,191.

The listed unit prices shall be inclusive of all labor, materials, equipment, incidentals, expenses,
overhead, profit, insurance, etc., to cover the cost of services outlined in this IFB.

Bidder understands that the PDA reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any
informalities in the bidding.

The Bidder understands that the indicated quantities are provided as estimates only. The
quantities indicated are for informational purposes only and shall not be considered minimum or
guaranteed quantities, nor shall they be considered maximum quantities. The Authority may also
adjust the work assignments and schedules in the event of a change in building occupancy. Such
reduction or deletion of work shall not constitute a basis for withdrawal of this Bid or for

adjustment of the unit or lump sum prices bid.

The Contract will be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible Bidder with the lowest
Project Total.

Upon receipt of written notice of award of this IFB, the Bidder will execute a formal contract, to

be prepared by the Authority, within 10 calendar days. The bid security bond attached in the
sum of $_5% of the lotal is to become the property of the Authority in

the event the Contract is not executed within the time above set forth, as liquidated damages for
the delay and additional expenses fo the Authority caused thereby.

IFB for Janitorial Services 17



STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Attach this statement, fully completed, to the Bid Form and submit it to the Authority on the date and time for
opening of bids.

All Questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. Where necessary,
questions shall be answered on separate attached sheets, The Contractor may submit any additional
information he/she desires.

1. Name of Contractor: S.J. Services, Inc.
La  Contractor is: Corporation /1
Partnership ()
Individual ()
Limited Liability Company ( )

2. Permanent main office address:

235 Newbury Streel
Danvers, MA 01923

2.a. Treasury Number (Employer's Identification No.)
04-3214662

3. When organized:
1983

4.  If a corporation, where incorporated;

S. J. Services, Inc. was Incorporaled on February 6, 1993 in the state of Massachusells.

5. How many years have you been engaged in the business under your present firm or

trade name?

Over 40 years.

6. General character of work performed by your company:

Janitoria! Services

I[FB for Janilorial Services 24



STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS CONTINUED

7. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? ( )Yes (vjNo If yes,
where and why?

8. Have you ever defaulted on a contract? ( )Yes (\/fNo
If Yes, where and why?

9.  List of references (minimum of three) — Provide Company Name, Company contact,
email, and phone number

Please review our References which are included in our proposal.

Attach proof of licensure and any other pertinent information that may assist the Authority in evaluating
your bid.

IFB for Janitorial Services 25



BID BOND
Document A310™ - 2010

Conforims with The American Institute of Architecls AlA Document 310

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
(Nawme, legal statns ond address) (Name, legal stutus and principal place of business)

5.4, Services, Inc. Great Midwesl Insurance Company

235 Newbury Street ZGO GBSS'_}‘:'??,:; 600 This document has Important

Danvers, MA 01923 ouston, tegal censequences. Gonsultalian
wilh an allomey Is encouraged
with respect o |ts complation or

OWNER: modification.

(Mame, legal siatis and address) Any singular reference to
Pease Developmenl Authority Coniraclor, Surety, Owner or
Portamouth, NH 03801 ;Illr:;earl ;:‘f':ieyr :t;e:;ﬁ; gi::.&ldered

BOND AMOUNT: $ Five Percent of the Atlached bid (5%}
PROJECT:

{Name, locativn or address, and Praject number, if any)

Janitorial Services

The Contractor and Surcity anc bound 1o the Owner in the amount sed forth above, for the payoent of whigh the Contraclor and Surely bind
themselves, their heirs, executors, adminisirators, successors and assigns, joinily and severally, as provided herein. The condilions of this
Bond are such har il the Owner accepts the bid of e Coutraclor within Lhe lime speelfied in the bid decuments, or wilhin such time perivd
as may be ngni)ed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contraclor cither (1) enters info a contracl with e Owner in avcardunce with
the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as mny be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with n surety admitted in
the jurisdiction ol the Project and otherwise accepable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract and for 1he prompl
payment of [abor and materiol fumished in the prosecntion thereof; or (2) pays Lo the Owner the dilfercnce, not lo exceed (he amount of
this Bond, between the amount specificd in siid bid and such urger amounl for which the Qwner may In goed Mith contract with wother
party to perform e work eovered by said bid, then this obligulion shall be null and void, otherwise 1o remnin in full toree ond eDiect, The
Surely hereby wuives any notice of an agreement belween the Owner and Contractor (0 extend the (ime in which the Owner may aeeept the
bid. Whaiver of notice by the Surcty shall not apply to any extension cxeeeding sixty (60) days in the aggrepate beyond the lime for
aceeplance of bids specificd in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contructor shull ohtain the Surely's consent for an cxlension beyond
sixty {60) duys.

11 this Bond is issucd in connection with a subcontractor’s bid to a Contraclor, the term Contraclor in Uhis Bond shall be deered to be
Subcontrretor und the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contraclor.

When this Bond has been fumished (o comply with a statulory or ather legal requircment in the location of the Project, any provision in

this Bond conllicting wilh saig statutary or legal requirement shall bz deemed deleted herefrom and provisions canfonning, to such
statutory or olker legal requifement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When se [imished, the intent is that this Bund sball be construed

as 0 slolutory bund and net as 8 common lw bond.

Signed ond sealed.$ Sth day of May, 2024
( ’ / 8.J. Services, Inc.
A\ Pringpal) (Seal)
(H"l-hlé.fsi S— / /] ¢
s;uf;

3 Great Mldwsasl Insurance Company -
A \ Lr ek any
(‘ 7 '\DLL,LL t{ {Sureny A ’7 a /(Sfﬂu
7 = : - y
(WWitmess) (\ = / - _,/ . I/
--._l P 2 -

o
(Title) Adam W. DeSanclis, Altorney-in-Fact




i POWER OF ATTORNEY
Great Midwest Insurance Company

KNGW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, lhal GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, a Texas Corporalion, with ils principal office

in Housion, TX, does hereby conslitule and appoint:
Adam W. DeSanctis, Bryan F. Juwa, David A. Boulietle, Gregory D. Juwa, James J. Axon, Jonathan E. Duggan, Jordan J. Tirone,
Michae| T. Gilbert, Paul A. Patalano, Chrisline B, Gallagher, Rebecca Shanley, Lesliann J. Ortiz, Lindsay A. Raffael

its true and lawful Allorney(s)-In-Fact lo make, execute, seal and deliver for, and on ils behalf as surely, any and all bonds, underiakings or other
writings obligatory in nalure of a bond.

This authority is made under and by the authority of a resolulion which was passed by the Board of Directors of GREAT MIDWEST
INSURANCE COMPANY, on lhe 15 day of Oclober, 2018 as follows:

Resolved, that the President, or any officer, be and hereby is, authorized to appoint and empower any represenlalive of the Company or
olher persan or persons as Atlorney-In-Fact to execute on behalif of the Company any bonds, underlakings, policies, contracis of indemnily or other
wrilings obligalory In nalure of a bond nol {o exceed Ten Million dollars ($10,000,000.00), which the Company might execuie through its duly elected
officers, and affix the seal of lhe Company thereto. Any said execulion of such documents by an Attomey-In-Fact shall be as binding upon lhe

Company as il they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly electled officers of the Company. Any Attomey-In-Facl, so appointed,
may be removed In the Company’s sole discrelion and the authorily so granted may be revoked as speclfied in the Power of Attomey.

Resolved, that the sfgnature of the President and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile on any power of attorney granted,
and lhe signalure of the Secrelary, and the seal of lhe Company may be affixed by lacsimile to any certificate of any such power and any such
power or cerlificate bearing such facsimile signature and seal shall be valid and binding on lhe Company. Any such power so execuled and sealed
and certificate so executed and sealed shall, with respecl to any bond of undertaking to which il is altached, conlinue lo be valid and binding on the

Company.
IN WITNESS THEREOF, GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, has caused this instrument to be signed by ils President, and its
Corporale Seal tao be affixed this 11lh day of February, 2021.

GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY

T R

Mark W. Haushill
President

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On this 11lh day of February, 2021, before me, personally came Mark W. Haushill to me known, who being duly sworn, did depose and
say Ihat he is the President of GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, the corporation described in and which executed the above (nstrument;
that he executed said instrument on behalf of the corporation by authority of his office under the By-laws of sald corporalion.

—
CHRISTINA BISHOP
BY J

"gNotary Publio, State of Taxss
' Comm. Explres 04-14-2028 Chrislina Bishop
__Notary ID 131080488 Nolary Public

—_—
CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Secrelary of GREAT MIDWEST INSURANCE COMPANY, A Texas Insurance Company, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the ariginal Power of Allorney of which the foregoing Is a lrue and correct copy, Is in full force and effect and has not been revoked and lhe resolutions

v ok

Leslie K. Shaunly
Secrelary

as sel forth are now In force.

Signed and Sealed al Houston, TX this 9th Dayof _ May" ,20 24

"WARNING: Any person who knowingly and wilh intent to defraud any insurance company or other person, files and applicalion for Insuranca of clalm
conlalning any materlally false Informatlon, or conceals for the purpose of misleading, informallon concerning any facl materlal thereto, commils a

fraudulent Insuranca acl, which is a crime and subjects such person lo criminal and civil penaliles.




S.J.SERVICES

Star Japitorial and integrated Services

I/
Ve

References & Similar Project Experience

Please see our reference information below for other facility clients of SJS. We have also
included three Letters of Reference from three of our clients.

Client Name

Danvers Public Schools

Address

1 Sylvan St. Danvers, MA 01923

Contact Person

Leif Rochna

Telephane Number

978-265-6828

Email

Irochna@danversina eov

Description of Services

Daily cleaning and COVID-19 disinfecting services, dayporters
and project work to seven public schools and six municipal
buildings

Dates of Service

1995 - Current

Size of Buildings

Over 1,000,000 square feet total

Contract Value

Over $ 1 million annually

Client Name

York County Community College

Address

112 College Drive, Wells, ME 04090

Contact Person

Mike McNeil

Telephone Number

207-216-4336

Email

mmecneil@yccc.edu

Description of Services

Daily cleaning services to two buildings in the Wells campus.

Dates of Service

2023 - Current

Size of Buildings

74,000 square feet

Contract Value

Over $50,000 annually

Client Name

Whitman-Hanson Reglonal School District

Address

610 Franklin St. Whitman, MA 02382

Contact Person

Ernie Sandland

Telephone Number

781-618-7435

Email

ernest sandland@whrsd k12.ma.us

Description of Services

Daily cleaning and COVID-19 disinfecting services, dayporters
and project work to six public schools.

Dates of Service

2011 - Current

Size of Buildings

Over 800,000 square feet total

Contract vValue

Over $ 1 million annually

Hactford, CT

235 Newbury Sireet
Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1031
www.sj-services.com

Manchester, NH




N/

— il

"

S.]J.SERVICES

Ster Janitorial and Integrated Services

Client Name Bunker Hill Community College
Address 250 Rutherford Ave. Charlestown, MA 02108
Contact Person John Chirichiello
Telephone Number 617-228-3352
Email jehirich@bhcc.edu

Description of Services

Daily cleaning and COVID-19 disinfecting services, dayporters
and project work to two campuses located in Charlestown &
Chelsea

Dates of Service

2004 - Current

Size of Buildings

Over 500,000 square feet

Contract Value

Over $ 1 million annually

Client Name

New Haven Public Schools

Address

54 Meadow Street, 5th Floor, New Haven, CT 06519

Contact Person

Thomas Lamb

Telephone Number

475-220-1591

Email

Thomas.lamb@new-haven.k12.ct.us

Description of Services

SIS provides daily cleaning services to the New Haven Public
Schools. SJS provides almost 200 employees each day
working across 42 schools.

Dates of Service

2022 - Current

Size of Buildings

4,000,000 square feet

Contract Value

Over $5 million annualily

Client Name North Reading Municipal Bldgs
Address 235 North Street, North Reading, MA 01864
Contact Person Todd Woekel
Tetephone Number 781-825-5231
Email twoekel@northreadingma.org
Daily cleaning services to 5 town buildings including the Police
Description of Services Station.

Dates of Service 2014 - Current

Size of Buildings 70,000 square feet

Contract Value

$100,000 annualiy

Hartford, CT Manchester, NH

235 Newbury Street
Danvers, MA 01923
978.750,1033

www.sj-services.com



Town of Danvers
Department of Public Works

Leif Rochna | Building Supervisor
| Sylvan Street, Danvers, Massachusetts 01923 | p: 978-7777-0001 ext. 3016

www danversmga.gov | Irochna@danversma.doy

April 12, 2021
To Whom it May Concern:

SJ Services and Town of Danvers Relationship

SJ Services has and continues to provide the Town of Danvers with janitorial services for over the past 20years,
They are responsible for the cleaning of all my School buildings as well as many of my Town buildings. The
locations I currently contract out to them Is well over 1,000,000 square feet,

SI Services has been our cleaning contractor since 1995 and are responsible for providing us with evening and
weekend cleaning, floor re-finishing and maintenance, carpet cleaning, window cleaning, deep disinfecting and
cleaning projects and day and night porter services,

SJ Services has proven themselves instrumental in keeping our schools and buildings safe and healthy during
these uncertain times called, Covid-19. They have provided me countless hours of detail cleaning, deep
disinfecting and electrostatic sanitizing on a cansistent manner during this pandemic.

$) Services, their employees and management team are conscientious and eager to accommodate any and all of
our needs in an efficient and timely manner. We are extremely pleased with 5J Services here at the Town of

Danvers and the Danvers School District.

Sincerely,

—_——

Leif Rochna

Building Supervisor

Owr Cora Yaluws

00 @O



WHITMAN-HANSON REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

600 Franklin Street, Whitman, Massachusetts 02382
EmstSandland {781} 618-7435 = FAX (781) 618-7099
Weh: www.whrsd.arg « TTY {781) 618-7402

Director of Fadlities

April 12, 2021

The Commonwealth of Mass,
Operational Services Division, { OSD)
1 Ashburton PL# 1017,

Boston, Ma 02108

To Whom it May Concern,

5.J. Services Inc. {SJS) is the provider of janitorial services for the Whitman-Hanson Regional School District.
SJS is responsible for the cleaning of our facilities including six public schools in Whitman and Hanson, MA.

S.l. Services has been our cleaning contractor since 2011 and has been respansible for providing our daily,
evening and weekend cleaning. They are responsible for floor refinishing, disinfecting,

deep cleaning projects.

S.J, Services leadership team and their employees are conscientious and eager to accommodate any of our
needs or requests in an efficient and timely manner. We are very pleased with S.J. Services’ level of service

to the District.

Sincerely,

Ernest Sandland

Director of Facilities

Whitman-Hanson Regional School District
600 Franklin Street

Whitman, MA 02382
Ernest.sandland@whrsd.org




=

[/I

Bunker Hill
Community College

imagine the possibilities

April 12, 2021

To Whom it May Concern,

S.J. Services is the provider of cleaning services for Bunker Hill Commumity College. They are
responsible for the cleaning of our locations in Charlestown and Chelsea, Massachuselts.

5.1, Services has been our cleaning contractor since the year 2004 and are responsible for providing our
evening and weekend cleaning, floor refinishing, carpet cleaning, window cleaning, disinfecting, deep
cleaning projects and daylime porler services.

3.1 Services and their employees are conscientious and eager to accommodate any of our needs or
requests in an efficient and timely manner. We are very pleased with S.J. Services level of service to
Bunker Hill Comumunity College

Siucerely,

.f c 7] . /)
bl {:___/ﬁ’adéﬁf:'/frb(/{‘ x
John Chirichiello

Director Facilities Management
Bunlker Hill Community College

250 New Rutherford Ave.
Boston, MA 02129-2925
CHARLESTOWN CAMPUS CHELSEA CAMPUS
liea, husells 02150-2817
250 New Rutherford Avonue « Boston, Massachurells 21292925 175 Hau;rt'rrt:m ::eGe]l;zigf;‘e& P;'_irg;ﬂé o !

Talaphone: 617-228-2000 TTY: 617-242-2365

SATELLITE LOCATIONS
East Bostgn « Malden » South End
hhecedu




§S J.SERVICES
/ Star Janitorlal and Integrated Services

Green Cleaning

8. . Services has a strong commitment to Green Cleaning and eliminating “cross-
contamination” because we recognize the benefits it provides to the building occupants and

maintaining a healthy building environment.

Qur standard program includes Green Seal certified cleaning products and equipment that are
environmentally sensitive and prevent cross contamination as a result of janitorial procedures
and equipment. Research shows occupants of buildings with environmentally sensitive cleaning
programs, that help to improve Indoor Air Quality, are more productive and health related issues

are decreased.

»

»

Green Seal certified cleaning products

Dispensing Control Units to provide proper chemical dilution and inventory control

Continued staff training and education in the proper use and application of equipment
and cleaning solutions.

Color-coded wet mop system so, for example, mops that are used in restrooms and not
used in other parts of the building. See below:

W ] = $ 1 'I.' e [
I3 | v

. s |8 |

] 1.

] | T
( A ’-l I_;_'
¢ TR
BLUE LE N RED TSRS
Mirrors/Glass ~ General Toilets/Urinals  Dusting Cafeteria

We shall maintain this program and the costs are included in our pricing so there is no
added charge.

Hariford, CT 235 Newbury Sireet Manchester, NH

Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1033
WWW.Sj-services,.com



N\l

—S.J.SERVICES
/ Stor tanitoriel and Integraled 5ervices

Employee Screening/ Background Checks

5. J. Services Inc. conducts comprehensive screening of all applicants. We use the following
procedures for all applicants.

We are certified to request Criminal History Record Information (CHRI) with the New
Hampshire State Police Criminal Records.

We have been doing this for many years and have designated our Director of Human Resources,
Sheila Hanrahan, as our background check officer. All employees undergo these checks at the
time of hire and annually thereafter including all cleaners, managers, executive staff and special
service crews.

Other screenirmprocedures;

L
2.

oA W

All applicants must fill out a written application,

All applicants must present original documents including photo identification from a
recognized government agency and a Social Security Card.

Social Security numbers are checked with the Social Security Administration.

An S.J. Services manager personally interviews all candidates.

All work and personal references are checked.

Federal ]-9 and W-4 forms must be filled out.

Hartford, CT 235 Newbury Street Munanchesier, NH
Danvers, MA 0192}
078.750.1033
wwiy.sj-services.com



tar lanlloriel and Integrated Services

\\/
- S . I.SERVICES
P

Employee Training & Development

S. J. Services Inc. places a strong emphasis on training thronghout the company. We recognize
the value for all involved as a properly trained employee has far less safety and QC issues than

an unirained cleaner.

ALL employees in the company receive both initial and on-going training through in-house
programs, off-site seminars and on-line training including; general business, environmental,
facilities management, and the latest innovations within the janitorial industry. Specific subjects
include on the job training on new equipment, new Green Cleaning Procedures, new Safety Data

Sheets and safety refresher training.

The topics below in our Training Highlights are included in our initial training program for
newly hired employees. Every employee then receives a monthly refresher training on certain
topics that rotate each month. Each month, at least one topic of retraining shall be on Safety.

Additionally, all employees are continually being evaluated in their processes and procedures by
our Managers and Supervisors. This is not to criticize our employees, but to encourage them to

constantly improve.

The training program shall be administered by:

o Joe Feliciano, SJS Director of Operations
s Bob Bowers, SIS Director of Quality & Training

e SIS Custodial Manager

SJS shall provide certification for each employee that they have received formal training on each
of the topics.

235 Newbury Street Manchester, NH
Danvers, MA 01923

878.750.1033
WIW.Sj-services.com

Hartford, CT



AY,

—S.J.SERVICES
/ Star Janitorlal and Integraled Services

The topics below in our Training Highlights are included in our initial training program for
newly hired employees. Every employee then receives a monthly refresher training on certain
topics that rotate each month. Each month, at least one topic of retraining shall be on Safety.

a Safety training
o OSHA, Hazard Communication “Right to
Know”.
Blood bome Pathogens. :
Hazardous Waste.
SSD emergency & security protocols.
Wet floor training, use of wet floor and other
signage.
o Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) use.
o AHERA - Asbestos Awareness.
0 Equipment and Product training
o Proper use, care and storage of all tools, equipment and cleaning agents.
o Green Seal cleaning products and systems.
o Aanti-microbial.
o LEED.
o Equipment maintenance.
O Procedures training
o Methodology and assignments.
o Communication.
o Cross-contamination.
o Cleaning Procedures.
o Waste Management & Recycling.

O C 00O

o Sexual harassment.
o Key Control.

o Active Shooter.

o CompuClean.

o APPA Standards.
o Cyber Security.

Hartford, CT 235 Newbury Street Manchester, NH
Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1003
www,sj-services.com



SERVICES

Star Janltorial and Integrated Services

S/
>

Cleaning Procedures Training:

SIS is a partner with Spartan Chemical and we use their cleaning products to service our clients.
As a partner with Spartan, we use their training program, CleanCheck, which is a training system
that provides cleaning procedural training to our employees.

Below are a few key components of CleanCheck and additional information is on the following

pages:

Training Videos — Online videos (or DVD’s) that provide step by step training on specific
cleaning procedures, including restroom sanitation, classroom cleaning, hard floor care,

carpet carc and many, many others.

Online Testing — After the training videos are completed a brief online test is then
conducted that the employees are required to pass before training is complete. After an
employee passes the test, they are then awarded a certificate of completion.

On the Job Cards — CleanCheck provides job cards with step by step instructions on
specific cleaning tasks that are easily accessible to employees while they are on the job.

Training Tracking — CleanCheck tracks the training progress of all employees including
alerts when an employee is required to do their annual refresher training. The tracking
and certification of all employees training status will be shared with the SSD. Below is

an example of the Training Tracking feature:

Spartan Chemlcal Company Inc.

1110 Spartan Dr.
Maumas, OChio 43537

Personne! Event Completion

L L P T e Tinine. Clointheck DhanCliede  Camputiean ' GHS Tritning MAALH H‘#qu:t]hm ’;E_.:llely Sary Sofe

pathogen.  Flagr Care— Salety Tinyentury Tl Trainlig Tealning talning Tralnlng:

Tralning Traliing Hariagement’ | ' ] '
Taluing
Ruby Barrell 1561015 6/3/2016 6/2/2016 523201t MaRemrd  MoRecoed  4/10/2013 51342016 A4
HXavler v 111642015 6/3/2016 No Recerd S{232016 o/8/2015 1in Record 471042011 Ho Revord 2712014
Oftver Keam 1/16/2015 6/3/2016 o Record  5/23/2016 98/2015 2412014 4/10/2013 Mo Record 27712014
Motk Kidd 116f2015 Ho Record Mo Record Mo Record Ho Record HNo Record /1042013 Mo Recod 217124
Ragfal) Robinson 1162005 6372016 Mo Record 52372016 Ha Recocd Na Record Mo Record Mo Record Mo Record
Hartford, CT 235 Newbury Street Manchester, NH

Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1013
Wwwiv.sf-services.com



§ - b
CleanCheck’

training made simple

'''''



CLEANCHECK TRAINING SYSTEM

Your employees are your mosl valuable resources. To ensure quality workmanship, thorough and effective iralning is

a must, Whether iraining exisling employees or new hires, CleanCheck is the ullimate 1ocl for Instilling pride and pro-
fessionalism, building confidence, minimizing complainis, and cost-effeclively managing the talents of your workforce.
Sparlan’s bilingual, web and DVD-based CleanCheck Training Systemn makes fasl work of administering instructor-led
and seli-directed iraining. CleanCheck modules cover basic and advanced topics for a variety of cleaning aperations,
including specialty facility areas, Plus, comprehensive Salety modules Lhoroughly demonslrate Bloodborne Pathogen
Slandards as well as OSHA Compliance. CleanCheck meels the requirements for the CIMS-GB Standard as well as CM|
Advanced Standards. Online and hard copy tesling adapls to both indlvidual and group tralning siluations. CleanCheck
ensures that your staff will master the proper cleaning procedures that promote a safe and clean environment.

|

VIDEQ TUTORIALS

The CleanCheck Tralning Videos provide step-by-step procedural insiruction
on cleaning speclfic areas in your facility. Each video module covers the clean-
ing process end-fo-end, but is also offered in single chaplers so specific tasks
can be easlly revisiled or re-trained. Available in both English and Spanish,
CleanCheck video modules also offer DVD or web-based viewing to meet the
needs of your diverse and dispersed organization.

The CleanCheck Training Manual includes detailed instructions on proper
cleaning and procedures. Pages can be used as a handout during employee
training, or a reference for employee training and re-training. As with all Clean-
Check components, images and color-coded produc! categories reinlorce the
procedures laught in the instructional video modules.

WEB-BASED TRAINING

a

ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT



The CleanCheck job cards aliow employees lo perform each cleaning siep wilh confidence when lhey're ready
1o clean by themselves. Housed with dual rings, you can easily separate and cuslomize your card set based on
which employees will need which job cards depending on their cleaning tasks. Employees can simply check off
each slep as lt's completed with the provided erasable pen. CleanCheck job cards follow lhe procedural inslruc-

lions covered in the video modules and manuals.

Cliinﬂhnnl'.
Cards are bilingual AL// Cleantheck o iEiean
{English on Irent, Spanish _w

| vosreoA

Rourina Cleaning of

on back) Occupied Cuest Rove

omore

o Dusinfeclante m -
Color-codsd lisl of Producto de | 0 Gliss Cleanes :

Complels each step
in Lhe order thay are

@f presented
4
o Chack off your work as it
V) — N
- is completed
9]

Use the produci(s) whan

producls raquired for Lhis ﬁ Ambienador 0 Disirdectant/Sankizer &w =

seclion ' Productodei | Ml Purpose Cheanet g

Lavander;
L * . é&mltlwtr |

R, r— ‘vﬂ e
| W] =

gu- ‘u”"dﬁ ), ﬁﬁ“u -
R 4] mems

CleanCheck utilizes color-coded produc! calegories to identify which products are
right for the job. Displayed as colored/numbered dots throughout the videos, cards,
and manuals, CleanCheck includes corresponding stickers thal can be applied to the
actual producl conlainers so there is a direcl association between each chemical and
lhe cleaning category idenlified in Ihe iraining and CleanCheck job cards. This pro-
vides more assurance that the righl product is used for each cleaning challenge.

When training is complele, you can reward employeas ior a job well done. Online
lesling is available and provides track-able results for each employee Tesl questions
focus on the basic concepls, while correcl answers facititate success and professional
workmanship. Personalized cerlilicates with employee name and area maslered are
available upon complelion of each module. These certilicales can be prinled lor com-
pliance documenlalion and presented lo employees,

s Indicated wilhin a step

e — ——

CleanCheck




N/

—=S.J.SERVICES
/ Star Jonltorlal and Integrated Services

Insurance

S. J. Services agrees to abide by all insurance requirements in this contract, We have attached an
illustration of our current coverage.

Hartford, CT 235 Newbury Sireet Manchester, NH
Danvers, MA 01923
978.750.1033
WWW.Sj-5ervices.com



' ]
ACORD
L—‘/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MREDYYYY)
G6/05/2023

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the centificale holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, {he pollcy(las) musi have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislons ar be endorsad.
If SUBROGATION |S WAIVED, subjecl (o the terms and condltlons of the pollcy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A siatament on
this certificate does not confer righls lo tha cartificats holder In lleu of such endersement(s).

PRODUCER

EORTACY Emlly LeBlanc

Cross Insurance -Wakafield FPHONE . (781)914-1000 J m’é Noy (781) 2245777
401 Edgewater Place Suile 100 EoOMEss: e@milyleblanc@crossagency.com
IHSURER(S) AFFORPING COVERAGE HAIC 4
Wakefleld MA 01880 suReR A : Travelers Prop. Cas. Co. of America 25674
INSURED INSURER B |ravelers Indemnity of America 25666
S.J. Services Inc. INEURERG: Y¥esco Ins, Co. = 25011
235 Nawbury Streel msurero: Minols Union Ins. Co. .
INSURERE : ]
Danvers MA 01923 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL235333215 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED CR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN |S SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS ANDO CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS
L ADDLISUBH|
.'E"ﬂ TYFE OF INSURANCE D | wvo POLICY NUMBER (MRIDONYYY) | (A BHYYY] LiMITS
2= COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE CCCUR PREMISES (Ea occumence) § 300,000
MED EXP (Any ona parsen) § 5,000
A P-630-4T892825-TIL-23 05/06/2023 | D5/06/2024 | pepconas g aovimeury |5 1:000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREQATE s 2,000,000
POLICY e D Loc PRODLCTS - cOMP/OP Acs | § 2:000,000
| OTHER: §
COMEINED SINGLE LI
AUTOMOBILE LLABILITY [E‘f- B s 1,000,000
D ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per pergon) | §
[ | ownED " SCHEDULED . . ;
B AT O ONUT e Tos BA-4T89423A-23-43-G 05/06/2023 | 05/06/2024 | BODILY iNJURY {Per accident} | §
HIRED 1 No-ownED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | {Per accdenl)
5
___ UMBRELLALWB | X oecun EACH DCCURAENCE s 5000.000
A < EXCESSLIAB e CUP-6WG02465-23-43 0S/06/2023 | O5M06/2024 | 4oonccare s 5:000,000
| oeo [ <] revenmon s 10.000 1 — 15
WORKERS COMPENSATION l PER OTH- |
AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY o STATUYE [ [5" L]
C | R R AR TN R ECUTIVE []{wen WWC3659258 06/01/2023 | 06/01/2024 | E- EACHACCIDENT g T
{Mandslory (n KH] EL DisEAsE - EaEmpLovee | s 1,000,000
H yes, describa under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION DF GPERATIONS b E.L DISEASE-POLICY LMT |5 WY
Per Occurrence §1,000,000
Pallulion Llabllity
D CPY 71203955 005 05/08/2023 | 05/06/2024 | Aggregala 3,000,000
Retention $25,000

Evidence of Coverage Oniy

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS /LOCATIONS I VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addions! Remarhs Schadule, may ba attached if mors spaca Is requind)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Evidence of Insurance

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 {2016/03)

©® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD




=z

—
E A E 55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801

TE

o -

EV
AU

TION
PME
T

RNA Al
ELO NT
THORITY

Addendum # 1

Date: May 2, 2024

IFB: Janiterial Services

This Addendum # 1 to the Invitation for Bid (IFB) for Janitorial Services for Pease Development Authority is
being issued to provide response to the following questions:

Question #1:

Who is your current janitorial company and what is your current cost?

Response #1:
Our current vendor is Compass Facility Services, and their approved project total sum is $203,432.00.

ALL OTHER INFORMATION IN THE SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL
EFFECT

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum # 1 and ensure to include this FORM in your Bid package.

Also, you must acknowledge receipt of Addendum # 1 on the Bid IForm.

5. J. Services, Inc.

Company e
VA

~—" Authorized Signature

OO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax. 603 4270433 www.peasedev.org



EASE

NTE 10N

55 [nternational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

- [~
= |-

M
R!

gl—

A A
o N
0] Y

T |z

R
E
T

= m

EV
AU

Director Parker:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority ("“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby

moves that item numbers

from the consent agenda with waivers list

below be approved as a single consent agenda with waivers item, and that the

proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval as the

operative motion for each item.

1. Higgins Corporation — Badge Printer * (Semprini)
2. HID Global International - Badge System Service Agreement *

(Fournier)

NOTE: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call Vote Required.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Consent Agenda (with waivers) (5-23-2024).docx

OO0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



-
ASE

NTE ITON

oi-

2 |-

M

A AL
o NT
ORITY

=M |=
T" |z

v
u

= m

E
A

MOTION

Director Semprini:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby
waives the RFP requirement regarding the agreement with Higgins
Corporation (“Higgins”) for the purchase of an airport badge printer and
onsite service, to be utilized at the Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease, in an amount not to exceed $10,819.00.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement due to the airport security
related encryption technology required in order to be compatible with the
airport’s badging technology and the attempt to secure three quotes from
vendors in the field; all in accordance with the memorandum of Ed

Pottberg, Airport Security Administrator, dated April 11, 2024, attached

hereto.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call Vote Required.

N:\RESOLVES}2024\Higgins - Badge Printer and Onsite Service (5-23-2024).docx

OO0O0OC TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedeyv org

56 International Drive Partsmouth, NH 03801



Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director -f){; \‘@9

From: EdF. Pottberg, Airport Security Administrator, C.M., ACE, AS
Date: April 11,2024

Subject: Badge Printer Purchase

e

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) needs a new security badge printer. As the printer
must be compatible with the PDA’s existing badge system and given the security related
encryption technology required is security related confidential information, the PDA did not go
out to bid for this purchase. Rather, PDA contacted three (3) vendors (Higgins Corporation;
ColorID; and The IRIS Companies) directly and requested quotes for the purchase of the
required security sensitive badge printer with onsite service. Only one (1) vendor, Higgins
Corporation of South Portland, Maine, provided PDA with a quote for the purchase and onsite
service of a compatible badge printer in the amount of $10,891.00.

At the May 9, 2024, meeting of the Board of Directors, please waive the RFP requirement to
enable the PDA to contract with Higgins Corporation in an amount not to exceed $10,891.00 for
the purchase of the printer and onsite service.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



_ -
A

m

55 Internaticnal Drive Portsmoulh, NH 03801

U_

- m ;:l
™ |z
—m
<Z|n
= |-

MOTION
Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a three (3) year service agreement with HID
Global International regarding the Airport Badging System at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease (“PSM"), in a total amount not to exceed
$240,286.09; all in accordance with the memorandum of Ed F. Pottberg,
Airport Security Administrator, dated April 30, 2024, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement as PSM’s badging system is a

proprietary system only licensed and serviceable by HID.

NOTE: This requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call Vote Required.

N:\RESOLVE5\2024\A-0ps HID Maintenance Agr for Badge System (5-23-24).docx

OO00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



e

1

Daw

T 55 International Drive, Porlsmeouth NH 03801
u 603.433 6536

Memorandum

To:  Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations e

From: Ed Pottberg, Airport Security Administrator, C.M, ACE((:_:P_,
CC:  Paul Brean, Executive Director

Date:  4/30/2024

Re:  Airport Badge System Service Agreement

HID Global Intemational is the sofiware and license provider to the Pease Development
Authority’s airport badging system for Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. The badging
system is a proprietary system and manages badge applications for airport tenants, contractors, and
employees. It also manages and applies the correct security checks required for a badge applicant
among the five different airport badge types, manages access level assignments to the airport’s
access control systems, and manages training assignments based on the type of airport badge and

the privileges assigned to the badge applicant.

The service agreement with HID Global International is crucial for operating PDA’s airport
badging system (SAFE), which is expiring and needs to be renewed. The new agreement involves
HID transitioning the badging system from an on-premises server to the cloud.

HID provided pricing information for a three-year contract as follows:
Year 1 (May 1, 2024 - April 30, 2025) pricing = $73,657.12
Year 2 (May 1, 2025 - April 30, 2026) pricing = $79,917.97
Year 3 (May 1, 2026 - April 30, 2027) pricing = $86,711.00
At the May 9, 2024, meeting of the Board of Directors please get approval to waive the RFP

requirement as the airport badging system is only licensed and serviceable by HID, and obtain
authorization for the PDA to enter into a contract with HID for three (3) years in an amount not to

exceed $240,286.09.

OO0O0C) TAKING YOU THERE



55 Internatianal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

z
-
m

of -
c<
EL ]
x|z

Memorandum

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

™
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance\S)J“j\J
J

Date: May 7, 2024

Subject: Executive Summary — Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming May 23, 2024, Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an
Executive Summary of the financial results for the nine months ended March 31, 2024:

Consalidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

(5 000's) ] YTD TD Variance Fav |

. Actual | Budget (unfav)
iQperating Revenues 14,369 14,312 57
,Operating Expenses 11,340 12,553 7 1,213
Operating Income 3,029 1,759 1,270
Depreciaticn 5,364 5,558 194
' Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (462) {62} 400
Net Operating Income {Loss) (1,874) (3,737) 1,364

Consolidated operating revenues were budget neutral for the nine months ended March 31% . Line items trending under
budget on a year-to-date basis include the Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) fuel sales and wharfage and dockage fees.
Revenue line items trending higher than budget include fuel flowage fees, golf fees, DPH concession revenue and facility
fees.

Operating expenses amount to $11.3 million through March, trending under budget by $1.2 million (9.7%). Year-to-date
cost underruns include full-time wages and benefits, building and facilities expenses, utilities {(mainly driven by lower
electricity costs than budgeted projections), professional services, and fuel purchases {due to lower fuel sales). March
advertising expenses were significantly over budget ($145,000) as we received multiple prior-year air service marketing
invoices from Allegiant which were previously sent to an incorrect email address. Other cost overruns include technology
expenses (maintenance service agreements) part-time wages, airfield maintenance, equipment parts and golf course turf
maintenance expenses.

Non-operating income includes year-to-date interest income of $430,000 and Covid related grant funding for Skyhaven
in the amount of $32,000. Year-to-date Net Cperating Loss (which includes depreciation) is negative ($1.9) millian
performing favorably against the budgeted loss of negative (53.8) million.

OOOOC TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

[ Portsmouth Airport { PSM) incl Security 1
(% 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget {unfav)

Cperating Revenues 2,095 1,854 231
Operating Expenses 2,975 3.075 g 100
Operating Income (880) {1,211) 331
Depreciation 3,174 3,496 323
Non Qper. (Inc)/Exp {0) [o] 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) (4,054) {4,707) 654

Year-to-date operating revenues for Portsmouth Airport are higher than budget by $231,000 {12.4%) mainly stemming
from higher fue| flowage fees. Operating expenses are favorable by $100,000 (3.2%). Cost underruns include equipment
maintenance, security, snow-related expenditures, and electricity. Line items trending over budget include wages and
overtime, advertising {as mentioned previously), airfield maintenance and professional services expenses related to an
engineering study for the air traffic control tower.

Skyhaven Airport
[ Skyhaven { DAW) 1
{$ 00O's) YTD ¥YTD Variance Fav
! Actual Budget (unfav)
iOperating Revenues 173 177 (8)
|Operating Expenses 220 200 N {20}
'  Operating Income {a7) (23) (24)
Depreciation 312 318 =]
| Non Qper. (Inc)/Exp {32) Q 3z
Net Operating Income (Loss) {327) {341) 14

Operating revenues at Skyhaven are 54,000 lower than budget mainly stemming from lower fuel sales. Year-to-date fuel
sales of $57,184 represent 9,178 gallons sold. Year-to-date gallons sold are trending 13.8% lower than prior year. Poor
weather conditions during peak flying months are the main driver of this decrease. Operating expenses are over budget
by $20,000, driven by part-time wages as staffing levels are higher than budgeted assumptions. Cost underruns include
building and facilities and administrative expenses. Non-operating Income includes $32,000 in grant funds received for
COVID related expenses in prior years.

Tradeport
[ Tradeport |
{5 D0O's) I YTD YTLD Variance Favi
. Actual Budget (unfav}

Operating Revenues 7,660 7.618 42

Operating Expenses a76 s12 7 137

Cperating Income 7,284 7,106 178

Depreciation 578 609 32

Non Oper. {Inc)/Exp {211) D 211

Net Operating Income (Loss) 6,917 6,497 421

Year-to-date revenues at the Tradeport are $42,000 favorable to budget. Expenses are trending under budget by
$137,000 (22.8%) year-to-date, driven by cost underruns in building and facilities expenditures and utilities.

2|Page



Golf Course

| Pease Golf Course |

(S 000's}) YTD YTD lVa riance Fav
_. Actval | Budget | (unfav)
Operating Revenues 2,465 2,346 118
Operating Expenses 1,858 1,875 ~ 17
Operating Income 607 471 136
Depreciation 275 283 B
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {153) {0) 153
Net Operating Income {Loss) 485 188 297

Year-to-date Golf course revenues are favorable $119,000 (5.1%) and include higher revenue in golf fees and
merchandise sales. Expenses are favorable by $17,000 {0.9%) driven by cost underruns in utilities as usage and costs to
date are lower than budgeted assumptions. Cost overruns include wages {due to seasonal golf lesson income included in
wages), fertilizer, vegetation control and operating equipment parts and rental.

Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH)-Unrestricted

[ Division of Ports and Harbors {(Unrestricted) |

{% 000's) YTD ¥TD Variance Fav-

Actual l Budget {unfav) I

Operating Revenues 1,855 2,172 (317)
Operating Expenses 1,902 2,322 L 420
Operating Income B (47) {145) 103
Depreciation 895 731 (164)
Non Oper. (Inc)y/Exp (59) {2) 57
Net Operating Income (Loss) {B883) (879} [4)

Year-to-date unrestricted operating revenues for the DPH are trending under budget by $317,000 (14.6%). Significant
line items trending lower than budget include fuel sales and wharfage and dockage fees. Year-to-date operating expenses
are under budget by $420,000 (15.1%) and are attributable to lower fuel purchases, full-time wages and benefits,
contractor services and utilities expenses.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position {Consolidated)

{5 000's) As of As of
3/31/2024 3/31/2023
Assets
Current Assets 23,791 20,098
Restricted Assets 1,480 1,525
Non-Current Assets 317,159 293,627
Total Assets 342,430 315,250
Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,049 3,705
Liabilities
Current Liabilites 5,700 3,576
Naon-Current Liabilities 11,478 12,002
Total Liabilities 17,178 15,579
Deferred Inflows of Resources 213,258 201,506

Net Pasition

‘Net Invest. in Cap Assels 104,027 06,386
Restricted 1,356 1,388
Unrestricted 9,660 4,086
Total Net Position 115,043 101,870

-?;IPage



The January balance sheet consists of $23.8 million in current assets which include $14.3 million in unrestricted cash
(both PDA and DPH), $8.5 million in trade and lease receivables, and $1 million in inventory and prepaid expenses.

Restricted assets total $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which currently has 21 loans
outstanding totaling $1.1 million in Joans receivable.

Year-to-date capital expenditures total $11.0 million with most costs incurred for the rehabilitation of the Main Pier at
Market Street ($6.4 million) and the PSM Arrivals Hall {$3.0 million). Other projects include grant-funded snow removal
eguipment and various internally funded equipment purchases.

Current liabilities of $5.7 million represent trade accounts payable, retainage and various accrued expenses.

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31, 2025 (Excl. Division of Ports and Harbors)

During the next nine-month period, cash inflows are projected at $22.7 million, mainly provided by operating revenues
but also inciudes $7.7 million in grant funding.

Cash outflows af $27.3 million during this same period incorporate $14 million in both grant and non-grant related capital
expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses and municipal service fee payments. Current
projections indicate that we will not need to draw on our line of credit over the next nine months, and we expect
unrestricted cash to decrease to $7.7 million. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine-month
period.

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES

15,000
é 13,000 Ny
1,000 ———— S e — D E—
9,000 ‘\\ PROIECTED
e CASH $7,748
7,000 '
5,000 = T T T T T T T i i
MAY JUN L AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN
——— UNRESTRICTED CASH )JE
BANK DEBT ‘

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

4|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2024 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD
ENDING MARCH 31, 2024

o = — : -1
»&ﬁ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
r MAY 23, 2024
I INTERNATIONAL




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures —Nine Months Ended March 31, 2024

Trends:
YTD revenue budget higher by 0.4%

* Wharfage and Dockage fees, Fuel
Sales, Mooring fees, Pier Usage
and Registration fees trending
lower than budget.

= (Offset by higher revenue in Fuel
Flowage Fees, Golf fees, Golf
Merchandise sales and Facility
Rent.

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

luly revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

Trends:

YTD Operating Expenses lower by
9.7%:

+ Employee Benefits, Facilities,
Utilities, Professional Svcs. and
Fuel Purchases trending lower
than budget,

= Dffset by cost overruns in

Advertising, Technology expenses,

Overtime Wages, Part-Time
Whages, Airfield Maintenance and
Soil & Vegetation control.

Trends:

June 2020-June 2023 — Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

165000
YTD ACTUAL VS. BUDGET REVENUES (3 000°'S)

14,000
13,000
12000 -
¥ 1.000
10.000
B 000
B8 000
7000
000
5000
EY. YT
3. 000
= 0oo -
apnds s s

Ot oA, POy - L (= kN gt ik g GoL~ PO S O

- AT AL DS ET

FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

—— Y ~ 2 sy 202 = Py

3300 o S !

2200

2300

1200

1300

200
JUL AUG SEP oCcT NOV [1 = JAN [2=] MuR APR Ay JUN

13.000 . .
12.000 '_.'I-D. ACTUAL VS, BUDGET EXPENSES {5 000D 5’
14 000
10000

a2 000

8_ OO0

7. 000

6, 000

5. 000

4, OO0

3 000 .

2 000D

-4, 000 - -

¥ COH T OL Pk AL L - i T SoLr 5 L DAV
W A OTL AL BUDG T

FAOITRE D EMOLLDDES DERRETC AT O

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON ($ 000°S)

—— 3 Fra22 e EOD2 R — AN

2000
1800
1600

1400 . y ,t/
1200 F— ""' > —rc—‘ A \~-./ ~
1000 @ = -—.-»-
B0 - — E—
600

400

NOTE: EXCLUDES DEPRECIATION

JUL AUG SEP ocT HOV DEC JAN FEBB MAR  APR MAY JUn




OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES
CARGO AND HANGARS

CONCESSION REVENUE

FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES
FUEL FLOWAGE
PSMTSA/LEO REVENUE
PSMSECURITY REVENUE
GOLF FEES
GOLF SIMULATORS
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS
GOLF LESSONS
MOORING FEES
PARKING
PIER USAGE FEES
REGISTRATIONS
TERMINAL FEES
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST

OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE
ALL OTHER

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

WAGES
BENEFITED REGULAR
BENEFITED QVERTIME
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS

WAGE TRANSFERS OUT

BENERTS
DENTAL INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
NEWHAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST
OPEB EXPENSE
EMPLOYER FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INS

BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL WAGES & BENEFITS

PEASE DEVEL OPMENT AUTHORITY

Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Fer the Nine Monihs Ending March 31, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Varlance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD ¥Y1D From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance

§931,772 $917,163 $14,608 1.6% 58,633,179 $8,586,851 344328 0.5%
14,808 14,711 a7 0.7% 135,164 132,015 3,149 24%
946,580 931,874 14,706 1.6% 8,768,343 8,720,866 47,477 0.5%
42,950 42,022 938 22% 475817 413,415 62,203 15.0%
119,424 112,300 7124 6.3% 120444 112,300 8,144 7.3%
98,704 46,792 61,812 110.9% 717,200 533,979 183,221 34.3%
2,970 1,633 1,137 62.0% 26,818 16,500 10,319 62.5%
1,865 1,917 (52) (2.7%) 19,640 17,250 2,390 13.9%
22 665 67,220 (44,555) (66.3%) 1,439,535 1,358,341 81,183 60%
23,766 11,282 12473 110.6% 122975 115,208 7,767 67%
- - - - 253,444 253,125 319 0.1%
7,108 1,757 5,343 304 2% 31,233 24,151 7,089 283%
37,677 39,583 (1,807) (4.8%) 339,091 356,250 (17,160) {4 8%)
72,095 68,667 {15,872) (17.7%) 427 568 428,015 1446) {0 1%)
8,053 8,167 (1.114) (12.2%) 68,724 82,500 {13,777)  (16.7%)
30,114 18,917 11,197 58 2% 157,767 170,250 (12,483} (7.3%)
63,605 51,667 11,938 231% 355,823 465,003 (109,180)  (23.5%)
488,928 451,102 37,825 B8.4% 4,080,264 3,932,872 147,390 3.7%
13,255 29,320 (16,065)  (54.8%) 476,058 712,813 (236,745)  (33.2%)
2716 3,000 (284) {9.5%) 25413 27,000 {1,587} {5.8%)
14,841 10,385 4,556 43 5% 251,158 227,380 23,778 10.5%
26,1585 28,105 (2,850) (10 1%) 292,118 277,560 14,558 52%
41,096 39,490 {1,608) {4 1%) 643276 504,840 (38,336) (7.6%)
1,535,535 1,496,808 38,725 2.6% 14,368,981 14,311,906 57,073 0.4%
413,358 446,515 33,187 7.4% 3,662,776 3,815,134 152,359 4,0%
14,190 28,672 14,483 50.5% 248,686 202,858 (45,728) (22.5%)
77,585 87,045 9461 10.9% 785,032 746,371 (48,661) (6 5%)
{943) 4,068 5,011 123.2% 28,008 35,975 7.877 21.9%
3,682 280 (3432) (1372.6%) (2,287) 2,250 4,517 2008%
(9,082) 333 9416  2B24.5% 11,242 3,000 (B,243) (274.8%)
498,790 566,883 68,095 120% 4,743,567 4,805,688 62,121 13%
498,790 566,883 68,085 12.0% 4,743 567 4,805,688 62,121 1.3%
5687 6,871 1,285 18.4% 48,028 62,743 13,715 219%
120,625 115,305 {5,320} (4.6%) 998,502 1,087,742 38,840 3.7%
2,318 2,987 671 22.5% 17,623 26,884 9,262 345%
55,438 85,342 9,903 15.2% 554,727 538,081 33,353 5.7%
11,167 12,015 848 T.1% 98,884 108,131 9,248 8.6%
- 170 170 100.0% 1,244 1,530 286 187%
37,222 44,561 7,338 16.5% 347,224 368,456 21,232 5.8%
636 . (6386) - 858 - (859) -
233,002 247,351 14,260 58% 2,068,492 2,193,567 125,077 5.7%
233,082 247,351 14,260 58% 2,088,492 2,193,667 125,077 57%
731,882 814,234 B2,355 10.1% 6,812,059 6,999,255 187,198 2.7%




BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE
coviD-19
SOIL & VEGETATION CONTROL
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANGE
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPING
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE
OTHER EXPENSES
SECURITY
SNOW REMOVAL
EXPENSE TRANSFERS

WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN

GENERAL AM_ ADMINISTRATIVE
BAD DEBT EXPENSE
BANK FEES
COMPUTER EXPENSES
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000
FEES AND LICENSES
INSURANCE
CFFICE EQUIEMENT
PRCFESBIONAL DEVELOPMENT
SUPPLIES
TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE
OTHER EXPENSES

UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS
HEATING OIL
NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS
PROPANE
WASTE REMOVAL
WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS
WATER
WATER TRANSFERS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ALDIT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
LEGAL
LEGAL PERMIT IMFLEMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
OTHER MARKETING
FLIGHT INCENTIVES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY
FUEL
GOLF CART LEASE
MERCHANDIBE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

DEPRECIATION
AMORTIZATION

NON-OPERATING (INCOME)/EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST INGOME
NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING
GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS
OTHER NON-OPERATING

NET OPERATING INCOMEA{LOSS]

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Consofidaied Staternant of Rawenues and Expansss
For the héme Months Ending March 34, 1034

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Varlance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
2,911 4,875 1,984 40.3% 67,338 43875 (23,463) {53 5%)
a] 10,588 10,588 100.0% 112,940 55,288 (17.852) (18.5%)
1,851 14,398 12,447 BE 4% 104,173 129,582 25409 18.6%
25,514 39,077 13,563 34 7% 338,981 383,894 24,833 £.9%
69,615 Y5739 6,124 8.1% 582,341 748,652 164,311 220%
- 2216 2,218 100.0% 13,623 30,125 16,502 54 8%
- 4792 4,792 100 0% 1.496 43,125 41,629 86 5%
. - ) - 1,500 5 {1,500) -
21,826 27,577 5751 20,9% 128,697 133,489 4,793 36%
16,044 48,944 32,899 657.2% 126,931 224,057 97,126 43 3%
137,861 228,206 90,343 389 6% 1,478,000 1,810,087 332,087 18 3%
137 864 228,206 80,343 38 6% 1,478,000 1,810,087 332,087 16,3%
4472 8,455 3,983 47 1% 97,394 101,513 4,122 4.1%
54,404 9,167 (45,237) (493 5%) 113,593 B2,500 {31,083) (37 7%)
(330) (189) 141 {74.5%) (1,5683) (1,703) 1120) 7 0%
4,408 8,153 3,745 45.9% 53,746 74,593 20,847 27.9%
3,241 6,344 3,103 48 9% 31,512 57296 25784 45.0%
375857 38,383 1,696 4 3% 323,588 333,870 10,282 31%
953 1,922 889 50.4% 17,592 17,295 {298) (1.7%)
2415 4,393 1,977 45.0% 16,536 39,533 22,857 58.2%
8,989 7,082 (1,897) (26 7%) 63,795 63,831 a8 01%
15,241 17,075 1,834 10.7% 151,980 153,675 1,695 1%
4,138 a8z (945) {20.6%) 28,245 28,725 480 17%
2,855 5777 2,883 49 9% 53,335 51,994 (11,341} (21.8%)
138,521 110,774 (27,749) {25.1%) 953,730 1,003,122 43,392 43%
51,212 784677 27,464 34.9% 488,741 711,012 221,211 1%
515 367 (148) {40.4%) 3,491 1,595 (1,888) (1189%)
8,706 17,354 8,648 49 8% 48,092 69,871 23780 34.0%
4272 5,926 5,654 57.0% 34,538 49,638 15,099 30 9%
3491 5078 1,587 31.3% 38,754 57,800 18,148 331%
1,654 7429 5775 71.7% 21,552 B2,901 61,349 74.0%
59,850 118,831 48,981 41.2% 634,169 e72917 328,748 34.8%
9,223 9,692 469 48% 51,131 94,225 3,694 3 3%
18,545 13,790 (4,755) (34 5%) 115,144 124,111 8,867 7 2%
43 851 15,600 {28,251) (181 1%) 118,932 140,400 21,469 15 3%
3248 14,583 11,335 77T% 40,251 131,250 80,9499 69.3%
26,888 16,617 {10,268} (61.8%) 90,000 149,556 59,656 39 8%
101,763 70,282 (31,471} (44 8%) 455,458 539,542 184,085 28 8%
148,491 3,242 (145,249) {4480 0%) 175,807 29,179 (146,628)  (502.5%)
6633 20,783 14,144 68 1% 127,851 187,044 58,393 31 8%
155,130 24,025 {131,105} (545 7%) 303,458 216,223 (87 235) {40.3%)
10,000 10,000 - - 90,000 9C,000 - =
9,136 22875 13,839 60 2% 344,376 547,420 203,044 T 1%
= - - - 85,001 103,585 18,584 17.8%
15,725 7,785 {7,936) (101 8%) 177,825 170,536 (7,289) {4.3%)
34,861 40,764 5,803 14 5% 857,202 911,541 214,340 Z3.5%
1,169,858 1,407,116 37,257 2.6% 11,340,076 12,552,687 1,212,615 9.7%
185,677 89,692 75,982 B4.7% 3,028,905 1,759,219 1,269,688 72.2%
598,221 626,812 23,592 4 6% 5,364,181 5,558,450 194,269 3.5%
- 833 833 100,0% - 7.500 7,500 1000%
(43,728} (7,735) 35994  {465.3%) (429,698) (69,618) 360,080  (517.2%)
- S e - (32,000} - 32,000 -
(43,728) {6,902) 38,827 {533.6%) (461,698) (62,118) 394 580 (643.3%)
{388,815) {530,219} 141,401 {26.7%) {1,873,578) {3,737,113) 1,863,537 {49.9%)




i b5 ov 9% BT
£ - I 3 3 JALNDT3
T, - - 1 0 ONLLDRIVW
T - - - 1 S3ADUNOSIY NYWNH
z = o 1 T ADOICNHDAL
1 t - - 1HOSY AMVD
4 - N I l oI
|4 - l 0 £ ONREINIONS
S - 0 4 £ FON YNNG
6¢ 61 4 ] £ ISHNCO 4709
b2 - 4! at 4 ALMOHLNY L50d
ar - 8 i ' ALRINOSS =
; | d0dinos
o1 . . ] z LHOAY Visd wonws [ |
9z b S i1 - SONVRLHIYH Aoy |
paijauag i au lswdlagno| | [ 40ainua
mor | s [ Pl | e | o] ) [
~ fAunoy swwv || rn_
— QoOMNHED 40 dINba
INFDYSdO T = _ OVRMVIIH | |
SNOILISOd Q31714 - SISATYNY J4V1S LNINANND AN || TNIWEL |
ALIHND3S || 1Niowsdo 40 4ind3 L
HIES INIDY5dO _.L NOLLNG [N30)
| [T
. | | doanoa
MOV Ex_._ummnr_ yd |
L IEan_.E 1N30Y 540 r~ PR — |
llﬂ_w_ﬂogw W | i |1 aNviaamn | | 0 dinta
e - 40dvH i | BNIDOYE/NINGY . _ _mowsgvg | |
YOLVULSININGY _ e fﬂﬂ%ﬁwﬁ? | waswsio |11 h_m“___.wwﬂl i.maMﬁ_raw.ﬁ T aoanm | |
. — 7 ESUNT _Mndiou 3 | ! - | ol
LIYHINGD |_ | INYHIIR | ISUMIOD 158 540 1557 _I _ o E._hq_zl _..ElE.S_ E ] SYNSATHNYT
. NHofa _ 010Ny ——NoKY —AiE? o L HOBHYH 3313 | INIBYSdO 40 dinoa ; |
— u OV INIYIN
ONKVHOUNAIAY B | | oww L sonuss ML JINYHIIN w40} oMaoo
. | oddwoe | | sannow —tyr— m =
! | _ T Lo LNy 1N39Y5d0
Jqﬂ_uuuﬁl | _Emm«z_ﬁwll 0N i s vwLssy | (LSS iy
| I — —hENT _ in130) sona 19%d
—NwiAziaa_| § OUd¥Dd [ MINSISHN0 . o _ Ew.m__nw u ’
) v ONIDTVR/I5KSY] W
| I " | Zvnewem SIOLHOANIY | |  Tulioig I NNV sdo Hz.,_zhuﬁ
OIS 1 | o7y LBMNYA | | - WLSAS L
: l | ToNOIvGE | sommn y— S G I 0 L DSl
—Tow @ A id od _BEE__«E SNOLV3dD
10401038 TruaNzo | wow || o I s | | 050G 40153ua
BanyIny. __oupn L AOHENOd = - = SITMAND) ETVMINID S
|
= —== {N2d0) 1
1 ¥o Iv10L INVISISSY ] - mh_ﬂﬂtq
“NIWOY 3E | 1
0 zl HdQ B 7 TSRS |
A z¢ VO lla . _zu_w,_m,q M ve/Te /v 40 sy
o @ S | LUVHD NOILVZINYODYO
__AO5NPANTS YRETTH
SNOLLISOd B LIEEN38 TY101 NG n—-z mam :U

NvIyg




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Staternent of Net Position
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024

2024 2023
Ending Ending
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $14,368,136 $10,702,382
Accounts Recejvable - Nel 8,476,479 8,379.462
Inventories 409,435 507,651
Prepaids 408 238 393,257
23,662,288 19,982,752
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and Investments 456,439 A47 943
Curreni Receivables 61,085 71932
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year 128,744 115,376
Due in more than 1 Year 962,733 1,004,745
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 1,609,001 1,639,996
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leases Receivable-Net of Current Portian 213,131,431 197,230,941
Land 7520786 7,520,786
Construction-in-Process 13,896,582 13,745,108
Other Capital Assets - Net 82610,075 75,130,278
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 317,158,874 293,627,114
TOTAL ASSETS 342,430,164 315,249,862
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 1,426,696 1,424 984
OPEB 1,621,805 2,279,878
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 4482 308 2,681,204
Retainage 392,855 59,958
Unearmed Revenues 823,836 835,264
Long-Term Liabiliies
Net Pension Liability 5286,773 4,279,644
Net OPEB Liability 5,835,603 7,378,664
Due in more than 1 Year 355,489 343,811
17,176,844 15,578,544
RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 881 0
Long-Term Liabilifies 0 0
Due within 1 Year 0 0
Due in more than 1 Year 0 0
881 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,177,725 15,678,544
DEFERRED INFLOW S OF RESOURCES
Pension 228,607 1,382,954
QOPEB 2,087,794 1,651,884
Lease Revenue 210,941 329 198,471 605
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 104,027 443 96,386,173
Restricted For:
Rewvolving Loan Fishery Fund 1,280,641 1,260,999
Harber Dredging and Pier Mainienance 56,695 111,276
Foreign Trade Zone 18,535 15,471
Unrestricted 9,659,896 4085816
TOTAL NET POSITION 115,043,209 101,869,735




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
GONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PRCMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCGME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statemnent of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT inc! Security

For the Nine Manths Ending March 31,2024

Agtual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Mar Mar From Monthly YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$58,928 557,852 $1,076 19% $655,442 $639,215 $16,227 2.5%
2748 2,725 18 07% 24 550 24379 211 0.8%
12,023 10,350 1,673 16.2% 91314 77,6835 13,679 17 6%
285779 241,282 44,397 18.4% 1,164,414 976,421 187,993 193%
12,990 16,250 {3260)  (20.1%) 159,514 146,250 13,2684 9.1%
372,468 328,563 43,905 13.4% 2,095,274 1,863,900 231,374 12.4%
124,385 131,255 6,870 52% 1,184,325 1,092,551 (91774)  (8.4%)
57,223 117,868 60,645 51.5% 736.807 B899 §8E 163,089 18.1%
ag 699 47 407 (41,292) (87.1%) 399,045 408,318 8,273 23%
40,452 BE,124 24672 37.5% 348,395 524 6410 176,215  33.6%
28,154 9,318 (18,838)  (202.2%) 89,198 83,851 (5347)  (B.4%)
146434 7,292 (139,142) ({1908.1%) 217,544 65,625 {151,919) (231.5%)
485,347 378,262 {107,085) {28.3%) 2,975,314 3,074,851 99,537 3.2%
{112,879) {49,699) (63,180}  (127.1%) {880,040) (1,210,851} 330,911 27.3%
(1) 0 1 - {9) i 8 -
a51,987 306,381 44,394 112% 3,173,579 3,496 448 322 869 9.2%
{464,865) {446,080) 18,785 {4.2%) (4,053,610) (4,707,399) (653,789) 13.9%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Mar Mar From Monthly YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
12,060 11,882 78 06% 110,574 107 536 2,938 2.7%
. 267 (267)  (100,0%) 0 2,400 (2,400) (100.0%)
4,034 5,300 {1,268) {23 9%) 5,054 5,300 (246)  (4.6%)
3,604 8,492 (4,888) (57.6%) 57,155 60,962 (3,807)  (B2%)
- 92 (92)  (100.0%) (50 825 {B75) (106.1%)
19,698 26132 {6,434) (24.6%) 172,733 177,122 {4,390) {2.5%)
10,860 7,291 {3,569) (49.0%) 91,680 40,499 {51.181) (1254%)
1,591 3,585 2,004 55.7% 20,23 36,355 16,124 44 4%
2,237 4,076 1,838 45.1% 28,452 34,3486 5 894 17.2%
3,275 4,884 1,610 33.0% 24,348 28,8685 55637 18.5%
537 1,028 431 41.9% 5482 9,254 3,773 40 8%
- 125 125 100.0% 444 1,125 681 60.5%
2,976 6,794 1818 56.2% 49,274 48,769 (505)  {1.0%)
21,536 27,794 6,258 22.5% 219,911 200,233 (19,678) (9.8%)
(1,838) {1,661) (177) 10.6% (47,178) {23,111) {24,067)  104.1%
E - = . {32,000) - 32,000 -
35419 31,718 (3,703)  (11.7%) 311,811 317,898 6,088 1.9%
(37,257) {33,377) (3,879) 11.6% {326,989) (341,009) 14020  {4.1%)

7




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

QOTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXFENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPQRT OPERATIONS
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Mar Mar From Monthly % Yo YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$829,362 5807426 §21,937 2.7% §7.626,112 $7,589,587 $26,825 03%
4,095 2,083 2,011 96.5% 33,805 18,750 15,185 80 8%
833,457 809,509 23,948 3.0% 7,660,016 7,618,337 41,679 0.5%
7,829 31,684 23 B55 75.3% 152,922 246,512 93590 380%
4274 8,514 4,240 49.8% 66,166 72,958 6,793 93%
8,040 14,805 6,765 457% 63,514 99,860 36,346 36.4%
a3 247 153 B22% 280 2219 1,940 87.4%
404 83 (321)  (3B5.2%) 2,734 750 {1,984) (264.5%)
10,000 10,000 5 - 90,000 90,000 5 s
30,641 65,332 34,692 53.1% 375,615 512,299 136,685 26.7%
802,816 744,177 58,639 7.9% 7,284,402 7,108,038 178,364 2.5%
{36,861) s 26,861 = {210,599) . 210,599 s
62,556 68,966 6,411 9.3% 577,710 609,412 31,702 52%
777,122 675,210 101,912 15.1% 6,917,290 6,496,626 420,664 6.5%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

BUILGING AND FAGILITIES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMCTION

OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
QPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024

Actual Budget Vatiance Actual Budget Varlance
Mar Mar From Monthiy % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
30,937 31,408 (469) (1.5%) 335,101 327,379 7,722 24%
53,521 80,259 (26,738} (33.3%) 1,847,187 1,750,826 95,361 55%
14,841 10,385 4,556 43.9% 251,158 227 380 23,778 10.5%

3,360 4,442 {1,082) (24 4%) 31534 39,980 (8.,446) {21.1%)
102,769 126,492 {23,733) {18.8%) 2,464,980 2,345,566 119,414 5.1%
B9,906 82,484 (7,442) (9.0%) 910,708 875287 {35,422) (4.0%)
48474 35,339 {13,135) (37.2%) 335,662 285937 {49,725) (17.4%)
16,438 18,185 1,747 9.6% 182 586 188,143 5557 3.0%
8,736 16,320 7,584 46.5% 106,533 184 578 78,045 42 3%
2,513 3,301 788 239% 27,052 29,707 2655 8.9%
1678 4,142 2,482 59.5% 33,003 37,274 4270 11.5%
15,725 7,789 {7.936) {101 9%) 262,826 274,121 11,285 4.1%
183,471 167,540 {15,932) (9.5%) 1,856,370 1,875,047 16,674 0.9%
(80,712) {41,048) {39,665) 96.6% 698,610 470,518 136,088 28.9%
- (17} (17 100.0% (152,870) {150} 152,820 (101859.5%)
30,830 32,136 1,206 3,8% 274,880 282,530 7,650 2.7%
{111,642) (73,167) (38,476) 52.6% 484,700 188,138 296,558 167.6%

COURSE '
PROSHOP  |OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV  [SIMULATOR = |TOTAL

261,502 1,730,904 340690 122,975 2,464 9680
2218662 1,428 408 156,344 51,956 1,858,370
39,740 302,496 193,355 71,019 I B08.E10 |




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*

*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expanses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024

Actual Budgel Variance Actual Budgsi Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$43,482 $51,886 (§8,404) (16.2%) $337 626 $338,049 {5424) {D.1%)
0 0 a - 49,202 6,000 43,202 720 0%
131,341 110,411 20,931 19.0% 941,232 1,078,577 {135,344) {126%)
9,651 20,828 {11,178} (93.7%) 418914 651,852 {232,938) (35 7%)
9,896 9,330 566 61% 107,827 99,580 8,247 83%
194,369 192,455 1,915 1.0% 1,854,800 2,172,067 (317,257)  {148%)
124,754 144,011 19,257 13.4% 1,191,953 1,299,860 107,906 83%
16,398 25385 8987 354% 155,064 208 467 53,403 25 6%
7,201 11,107 3907 35 2% 108,409 106,598 (1,810)  (17%)
8 957 17,284 8336 48 2% 84 996 130,350 45,355 34 B%
6,319 7,629 1,310 17.2% 65,267 78,657 10,390 137%
0 217 217 100 0% 764 1,950 1,186 60 8%
6,161 16,181 10,020 61 9% 295,102 498 651 203,548 40.8%
169,789 221,823 52,034 23.5% 1,801,554 2,321,534 419,979 18.1%
24,580 (29,369) 53,943 (183.7%) {46,754} {145 ,476) 102,723  (63.7%)
(6,101 (183) 5817 (3227 7%) (58,802) {1,650 57,152 (3463 8%)
100,151 82,720 {17 431) (21.1%) 895376 731,142 (164,234)  (22.5%)
{69,470) (111,9086) 42436  (37.9%) {B83,327) {878,958) (4,359) 0.5%
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS. MARKET |HARBOR
HARBOR |HARBOR FISHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN TOTAL
275,576 232,547 181,839 675,258 489,580 0 1,854,800
213621 320,949 235372 370,888 393,670 367,054 1,901,554
61,955 (88,402) {(53,633) 304,370 95,910 (367,054} (A€,754)

10



OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
GONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE BEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Reveanues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADEZONE

Fer the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budgel Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
o $C 50 N $14,000 $12,000 $2,000 16.7%
= 0 0 - 14,000 12,000 2,000 16.7%
- 104 104 100.0% 1,250 938 (312) (33.3%)
1,674 708 (966) (136.3%) 7,653 6,375 {1.278) (20.0%)
1,674 813 (862) {106.0%) 8,903 7,313 (1,590 (21.7%)
(1,674) (813} (862) 106.0% 5,097 4,588 410 8.7%
(1 - (136.4%) {4) (3) 100 G% (49.2%)
(1,673) {812) (861) 106.0% 5,102 4,690 411 8.8%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2024
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthky % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
9,417 10,000 (584) (5.8%) 75,918 90,060 {14,083) (15 6%)
650 583 687 11.4% 5,400 5,250 150 2.9%
10,067 10,583 {517) (4.9%) 81,318 95,250 (13,932} (14.6%)
- 5817 5817 100.0% - 53,280 53,250 100.0%
25 1,000 975 97.5% 257 9,000 8,743 97.1%
25 6,917 6,892 99.6% 257 62,250 61,993 99.6%
10,042 3,666 8,375 173.9% 61,061 33,000 48,061 145.6%
(521) (25) 486 (1368.2%) (6,217) (315) 4,202 (1556 2%)
6,367 5917 (450) (7 E%) 53,074 53,250 (724} (1.4%)
4,196 {2,218} 6,411 (289.4%) 32,304 {19,938) 52,239 (262.0%)

11



Statament of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

For the Nine Monihs Ending March 31, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YiD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget \Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL - - - - - - -
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE
FUEL SALES
INTEREST 2,718 3,000 (284) (95%) 25413 27,000 (1587)  (5.9%)
MERCHANDISE
OTHER REVENUE - 75 (78) (100 0%) 448 675 (227) (33.8%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENLIES 2,716 3,075 {359) (11.7%) 25861 27,675 (1,814} (6.6%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE - 42 42 100.0% 118 375 267 6B.6%
UTILITIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 881 1,250 369 289.5% 11,838 11,250 (588) (5.2%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - - S = = - - -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - - - S . 3 - 5
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 881 1,292 410 31.8% 11,956 11,625 (331)  (2.8%)
OPERATING INCOME 1,835 1,783 52 2.9% 13,905 16,050 {2,145) (13.4%)
NON-OPERATING (INGOME) EXPENSE (21 . 21 - (164} - 164 -
DEPRECIATION
NET OPERATING INCOME 1,856 1,783 73 4.1% 14,069 16,050 {1,.981) (t2.3%)
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ 000's) BALANCE AT | BALANCE AT

03-31-2024 06-30-2023
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 188 194
SEQUESTERED FUNDS - -
188 194
LOANS QUTSTANDING (21}
CURRENT 129 17
LONG TERM 863 954
1,002 1071

TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,280 1,265
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * 85.3% 84.7%

‘EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12




SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

{$000's)
BUSINESEILNT TOTAL GRANT EXPENDED TO PDA /DPH  RECEIVED BAL.DUE  AMOUNT
e — PROJECT AWARD DATE SHARE TO DATE PDA/DPH SUBMITTED
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT B TRADEPORT 10,447 10,086 3,911 {96) 1,530 2,050 43
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 158 150 8 ] 0 8 0
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HAREORS 25,028 25,028 21,584 0 20,491 849 849
35,633 35,264 25,503 (96) 22,021 2,907 892

SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

(5000'3)
PROJECT NAME BALANCEAT  CURRENTYEAR '“lanrin o CURRENT  5/31/2024
FORTSMOUTH AIRPORT SERVIE
SNOVW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74} 11 - - - 11
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 59) - 526 (526) - -
TERMINAL EXPANSION PROIECT 486 8 (54) (46) =
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONSTRUCTION 79 i99 - 199 278
NH AVE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE 49 41 - 41 a0
BADGE TRAINING B SOFTWARE 45 70 - 70 115
TERMINAL ACCESS CONTROL UPGRADE - 42 - a2 42
JET BRIDGE REHAB — 45 - 45 45
PAINT MACHINE UPGRADES - 7 (7) = =
MOBILE RADIO PURCHASE - 50 (50) - =
PAINT GRINDER - 50 (50) — -
ARRIVALS HAILL (ATP 76) 103 2,279 S 2,279 2,382
ARRIVALS HALL (NON—GRANT) 726 698 - 698 1,424
PSM FENCE REPAIR - 10 - 10 i0
BLADES FOR SNOW PLOWS - 20 (20) = =
PSM VIDEO SURVEILLANCE STORAGE - 29 {(29) - -
1,059 4,074 736 3,338 4,397
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
JOHN DEERE PULL ROTARY CUTTER 11 - (11) (11) Q
FORK LIFT FORKS - 7 7 ¢} 0
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE WITH PLOW - 8 - 8 8
11 is5 -i8 3) 2
GOLF COURSE
WATER FILLING STATION 3 - (4) (4) -
GOLF WATER HEATER - B8 a8) - =
PROCORE AERATOR - 34 (34) - -
a a2 a6l 1) o
IT/ADMIN/TRADEPORT
W EBSITE UPGRADES - 20 (20) - -
QOFFICE 365 MIGRATION - 16 (16} - =
CARPET - 55 INTERNATIONAL - 35 (35) - -
WINDOWS - 55 INTERNATIONAL - g () = -
CORPORATE DRIVE DRAINAGE - 3 (3) = =i
JOHN DEERE GATOR AND TRACTOR - 45 (45) - -
HVYAC REPLACEMENT (55 INTERNATIONAL) 80 45 (125) (80) =
80 173 (253) 80) a
MAINTENA NCE
JOHN DEERE CAB TRACTOR a7 - {(97) (97 [1]
JOHN DEERE FLEX WING ROTARY CUTTER 32 - (32) (32) 0
DIAGNOSTIC SCAN TOOL - 16 (16) 0 8]
JOHN DEERE Z997R TRACT OR 22 - {(22) (22) Q
i51 16 {167) A51) o
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT) 2,653 6,362 - 6,362 9,015
FUNCTIONAL REPILACEMENT - BARGE DOCK - 75 - 75 75
HAMPTON DOCK REPLACEMENT (ARPA) 131 - - 131
PFP BRACING & DECKING (ARPA) 123 148 - 148 271
RYE GATE HOUSE - 21 (21) - -
PFP HOIST - 5 (5) - =
RYE FUEL DISPENSER 13 80 (93> (13) -
2,920 6,691 f119) 6,572 Q9,492
TOTAL 4,235 11,011 (1.339) 9.672 13,897 1






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
JANUARY 31, 2025

| \ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
| »F,, - MAY 23, 2024




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW
MAY 1, 2024 TO JANUARY 31, 2025

(EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000’s)
($000's) AMOWNT  |3oTAL FUND BALANCES Bﬁ:g:ggg B‘:;)'_‘;:OEE;‘T
OPENING FUND BALANCE 12,390 -
UNRESTRICTED 12,390 9,568

SOURCES OF FUNDS DESIGNATED 14 14

GRANT AWARDS (scE PAGE 4) 7.751 TOTAL 12,404 9,582
TRADEPORT TENANTS 8,390 S TEFARAITN

e 2 AT A KL AT T
cpgite AL plew i neinlolly 22l e 2,768 BANK TO FINANCE PROJECTED NON-GRANT RELATED CAPITAL
REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (PROVIDENT BANK} 0 EXPENDITURES AND OR WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.

PSM AIRPORT- LEASES, FURL FLOWAGE FEES AND PARKING 1342

SKY HAVEN AIRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENUES 206
22,718

USES OF RUNDS
OPERATING EXPENSES 10,561
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON-GRANT (SEE PAGE 5) 5,805
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEE PAGE 4) 8,194
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE (COP) 2,800
27,360
NET CASH FLOW (4,642)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 7,748

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES

15,000

13,000 - - =
§ 11,000 e I
S —_—
£ 9,000 - _\\\ PREIECTED

7,000 ~—————CASH $7,748

5]000 il T T T T T T T

MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN
== JNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTED
BANK DEBT DEBT$ 0

THE PDA RENEWED ITS REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (RLOC) ] i
T Ay [ L
;(H)IENTFESRMS ARE 1 MONTH FHLB (CLASSIC) PLUS 250 BASIS =~ CURRENT INTEREST RATE 8.04% 7.41%




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW { EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($000's)
CASHFLOW-PDA '~ mMAY | JuN | Ju | AuG | sep | ocT | Nov | DEc | Jan | ToraL |
OPENING FUND BALANCE 12390 _ 12978 10552 11,510 10672 10849 10418 10361 7,655 _ 12390
SOURCES OF FUNDS
GRANT AWARDS (s6EPAGER4) 1,420 1714 1,330 46 1498 37 1477 66 163 7,751
TRADEFORT TENANTS 929 884 1,093 935 891 916 937 895 910 8,390
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 147 147 453 147 147 453 147 147 453 2,241
GOLF COURSE 450 523 477 444 362 284 157 61 30 2,788
PORTSMOUTH AIRFORT- (PSM) 65 87 61 79 55 74 32 35 36 524
PSMPAY FOR PARKING 56 32 36 27 18 24 36 37 32 298
PSM FLOWAGE FEES 50 60 59 65 70 75 46 61 34 520
SKY HAVEN AIRPORT 26 28 23" 2 23 23 23 20 18 206
EXTERNAL FINANGING- NET . ] ; - ; ; . - ; -

3,143 3475 3532 1765 _ 3064 _ 1886 _ 2,855 _ 1,322 | 1676 _ 22718

USE OF FUNDS
(‘;QEPLTA‘;; f)m"” EbAIED 867 2,107 850 850 850 850 840 970 10 8,194
gg:ﬁ;rqommm 446 1,128 492 616 883 670 665 465 440 5,805
OPERATING EXPENSES 1,242 1266 1232 1137 14154 1096 1108 1193 1133 10561
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE - 1,400 - - c - . 1,400 . 2,800
2,555 5001 _ 2574 _ 2603 _ 2887 _ 2p16 _ 2613 _ 4028 1583 ' 27360
NET CASH FLOW 588 (2,426) 958  (838) 177 (730) 242 (2,706) 93 (4642)
CLOSING FUND BALANGE 12978 10552 11,510 10,672 10849 10419 10,361 _ 7,655 7,748 7,748




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

GRANT REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (excLupinG THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (5 000'S)
| -
|GRANT FUNDEDPROJECTS | maY | Jun | Ju | aus | sep | ocr | mov | pec | uaw | voraL
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL 800 800 800 800 B0O 800 800 BOO - 6,400
PEASE BOULEVARD ARBORETUIM DR RT TURN LN 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 i0 10 90
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN (AIP 75) 50 50 - - - - B : : 100
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 65) B 5 B B B - B - - 5
SRE- LIQUID DETCING/MTE 6 g B - B B - = 6
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74) o 1,211 = E s s B g = 1,211
B&0 2,082 810 310 B1iD 810 810 810 10 7,812
AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN - 10 20 20 20 20 20 20 - 130
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN - 10 20 20 20 20 10 - 100
TERMINAL APRON CONSTRUCTION 7 = S = = = S = 7
SRE-ONE TON TRUCK WITH PLOW - 5 - N - B 140 - 145
7 25 40 40 40 40 30 160 - 332
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT REIMBURSEMENT PROJECTS 867 2,107 a50 850 850 B50 840 970 10 8,194
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (excrupmis THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000's)
[GRANT AWARDS | may | Jun | Jue | auc | ser | oct | Nov | pEC [ Jan | TOTAL
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL 1,375 - 1,330 - 1,440 - 1,440 . - 5,585
PEASE BOULEVARD-ARBORETUM DR RT TURN LN o 20 S = 21 & & 21 B 62
AIPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN (AIP 75) 45 45 5 B = = = N E 90
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (ALP 69) = 499 = = = = N = 49%
SRE- LIQUID DEICING/MTE = = = = = - - 18 - 18
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE { AIP 74) o 1,150 : : : = & - & 1,i50
1,420 1,714 1,330 . 1,461 - 1,440 as N 7,404
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN = = = 27 18 18 18 18 18 117
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN & = = 19 19 19 19 9 = a5
TERMINAL APRON CONSTRUCTION - - - - - - - - - -
SRE-ONE TON TRUCK WITH PLOW - - - E - 2 0 b 145 145
- - B 46 37 37 37 27 163 347
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 1,420 1,714 1,330 46 1,498 37 1,477 66 163 7,751




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NON-GRANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (&xcLuome THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000's)
NON-GRANT CAPITAL
PROJECTS MAY | LJUN JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV DEC | JAN | TOTAL
TECHNOLOGY AND OTHER
PAYCHEX PAYROLL KIOSKS ** . = . . ) ) 5 - - 5
FINANCE SOFTWARE : 8 25 . - - . - - a5
- - 25 - - - 5 - - 30
GOLF COURSE
COURSE EQUIPMENT - a5 - - - - 55 - 140
GOLF COURSE TEE AREA RESURFACE** 10 - . - ; . . . 10
EVENTS CENTER STUDY*# - 410 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 320
VIDED SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM - - . - - 20 20 - - 40
IRRIGATION REPAIRS** - - . - - 40 45 - - 85
10 135 40 40 40 100 160 40 a0 595
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
FENCE CONSTRUCTION 10 20 - - 40 - - . . 70
GENERATOR UPGRADE ¥+ 10 - . - - - - - - 10
ATC TOWER HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 50 - - - - . . - - 50
JETBRIDGE REHAB - 106 - - . = . = = 106
PAY FOR PARKING UPGRADES = 80 - - . . i i i 80
SRE [AIP 653) NON-FUNDED 5 . g = E E i ; = 5
ARRIVALS HALL-CONSTRUCTION 100 100 160 100 100 100 100 100 100 900
PDA HANGAR DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION** - 300 300 400 400 400 400 300 300 2,800
175 606 400 500 540 500 500 400 400 4,021
SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
SRE DOOR REPLACEMENT** - 20 - - - - . e = 20
FUEL SYSTEM CREDLT CARD ** - - - 5 - - - . - 5
RENOVATION WORK-TERMINAL BLDG 157 = - - 25 " - B - a0
EQUIPMENT FORKS 8 . . . - . - - - g
23 20 - 5 - 25 : : = 73
SECURITY - PORTSMOUTH ATRPORT
CCTVSECURITY GATES - 50 - - = : : . i 50
BADGE PRINTER REPLACEMENT#* - 10 . E - . - . i 10
REPLACE BADGING WORKS TATIONS - - 27 . S = - i i 27
TRAINING VIDED PRODUCTION - - . - - - ; - - .
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM** - 27 - = 138 s - i i 165
BADGE READER & MEDIA REPLACEMENT - 90 E = E E - - : o0
- 177 27 - 138 - - - - 342
SECURITY - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
TRADEPORT
STORMWATER UPGRADES : 3 - 25 E = - 25 - 50
- - - 25 - - - 25 - 50
MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -MAINT** - - - 46 - . - - . 46
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -AIRPGRT
OPS/ADMIN®* - o = S 165 45 - - = o
BUILDING INFRASTRUICTURE ** g 50 = . - - - i - 50
UTILITY VEHICLE - SECURITY** 26 - 6 g z - . i . 26
ID DIESEL TRACTORW/TOW BEHIND MOWER 130 g g g E E . - 130
SIGN ROLTER/PRINTER 60 - - g g g . - - 60
MOWER REPLACEMENT** 22 - - - - S ) - - 22
SNOW MELTER/HAUL - 150 - - B . B - - 150
238 200 - 46 165 45 - - g 694
TOTAL NON-GRANT CAPITAL PROJECTS 446 1,128 492 616 B33 670 665 465 440 5,805
NOTE: *+PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 5




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

MAY 1, 2024 TO JANUARY 31, 2025 ($ 000's)
(5000°S) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCEAT |BALANCEAT
4/30/24 130/23
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,685 BALANCES 04730/ 0GR
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 1,685 1,931
SOURCES OF FUNDS
DESIGNA TED FUNDS 173 445
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 427
FUEL SALES 724 1,858 2,376
GRANT FUNDS/OTHER 110
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 630
MOORING FEES 100
PARKING FEES 102
2,093
USES OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 1,344
FUEL PROCUREMENT 603
OPERATING EXPENSES 539
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 463
2,949
NET CASH FLOW 856
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 829

CASH FLOW PROJECTION SENSITIVITIES INCLUDE: 1)ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FORECAST AND USE OF HARBDOR DREDING AND PIER MAINTENANCE FUNDS 2) SEASONAL
REVENUE FLUCTUATIONS AND 3) CONTINUED OVERSIGHT OF OPERATING EXPENSES

PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES

3,000
w
S 2,500
[ ]
£ 2000
1,500 ——
— e UNRESTRICTEI
1,000 ~~——________ CASH $ 829
500 T T T ¥ T i ¥

MAY JUN JuL AUG SEPT  OCT NOV DEC JAN



DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ($000°s)
CASH FLOW - DPH mMay | JuN | JuL | Aug [ sep | oer ! mov | pEc | Jsan | TOTAL
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1685 10490 1285 1316 1261 1178 1120 1068 810 1,685

SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 47 38 68 45 48 51 48 44 38 427
FUEL SALES 75 124 117 140 95 86 46 29 12 724
MOORING FEES = . - - - - - 100 100
PARKING FEES 8 15 27 32 14 6 - . 102
GRANTS FUNDS RECEIVED & OTHER - - 110 | - - - . . , 110
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 630
200 247 392 287 227 213 164 143 220 2,093

USE OF FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFTTS 143 175 162 154 147 152 134 146 131 1,344
FUEL PROCUREMENT 43 82 137 129 84 64 34 21 9 603
UTILITIES 9 13 20 16 13 10 10 13 13 117
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 13 13 14 15 13 12 11 10 10 111
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 20 61 20 20 20 19 19 25 30 234
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7 8 8 8 8 14 8 8 8 77
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 1601 100" - - 25 - . 178 ° ; 463
395 452 361 342 310 271 216 401 200 2,949
NET CASH FLOW (195)  (205) 31 (55) (83) (58) (52)  (258) 15  (856)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1490 1285 1316 1261 1178 1120 1,068 810 829 829




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (RESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

MAY 1, 2024 TO JANUARY 31, 2025 ($ 000's)
HARBOR DREDGING FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND
($ 000's) AMOUNT ($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 259 OPENING FUND BALANCE 200
SOURCES OF FUNDS SOURCES OF FUNDS
FIER USAGE FEES 81 LOAN REPAY MENTS 99
REGISTRATIONS 9 INTEREST INCOME-LOANS 30
GRANT FUNDING - INTEREST INCOME-FUND BALANCE -
ou 129
USES OF FUNDS USES OF FUNDS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES R4 MNEW LOANS PROJECTED 100
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATVE 6 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 3]
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15
ALL OTHER- (CBOC) 100 121
160 NET CASH FLOW 8
NET CASH FLOW (70)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 189 CLOSING FUND BALANCE 208
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 19
SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS 14
ALL OTHER -
14
USES OF FUNDS
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATNVE 3 TACEAT I BALANCE AT
BA
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - TOTAISED BALLANCES 4/30/24 06/30/23
OTHER : HARBOR DREDGING 259 248
= REVOLVING LOAN FUND 200 194
NET CASH FLOW 6
FORBGN TRADE ZONE 19 3
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 25 478 445




7¢0¢ ‘6 Ael

Alewwns ue|d 11pny vzZ0z

90UBUJSA0D YlIMm pasdieyd
9SOy 03 suonediunwwo) Jolpny

uungA.iag g




4

uungAiusg g

-

sauspusdapul no Jiedwi 18yl sdiysuone|al AUg JO aieme 10U ale ap
Loeoudde JIpne paseq-ysu e sZ11N sp

ieaA 0] Jeah
woll afueyo ABW S1S8]1 S50UL !SBAIE JPNE A3y W 51581 Wlopad am

1 uo uotuido ue ssaldxa Jou Op NG OUCT [BUIBIUL JSRHEUOD

sal}l|Iqisuodsal JIayl JO oUBLISACE
yum pofieys esoyl Jo 1USWSEEBUBW  BA3I18) 10U SI0p PNy

UORBWLIOU| JBULQ 10
ISH ‘S|SAlRUY PUR UOISSNISI] S1UsWaEeuey 8Yl uo auldo JouU (1M BM
JUBWIS]BISSIW |BlISIBW WAl) 88l Bl

s|RIDUBUIL GU} 1BY] 82UBINSSE a]0BUOSES] UIBIqO O} PBURISap s 1pny
SIUSLLSIE]S |BIDUBULL 2U) U0 uoiuido ue ssaudxg

S|0U00 |BUISIUI 10 JUBUOdWOD B JoU 818 ap
S|0J3U0D |BUISIU] DAND34 40 20ueUsiulell pue uonelusws|duwr ‘ugisag
SIUBWA1RIS [RISUBUI) B 40 uonejuasad ey pue uoneredald

Hpny 8y} Bujuwiousd
pue 8ujuue|d

sl Igisuodsay Inp

salll|iqisuodsay
Juswaseuepy

suoiesiunwwo) jipny-aid



e _ uungAueg (g

ueld SHHN 1o} uelg
8340 01 SUOHNQLIUOY
Jeholdwy Jo anpayog

uonewJoju| Aieyuswsalddng
palinbay ay) 0} so10N

sSue|d ale1g

pue SYHN 404 Alljiger (83d0)
s}jaueg uswAiojdwgasod
18410 SA1129]|0] JO 8|npayds

Aunqelq uoisuag sishjeuy pue
19N 9A1199]|07) JO 3|NPBYIS m uoIsSsnosIq s, Juawageuey

ueid ()
uoisuad 01 suoiNglue)
lehojdw3 Jo ainpayog

[

Silie 1€ nNoay

SUOIIBIIUNWWOD) HPNY-2.d



¥ | uungiieg g

S10JIU0Y [BuJiul Uo uoiuide ue .
uoiuido ue anss) ssaidxa 10U op yng ‘welgcid Jofew e uo =
10U 1M 1nQ ‘s1ueld pue ‘S19eNU00 19813 [BlIS1EW PUE 10811p B SARY D|INGD “._....nl
‘suonendal 'sme| Yim aoue|dwos 1BU1 slUswalainbal syl yusm sousijdwos .
10 S1s21 Uled=0 vuouad jlim oM JBAD S|0IIUO0D [2UISIL] JSPISUOD ||l ef) o
w r

a o
faay = SN
I‘llllll - || - T

s1UaWalEls wiesgoad aolew — -
|BiouBUlY SUY) 0) UONE|S] Ul SPIEME 1oB3 10 siusulalnbal |BlralEl |~
|esapa) O Sainypuadxa 10 ajnpayas puUE 108.1p 841 Y1M souel|dwod Ilr!|r||
ay1 uo uoluldo ue spirodd jIIm @ U0 ueluido ue anss| || e - - e—

suonesiunwwoy) lipny-aid




G | uunghuea g ‘UoQUSHE JNo 0} SWod ALl Jely} UCKEULIOJUI MBU UO paskeq 'Alessadsu se ‘yoroidde JIpne Ino AUpow [jim pue Angeioipaidun
Jo JewWwsale 3y} snssald 0} 1sa] 0) SUOHOESUEL) pUE SBAIE JBUIO 133[SS ||IM 8M 'SACGE Pajou SESIE Jipne Juesyubis ay} o uopippe uj

sainpsooud Buluued ypne ssyuny Jo jnsal e se payluspl aq ABw
St [eUOIIPPE B10f2.18Y} 'PBPNI2U0Y Usaq jou sey Buiuue|d inQ usiusie)ssiw jeulew o sysu Jueoyiubls se pPaunuapl usaq aAey saniiqel
psiejal pue ssuadxs [joiAed pue 'sasuadxa paniooe pue sjdeded sjuncade 'uoyuBosel anuael Jadoidwi 'sjonuod Jo spLLBAO JusWwabeuep

) - 3 (g@3do puy
SHIR/RAI] ", uolsuad sapnjoui)
|eiapad lofe\ 2 uonisod 1sN -
J0 asue)dwon ger] peiejey
i : S 3 pue [joJAed

sjus|eAInb3
panioay pue ysen
2|gefBd SUNOJYY: pue ysen

) 141t

-

SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD HPNY-3.d



9 | wungAuag g

Jana suenedunuwoy) palinbay
ueday eoueping wUopUn
SIUSWSLEIS |RIDUBUI

AlBliwNg aAlnoax3 JIpny
aosupdasoe

sapjwwo) Jpny vodn

spoday |euld

lalaT suoedunwwon) paldnbsy
liodsy soueping wioiun

SIUSLUGIE]S [EIQUEUlY

Y202
‘“T€ J9q0¥20 UBY} Jeje| ON

1PNE 3oueping WJOLUN
au3 JoJ saunpaocid Buipniouog

1PNE 1USWSIBISs [B1oueuly 817
1o} saunpagold SAIUEISQNS pus-lea)

puC Joquieydeg
pue 9z ISNSNY JO SYoaM

WBE |unf 1oy
PB|NPaYsS UoNBAISSYO AJojusAy;

sassa00.d Fuilun0ooe pue Sj0und
|[BUJSIUI JO SUIpUBISIBPUN UIBL)

upne aduendwod
|e4opay 4o} Busal [y

sainpasosd Buiuue|d saueping
ullojiun pue JuaWwalels eioueuld

wOT sunr o Xaam

Hompial] wue|

SUOIIBDIUNWIWIOY 1PNY-3.d



J
i

uunpALEe g

suoneijuasaidal
1uswageuep

SIUBIUNODOE J3UL0
YIIM SUORBIINSUO)

JusWwaBeuRW Ulm
spuswWaaiges|p pue sennalLIqg

sjuswIsnipe 1pne papiogalun
pue syuawisnipe upny

sao1oeid Fununoose
10 s108dse aAleljenD

paunuap| ale Aue
‘sisnewW [0UD |eualY|

SUOI1BJIUNWILIOY 1IPNY-aid



g | uungAnag (g

sJsnew Jaylo Jo

UJIS2UO0O0 JO Sealy uonesn

$910U85UNUOD suolie|ngsal pue
10 SjusWWWOo) SMe| yllm aoue|dwoo-uon
Konod ul seduey) pnei

SUOIIRIIUNWIWOY) HPNY-3ld




"salled pauioads 9sayl UBY] 12y1o auoAue Aq pash ‘aq 10U pjnous
PUE "8Qq 01 papusiul 10U S| pue JusweFeueLl pUB Sa1WIWO0D HPNY 'S10308.11q
0 pieOg JO 8SN pUE UCNEULIoUL 8U1 10) A[9]0S papualul S| UOIEDIUNWILIOD SIY |

€492°8TS'209 8Y¥9C' 815 €09 2c9C'8TSE09
WoS UUNPAIIBADRD0INEY WO UUNpATIdqmSsenniegy o3 uthpALisQoidjews]
Joluas la8eue Joluag ledidulid

poon|s ey vdO ‘sesnjeg Aey YdO “%e|[2ws qoy

NOA duey |

uungAaisg (g




D) BerryDunn

April 24, 2024

Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Thomas and Paul:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of services we are to provide for Pease Deveiopment
Authority, a component unit of the State of New Hampshire (the Authority) for the year ending June 30,

2024,
Audit Scope and Objectives

Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC (BerryDunn) will audit the financial statements of the Authority, which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2024 and the related statements of revenue,
expenses and changes in net position and cash flows for the year then ending, and the disclosures
(collectively, the “financial statements”). U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP)
provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and
analysis (MD&A), to supplement the Authority’s basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or histarical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply
certain limited procedures to the Authority’s RSI in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards (U.S. GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
infaormation because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or pravide any assurance. The RSl that is required by U.S. GAAP and will be subjected to certain
limited procedures, but wiil not be audited, is the MD&A.

We have also been engaged to report on following supplementary information other than RSI that
accompanies the Authority’'s basic financial statements. The following supplementary information will be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional
pracedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, in
accordance with U.8. GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements
as a whole in a report combined with our auditor's report on the financial statements:

1) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA)
2) Scheduie of Collective Net Pension Liability
3) Schedule of Employer Contributions (Net Pension Liability)
4) Schedule of Collective Net OPEB Liability (NHRS OPEB Plan)
5) Schedule of Employer Contributions (NHRS OPEB Plan)
6) Schedule of Collective Net OPEB Liability (State OPEB Plan)
Mdine - New Hampshire ¢« Massdchusetts « Connecticut « West Virginla « Arizona« Puerto Rico
berrydunn.com



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 2

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor's report will not
provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information:

1} Listing of the Board of Directors
2) Financial Highlights

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all
material respects, in conformity with U.S. GAAP, and to report on the faimess of the supplementary
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements
as whole. Reasonahble assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions,
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on
the financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on:

¢ Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with the provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a

material effect on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

» Internal control over compliance related to major programs, and an opinion (or disclaimer
of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1896 and Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of
accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accardance with Uniform Guidance, and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. As part of an audit in
accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of
assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Authority or to
acts by management or employees acting on behazlf of the Authority. Because the determination of waste

140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 3

and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific
procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal cantrol,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk
that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected by us, even though the audit
is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Govemment Auditing Standards.
In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on
major programs. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, uniess clearly inconsequential. We will include such
matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and
financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the

engagement and they may bill you for this inquiry.

Management override of controls, improper revenue recognition, misstatement of payroll expenses and
related liabilities and grants have been identified as significant risks of material misstatement. However,
our audit planning has not concluded and thus modifications to these significant risks may be made as a

result of further audit planning procedures.

We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in
serving your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but
remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we
maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal
information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain
the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they
have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information
to others. In the event that we are unabie to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be
asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party
service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party

service providers.

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the Authority and its environment, including the system of internal
control, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 4

obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal
control. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider
relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to
preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that
have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program.
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls
and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the
Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance intermal control related matters that
are required to be communicated under the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’
professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.,

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstaternent, we will perform tests of the Authority’s compliance with provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those
procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of federal awards applicabie to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and
other applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Business Compliance
Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each
of the Authority’s major programs. For federal programs that are included in the Compliance Supplement,
our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirements that the
Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of these procedures will be to
express an opinion on the Authority's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major
programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, SEFA, and related notes of the Authority in
conformity with U.S. GAAP and the Uniform Guidance based on information provided by management.
These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such
services will not be conducted in accardance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the

140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 5

financial statements, SEFA, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional
judgement, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed

as assuming management responsibilities.
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand management's
responsibility for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including internal controls over federal awards, and for
evaluating and menitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met;
(2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government
programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4} ensuring that
management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible
for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements. Management is also responsible for the selection and application of accounting
principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, SEFA, and all
accompanying information in conformity with U.S. GAAP; and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations (including federal statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including
award agreements). Management's responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor
relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information.

Management is also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, SEFA, all financial records,
and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information
(including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). Management is also
respansible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation,
identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters;
(2) access to perscnnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as
needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request
for the purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the Authority from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain
written representations from you about the financial statements; SEFA; federal award programs;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and related matters.

Management's responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken

as a whole.

Management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Authority involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Management's responsibilities include informing
us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Authority received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are

responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Authority complies with applicable laws, regulations,
140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paui Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 6

confracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible far taking timely and appropriate
steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's
responsibility to evaluate and monitor nancompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on
reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective
action plan.

Management is responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying
with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the SEFA (including notes and noncash
assistance received, and COVID-18-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in conformity
with the Uniform Guidance. Management agrees to include our report on the SEFA in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the SEFA. Management agrees to include the audited
financial statements with any presentation of the SEFA that includes our report thereon. Management's
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the SEFA in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the
SEFA, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the
methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if
they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the SEFA.

Management is also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we
have been engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Management agrees to include our report
on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported
on, the supplementary information. Management also agrees to include the audited financial statements
with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Management's
responsibilities include acknowledging fo us in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the suppiementary information in accordance with U.S. GAAP; (2) you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with U.S, GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in
the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to
us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility
includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. Management is
also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format
for providing that information.

As part of the audit, we will prepare a draft of the Authority's financial statements. The Authority agrees
to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, and any other nonaudit
services we provide. Further, the Authority agrees to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate

the adequacy and results of those services; and accept respensibility for them.
140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 7

Management agrees to assume all management responsibilities for the tax services, financial statements,
SEFA, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter the tax services provided and our assistance with
preparation of the financial statements, the SEFA, and related notes and that you have evaluated the
adequacy of our services and have reviewed and approved the results of the services, the financial
statements, the SEFA, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed tc the
Board of Directors of the Authority. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its
expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinion, add a separate section, or add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this
engagement. If our opinion is other than unmaeadified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If,
for any reason, we are unabile to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an apinion,
we may decline to express an opinion or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance
and other matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of
internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an apinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that
the purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Cther

We understand that the Authority’'s employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and other
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will electronicaily complete the appropriate sections of and
certify Form SF-SAC, the Data Collection Form for Reporting on Audits of States, Local Governments
and Non-Profit Organizations, that summarizes our auditor information (Part 1) and audit findings (Parts
It and I}, through the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC). We will cerfify the submission as entered in
FAC; however, itis management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package (including
financial statements, SEFA, summary of prior audit findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan).
The FAC submission process must be completed within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of
the auditor's report or nine months after the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Authority; however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged
and confidential information, copies of our reporis are to be made available for pubiic inspection if called

for by applicable requirements.
140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 8

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of BerryDunn and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a grantor agency or the U.S.
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings,
or to carry out oversight responsibilities. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided
under the supervision of BerryDunn personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of
selected audit documentation to the aforementioned pariies. These parties may intend, or decide, to
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the date
of the auditor's report or for any additional period requested by federal agencies. If we are aware that a
federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact
the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

I am the engagement principal and responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the report or
authorizing another principal to do so. We expect to begin our engagement in June 2024, and to issue
our reports no later than November 30, 2024,

The Authority agrees to hold BerryDunn, its affiliates, and their principals, employees, representatives,
successors and assigns harmless from any and all claims of the Authority which arise from knowing
misrepresentations to BerryDunn by the management of the Authority, or the intentional withholding cr
concealment of information from BerryDunn by the management of the Authority. The Authority also
agrees to indemnify BerryDunn for any and all claims made against BerryDunn by third parties which
arise from any of these actions by the management of the Authority.

In the event that we receive a subpoena or summons requesting that we produce documents from this
engagement or testify about the engagement, we will notify you prior to responding to it if we are legally
permitted to do so. You may, within the time permitted for us to respond to the request, initiate such legal
action as you deem appropriate to protect the information from discovery. If you take no action within the
time permitted for us to respond or if your action does not result in a judicial order protecting us from
supplying requested information, we may construe your inaction or failure as consent to comply with the
request. You agree to reimburse us for our time and out-of-pocket expenses, including attorney’s fees,
incurred in response to any such subpoena or summons.

We reserve the right to suspend or terminate our work in the event we do not receive timely payment of
our billing statements. In the event that our work is suspended or terminated as a result of nonpayment,
you agree that we will not be responsible for your failure to meet government and other filing deadlines,
or for penalties or interest that may be assessed against you resulting from your failure to meet such
deadlines.

Qur billings for the services set forth in this letter, which will be based upon our rates for this type of work,
will be rendered during the engagement and are payable upen receipt expected to be $75,050 plus travel
time, travel costs and other out of pocket costs. Our billings for the fee will be rendered as follows:

June 30 $15,010
July 31 $15,010
August 31 $15,010
September 30 $15,010
QOctober 31 $15,010

140314 20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 9

The fee is dependent on the following:

« The Authority will be fully prepared for the audit with information loaded to the portal by the agreed
upon dates. We anticipate fees to increase by approximately 20% if the Authority is unprepared
or does not meet the agreed upon time frames when scheduled. This added cost is to
accommodate the additional costs associated with rescheduling work.

» All new accounting pronocuncements will be implemented and posted prior to audit, if applicable.
You will provide the analysis, supporting work papers and entries recorded as part of the
implementation. We are happy to advise your team with preparation of these schedules. If we are
required to prepare the schedules there will be an additional fee related to the pronouncement

implementation.

« Cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be
encountered during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we will keep you
infermed of any unexpected items of significance we encounter sc that we may discuss the impact

on our fees.

A iate charge is added on ali unpaid bills in excess of 30 days at an annual rate of 18% (1% per manth).
This engagement includes only those services specifically described in this letter. Appearances before
judicial proceedings or government organizations such as the Internal Revenue Service or other
regulatory bodies, arising out of this engagement, will be billed to you separately.

We have endeavored to provide for a fixed fee for this engagement. Our fee is based on the assumption
that your staff will be well-prepared for the engagement and have available any requested documents
prior to the start of cur work. Our fee also does not provide for any additional time should we encounter
any unusual or out of scope situations for which we have not planned, including if we have to test an
additional federal program {such as Cares Act Funding) as a major program, or if consulting services are
necessary for any financial reporting or tax matters. In the event we encounter any of these circumstances
while performing our engagement, we will endeavor to inform you to discuss any additional procedures
necessary, as well as the impact that this might have on our fee as soon as we know the full extent of

the additional work.

In addition to the services described in this letter, we would be pleased to discuss additional services we
may provide to the Authority. Any such nonaudit services, the scope of which would not constitute an
audit conducted under, and will not be conducted in accordance with, Government Auditing Standards,
will not involve performing management functions or making management decisions. In performing any
such services, you and we hereby mutually understand and agree that management is responsible for
the substantive outcomes of the subject matter of the services and, therefore, has a responsibility to be
in a position in fact and appearance to make an informed judgment on the resuits of the services.

Management also will be responsibie for the following:

= Designating an individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge and/or experience, preferably
within senior management, to oversee the service. That individual will be the signer of this letter
unless another individual is designated in writing.

s Establishing and monitoring the performance of the service to ensure that it meets management's
objectives.

140314.20



Thomas Ferrini, Audit Commitiee Chair
Paul Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

April 24, 2024

Page 10

» Assuming all responsibilities that involve management functions related to the service and
accepting full responsibility for the results of such service.

» Evaluating the adequacy of the services performed and any findings that result.

* Establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities and custody
of all the Authority's assets.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, attached is a copy of our firm's most recent peer review report.

Each party hereto agrees that any electronic signature is intended to authenticate a written signature,
shall be valid, and shall have the same force and effect as a manual signature. For purposes hereof,
“electronic signature” includes, but is not limited to, a scanned copy of a manual signature, an
electronic copy of a manual signature affixed to a document, a signature incorporated into a document
utilizing touchscreen capabilities, an electronic sound symbol or process attached to or logically
associated with a contract or other record and executed or adopted by a person with an intent to sign
the record, or a digital signature. This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each

of which shall be considered an original instrument, but all of which shall be considered one and the
same agreement.

We appreciate the opporiunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the
terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,
BERRY DUNN McNEIL & PARKER, LLC

By:% 5, (Sﬂl”u}ﬂ‘

Robert Smalley, CPAY
Principal

Enclosures:  Peer review report

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding and is accepted by us.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Mr. Thomas Ferrini, Audit Committee Chair Date

By:
Mr. Paul Brean, Executive Director Date

140314.20



Briscoe, Burke & Grigsby LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

QOctober 11, 2021

To the Members of Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berry Dunn McNeil &
Parker, LLC (the firm) applicable to engagements not subject to permanent PCAOB inspection in effect for the year
ended June 30, 2021. Our peer review was condueted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting
on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Standards). A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System
Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.ajcpa.org/prsummmary. The summary also includes an
explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional
standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsihility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material
respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not
performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses

in its systermn of quality control, if any.
Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the finn’s compliance
therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards, including
compliance andits under the Single Audit Act; andits of employee benefit plans, audits performed under FDICIA,
and examinations of service organizations [SOC | and SOC 2 engagements].

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable,
in determining the nature and extent of our procedures,

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker,
LLC applicable to engagements not subject to permanent PCAOB inspection in effect for the year ended June 30,
2021, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of
pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC has received a peer review rating of pass.

%ﬂ o, /L.L. - M—Z L/
Certified Public Accountants

Menibera Amencan Institite o FCertified Public Acoountanty
4120 Eest 51* Street Sudte 100 Tulea, Qklahoma 74135-3633 (915) 749-8337



—

A

m

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHO I1TY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director @Q?,
‘ Ve

DATE: May 10, 2024 e
SUBJECT: Licenses/ROEs/Easements / Rights of Way

o e ok o o ook oo o ok ok ok ok o ok ok o e of o s ok o o sk kb sk o ok ofe ke ok e ok o o o ok ke ok ot sk o o o o ok ok st sk o ok s sk ke s o s o e o o e ok sk o e ke ol ok ok e ok o ok

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry/Agreement:

1.

Name:
License:

Tocation;

Purpose:

Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:

Term:

Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc.
Right of Entry

Skyhaven Airport

Wings and Wheels Event

May 31, 2024, through June 1, 2024

New Hampshire Air National Guard
Right of Entry

North Apron

Vehicle Training Exercises

May 31, 2024, through June 1, 2024

CDM Constructors Inc., Northam Survey LLC and Knowles Tree Service

Right of Entry
Arboretum Drive
Site Survey and Tree Service Estimate Purposes off Arboretum Drive

April 29, 2024, through May 9, 2024

S.U.R. Construction Inc.

Right of Entry

Corner Lot on Rye Street off Corporate Drive

Laydown area for purposes of material storage for work performed on
Corporate Drive

May 10, 2024, through October 31, 2024

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

PABOARDMTG\2024\License Report 5-23-2024,docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director _@& &
DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Lease Report

LR SR EE SRS SR L e S A LR LS LA EEEE AL L ELEEEEEL L EEE L LS LS

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: Appledore Medical Group, Inc.

Space: 273 Corporate Drive

Use: General Office and Administrative Purposes

Term: Five (5) year lease with one (1) additional term of five (3) years
2. Tenant: JOSSTEC LLC

Space: 222 International Drive

Use: General Office Use

Term: Five (5) year lease commencing April 15, 2024, and ending April

30, 2029

3, Tenant: Cummings, Lamont & McNamee, PLI.C

Space: 1 New Hampshire Avenue

Use: General Office Use

Term: Seven (7) vear lease commencing September 1, 2024

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance,

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

4. Tenant: General Services Administration
Space: 31 & 32 Rochester Avenue
Term: Exercise its First Option for an Additional Five Years through
September 30, 2025

PABOARDMTG\2024\Lease Report (5-23-24).doc

(OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www. peasedev.org



Al

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ,@w

DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Contract Reports

T P e T I T T F P T T L T L

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:
Summary:

Higgins Corporation

Director Ferrini

$499.50

On-site Service Agreement to 8/8/2024 for HID HDP 5600
Dual Side Lamination Card Printer

PABCARDMTGA2024\Contract Report (3-23-2024).docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



IN 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director™ /%
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering /| |2V{
Date: April 29, 2024
Subject: Sign Revision Report for 2-Way Communications Service, Inc. at 19 Durham

Street

In accordance with my authority under the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and
Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the PDA Board of Directors on June
20, 2005, I am reporting the following:

2-Way Communications Service, Inc., the company leasing the building at 19 Durham Street, is
proposing to update an existing building sign to reflect a new logo.

This sign revision meets all of the following conditions:

1.

2.
3.
4.

The request is limited to in kind replacement when required for maintenance, revision
to sign graphics reflecting a new name or logo for an existing tenant, or revision to sign

graphics to reflect a change in tenancy.

No substantive change in size or style of the sign.

Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original sign approval.
All other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

Director Fournier has reviewed the sign revisions and has given his approval. At the upcoming
Board meeting, please report this approved sign revision.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\19 Durham Street Sign report.docx

OO0O00) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603,433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.arg



X7 mmww'aab‘m&fewwﬁa A A
i NCORPORATED [BEEY

Proposedﬁgn



£05'682
79e'89
S6S'LT
089°'Lb
aia
£20Z Ad

8% 75
T10'65
£10'95
0968
£99'9C
0£0'%2
S¥S'bT
Z61'62
ETT'sz
769'8€
9505
we'1e
£2€'08

{9%LT)
@ENYV3
s334
NOISSTINOD

59’892
ZIT'c9
THE'E8T
0BE'6E
aLi
PTOT Ad

8 BER T
TET'LHE

68 '62¢E
SL1'6EL
£98'95T
065 TrT
PRE bbT
024141
V8L LT
D09°LeT
89¢'£62
628'09€
7+0'962

ETOT A4

5334 WOOY aNY qood
S3NOvVA1

AY1d LNIWYNINOL
65-0Z SdNOYD

SNOILONNA
3SHNOD /aN12

t0v6 6T
0
0
0
6EL'ST Z9%'8Y1
48812 BrL 'BET
90212 6Z€'52T
582'8T S8E°99T
1ST%E £90'Zp1
9ETH E1Z'EbT
ZEE'ZS ££8°20€
95265 95 ‘BbE
109'sS 590°LZE
(%cLT)
T vzorM
NOISS3IINOC

L68'EL WLOL

76085 HIAWIWNON

qoR'sT H3AWIN f
NOSVIS -5ANN0OY £C0C

0Ev’9 W01

If05 HIFWIWNON f
£6£'T YIgWaAW

aNnc

AW

ddyY
HOHYH
AdvNg3d
AYYNNYC
H3gWa030
HIAWIAON
4310130
YN 1435
Lsnony
ANC

531vsS
SSOUD
87 TIIYS

BEOOETS
S5¢'1$

0sz$
660's$
SbL'(T$
Le0'az$
£6b'L2%
SEz'TTS
Z59'cT$
Tob'bé
60S°1$
£28%
S6v$

£T0T Ad

954'ces
vET'(Zh
ETb'9Z$
68.°0z%
£¥5'STS
E0b'e$
08Z$
L0T'T4
66L'T$

YZOT A4

UIDWINNON =
YITWIN

3NNC

A
MHdY
HOHW
AYVNEE34
AUVINV
¥HaWa0ad
HIAWEAON
4380120
HIAWI 1435
1Sneny
AN

SaNNaATY
HOLVINKWIS
4109

(NOSVIS) SONNOY UIAWIWNON / HIAWIW £20Z

18

S86'TL

NOSV3s
(44114

85 51 SAVQ NIVY

Q3Avid

L68'EL 0Eb'y SANNOH

NOSVIS
vZoz

NOSVY3S
£T0Z

mo'et

0o'zT

ooT 0008 poo's  ood's 000'2 o

£t m

Y0 m

(NOSV3S] Q3AV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

ViVA ONINUVYIWHONIE ISUNO0D 4709 ADI




mw.NNHnmﬂ - ._.-mz \-ﬂ—ou— &.—hﬂﬂ. Jaa L AON _ 130 _ 1d35 _ oany _ anc _ NNC _ AV : Bdy , HYW , p:EES _ NYL g
15994 UOISSaJUO0) 3slidiajuy = 0000
OLVN ‘dV ueljeil ‘4vy m [
S1Ybi]y paIseda.10) 9SeIIOUI 0K /T AVY = — .
\lu\w 000 05
eydiy Aemixe] m S-7p \l..rn“\.\\.’\\‘ 00009
sopelbdn |jeH Sjenlly onsewog wm - \..\u\\\l‘ 00004
syoafold jueln n - 00006
00006
TI00T T£°2$ 'V IBC TT'L$ (BAY ISEBOYLION = 000’ 00T
TI00T 09°9% ‘|le3Ry iy Aud Miod  m LAl €207 —— 7207 =——
VIRCS09$ Nedd iy Aud od w

bupliid |ond m

%ZT UONIRIAY |eJBulg)
%3S [edtowwo) 9861 d.LA sjuswaue|dul yzoz
%ES aog pue Jydd :
T6b'6€9'T suojjen @101 csL8 syuswoueldug (eyo)
bb'69£'86% $334 3I9VMOT4 13nNd ¥V bST'p SiusWBue|duz passyeyd
86ty Sjuawaueldul ps|npayds
L1 ,¥$ @ suonoesuel] jg/')
v20¢ SLNIWANVIANT HOUVIN

96T'v8% ONIDIUVd INNIAIY

¥C0C 1IddV DNIAN3 aordad
L 1d0d3d L4041V



PEASE

AIRPORT

36 Airling Ave ., Portamouth, NF 03801

603.4305.6536

MANAGEMENT

To:

Memorandum

John Meehan, Airport Operations Manager /”/

From: Sandy McDonough, Airport Community Liaison .54

Date:
Re:

May 3, 2024
Noise Report for April, 2024

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM™) received five (5) noise inquiries in April 2024. Four of
the inquiries concerned military jets and the fifth concerned a small single engine aircraft.

April 2, 2024: A resident of Greenland, NH wanted to know how long a military C-130 would be
in the pattern.

April 7, 2024: A resident of the Sherburne neighborhood called about the noise from a group of
six Ttalian Air Force ER2000 fighter jets departing the airport just before noon and a group of six
Italian Air Force F35’s departing at 3:00PM.

April 9, 2024: A resident of the Sherburne neighborhood called about the noise from a group of
six Italian Air Force F35’s.

April 20, 2024 A resident of the Sherburne neighborhood called concerning a low flying aijrcraft
coming into land at the atrport. He was able to get 4 out of the 5 numbers on the tail of the

aircraft.

April 23, 2024: A Portsmouth, NH resident emailed a concern to the City of Portsmouth, which
was forwarded to PDA, concerning noise from a based New Hampshire Air National Guard KC46
aircraft landing at 2:46PM. The resident also stated there was an even noisier aircraft, a non-based
KC135 refueler, that landed at 8:39PM. The resident’s concerns were from March of 2024,



Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 2024 6:00 PM

Mike Donahue, Vice-Chair, via TEAMS

Erik Anderson

Jeff Gilbert, Treasurer (arrived at 6:15)

Bill McQuillen

Chris Snow

Chris Ward

Geno Marconi, Director, PDA-DPH

Myles Greenway, Assistant Director, PDA-DPH

\
\
PRESENT:  Brad Cook, Chair

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.

2.  APPROVE MINUTES

McQuillen made a motion to approve the February 14, 2024 minutes, Ward seconded. No
discussion, a vote was taken, all members (Gilbert not present) were in favor and the motion

passed.

3. FINANCE REPORT

The report for FY ending January 31, 2024 was included in the meeting packet. There were a
couple of salt ships in the last couple of months, a heavy lift ship is coming in next week, and a
cable ship will be arriving towards the end of the month. There should be another salt ship in
early April. As a reminder, not shown in this report is the mooring revenue for February or

March.

4.  PISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL TRANSIT REPORT

The February 2024 report was included in the meeting packet. There was a propane ship this
past month. Discussion on value of cargo that comes up the river. The Department of Safety
does track the cargo value as they look at the tax on the oil. Discussion on the value of the
cable that transits on this river to/from SubCom, any numbers reported could be proprietary
based on the confidentiality of certain government contracts. Back in 2012 an economic impact
study was completed in relation to the replacement of the Sarah Long Bridge, the report is



available on the Port website. The study was designed to be used as a tool for planning of the
Sarah Mildred Long Bridge. The businesses were able to provide their individual information
to the project managers. The study was significant to design a new bridge rather than repairing
the existing bridge. Speaking of river front businesses, the Propellor Clubs next meeting is
March 28" at the Atlantic Grill. The CEO of SubCom, David Coughlin is the speaker.
Discussion on the last page of the Finance report regarding the Hampton Dock Replacement,
the Division hopes to use the remaining funds to help out with the Hampton/Seabrook 107
Feasibility Study for the ongoing shoaling in that harbor, which has a cost of over $500,000.
Further discussion on the history of the shoaling and the harbor. The fuel enclosure shed for
Rye Harbor recreation side docks is in the process of being built. Discussion on fuel systems in
case of a spill.

5.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Hampton floats will be going in on March 19, The gangway in Rye was damaged beyond
repair during the last storm and the Division is requesting approval to purchase a new gangway
at tornorrow’s board meeting, there is a bit of a lead time for erders so in the meantime there is
a gangway available for the Division to use temporarily. Also, the Division is presenting a
report on the storm damages, and preliminary estimated cost of repairs to the PDA Board.
Going forward, the Division’s Capital Improvement Plan will be included in the PDA Board
package. There is an internal assessment (measurements, current condition, damage, etc.)
scheduled for the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier building tomorrow in conjunction with the
Caoncept Study for a replacement building. At the Market St. Terminal a heavy lift ship is
coming next week, the pictures of the “synchronizing condenser”, which weighs 326 tons, were
passed around. There are several smaller components being offloaded as well. Some of the
smaller units are moving offsite right away and some, along with the condenser, will be kept at
the Port for a couple of months then moved to Amherst for an Eversource project. This is a
huge undertaking and will require a 24 axle truck to move the condenser around the Port and
then on to Amherst.

6. NEW BUSINESS-

Going forward the PDA monthly board meeting dates will be held on the 2° Thursday of the
month (with the exception of April and October, which will remain the 3™ Thursday) that
change will put the PAC and PDA meetings on back-to-back days during the following months,
May, June, Sept, Nov, Dec. Discussion on considering changing the PAC meeting dates to a
different night on the months in which that occurs to allow for time between the Council
meetings and the PDA meetings in case there are items that need to be brought forth to the
Board. The Council will revisit in April.

7.  COMMITTEE REPORTS

* Business Development/F'TZ- No report.

e Dredging- Nothing new outside of the discussion regarding Hampton/Seabrook Harbor.



8.

s Fisheries- HB 1029, regarding licensing for taking of lobsters is back on the table after

being previously “Inexpedient to Legislate” at the House. Even so, the bill was recalled
by the Sponsor of the bill and will be going back to the House tomorrow. If it goes to the
Senate the fisheries group will get involved. There was a meeting held with regards to
looking at programs for mitigation for damage done during construction of Off Shore
Wind components. There will be a regional Administrator assigned by BOEM to oversee
any claims for the Atlantic lease areas. The lease areas in the Gulf of Maine are
expected to be released within the next week. Discussion on the hole in the roof at PFP,
it’s on the Division’s worl list of projects to be done,

Government- DES is hosting a community forum tonight in Hampton to discuss the
impacts and the potential planning and changes that communities can take regarding
coastal flooding. Portsmouth has a representative at the meeting.

Moorings- No report

PDA- The next PDA Board meeting is March 14® (tomorrow) and the Port Committee
meeting is Tuesday, April 2™

Recreational Piers- Ward said the issues in Rye are access to the ramp. He showed some
photos of the impacts of the storm in Rye this past weekend, showed the buildings had
moved and Harbor Rd. washed out. Discussion on the rocks stored at Rye Harbor, he
has asked for an extension of the ROE, the Division will be going to PDA Board
tomorrow for approval. The concem is that 3 more months will bring the ROE into the harbor
season, the Division will be working with Baner to minimize any impacis to the public
operations at the Harbor. Ward showed photos of the rocks that Bauer is using for his
construction project.

OLD BUSINESS-

No oid business.

9.

PUBLIC COMMENT-

No public comment.

10.

PRESS QUESTIONS —

No Press present.

11.

ADJOURNMENT

Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting and the meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm.



Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH (03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 10, 2024 6:00 PM

PRESENT: Brad Cook, Chair

Mike Donahue, Vice-Chair

‘Erik Anderson

Bill McQuillen

Chris Snow

Chris Ward

Geno Marconi, Director, PDA-DPH

Myles Greenway, Assistant Director, PDA-DPH

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.

2. APPROVE MINUTES

McQuillen made a motion to approve the March 13, 2024 minutes, Ward seconded. No
discussion, a vote was taken, all members were in favor and the motion passed.

3. FINANCE REPORT

The report for FY ending February 29, 2024 was included in the meeting packet. Discussion
included that net revenue is $50,000 ahead of the budget, income is down, but expenses are
also down. There was a heavy lift ship here last month, they offloaded an Eversource
“Synchronizing Condenser” which handles green power entering the grid because green power
fluctuates and has to be stabilized before entering the grid for transmission, it was 339 tons.
Discussion on logistics, storage, and transporting components to Amherst. SubCom recently
had a ship in to switch out a tow wire for one of the plows that operates on the ocean floor.
There should be a salt ship in the next couple of weeks. Discussion on the various items in
Capital Project request which was included in the packet. The PDA asked the Port to put a
Capital Improvement Plan in the Board package so that they are aware of the projects. The
items listed are projects that are either in process or projected to be completed later down the
road. The projected items are a moving target, because priorities may shift if anything

unexpected pops up.

4. PISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL TRANSIT REPORT

Donahue commented, looking at the in and out times on the SubCom cable ships you’ll notice
they are turning them quickly at their dock.



5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Marconi reported on the following from the March 14, 2024 PDA Board meeting: (copies
included in the meeting packet)
1. Reports:
a) Commercial mooring transfers
b) DPH DRAFT Capital Improvement Plan
¢) Replacement of Truck Scale
2. Approvals:
a) Hampton Harbor, Jetty Special Use Permit, Extension
b) Hampton Harbor, Luciano, ROE extension
¢) ARPA accept and expend funds for PFP & Rye Harbor
d) Rye Harbor, Bauer Construction, ROE extension
e) Rye Harbor, Gangway Replacement

6. NEW BUSINESS-

McQuillen made a motion to amend the PAC By-Laws, Article 5, Section I to allow meetings
to be scheduled at the “call of the chair” rather than having it confined to the 2" Wednesday of
each month. Donahue seconded the motion. Discussion included that this would be the best
procedure as it will allow the Council to be flexible and adjust the meeting dates so that they
will not conflict with the PDA Board meeting schedule. A vote was taken and all were in favor.

7.  COMMITTEE REPORTS

* Business Development/FTZ- Donahue handed out maps for the off shore wind lease
areas in the Gulf of Maine. It's 80% smaller than the original area, and about 43%
smaller than the iteration from last fall. BOEM is currently in the middle of a 30-day
comment period for an impact/environmental analysis of the area. Maine has determined
that the port for assembly is going to be a new build on Searsport Island. There will be
operation and maintenance ports as well, to be determined down the road. The leasing
part of the project is next and then more specialized studies to occur. Anderson reported
that the fishing industry has always made public comment whenever there was a
comment period available, and based on the reduction in areas, feels that they made a
difference with the determination of the final lease areas. Anderson also reported that he
Just learned of something new, which is, depending on the distance from the generating
plant to the shore, they might have to install “cooling stations”, which use 4 to 7 million
gallons a day, they use the water to cool the power that’s coming from the generator and
they also add chlorination. In other words, the water goes in ambient and comes out
warmer. BOEM will not comment on anything to do with transmission lines, as that is
part of the construction and out of their jurisdiction. The OSW is still in very early stages
and details cannot be known until the areas are leased.

* Dredging- Marconi reported to the Council that as part of the Capital Improvement plan
the Port is hoping to do a dredge of the main pier area to bring it down to the same level
as the rest of the pier, the estimated amount of material to dredge is 1100 cubic yards. If
they get funding, the Port is hoping to put this out to bid around the same time as the



functional replacement project because the major portion of the cost for the dredge is
mobilization and demobilization. Transmission lines could be the main concern, getting
the power to shore, and then receiving the power on shore side. Donahue handed out an
article that showed an example of the cruise ships that will be visiting the Port. The Navy
announced that US ship builders are going to be working with the Koreans.

Fisheries- Anderson reported that it’s a slow time of year, but they are starfing to gear
up. Trap clean up is this Saturday, April 13®. Dumpsters will be brought to Rye Harbor.
The material getting picked up is getting less and less each year. Marconi added that
there are many new regulations being considered at a National Commercial Fishing
Vessel Safety Advisory Committee meeting being held in Florida April 9-April 11. He
handed out an agenda, which included all of the “Task Statements”. New regulations
could have ill effects on the fisheries and include on board monitors, making all
commercial vessels “inspected” vessels, licensed merchant mariners need to be on board,
and an increase in lobster gauge size. Marconi pointed out there are 2 committee
members from New England, one from CT and one from ME. He printed out the bios for
each as taken from the minutes of one of the meetings. This is a Coast Guard study.
Discussion on the challenge to the Chevron decision, where that was the decision that
Congress gave up oversight and gave it to the Departments, like NOAA, NMFS, to make
regulations. In the shipping industry there are also implications to that. Any decisions
will would tmpact the local fishing industry.

Govemment- No report.

Moorings- In the packet is the 2015-2024 Mooring Analysis and the 2024 Waitlist
Analysis. Discussion included that there seems to be no trend throughout the years.
There is a percentage listed at the bottom of the analysis, that figure is the % of mooring
permit applications that are sent out vs. what percentage expired, in 2024 that number is
2.3%. In short, not that many people fall between the cracks. Discussion on the deadline,
and that April 1* letters are sent out asking expired permit holders to remove their
mooring gear. The Division has received one reconsideration request so far. In mid-
November the Commercial mooring permits were mailed out, the notices have the due
date marked in several places. The law is specific that the permittee is responsible for
renewing the permit whether they receive it in the mail or not. Further discussion on
what happens when a commercial mooring permit holder lapses, it will be offered to the
next person on the waitlist that has applied for a commercial mooring. A commercial
mooring permit can be transferred from one commercial entity to another commercial
entity. To have that happen, the other entity needs to purchase the mooring gear as well.
Clarification regarding waitlists for commerciai use, the waitlist applications are marked
“commercial” or “personal” by the applicant and are tracked internally. The waitlist
analysis indicates the numbers are trending down. Further discussion on the number of
people that go on a waitlist that already have a mooring, 720 requests, and of those, 260
have a mooring already so this generally means folks are looking to get a better spot.

PDA- Cook reported that he attended the April 2™ Port Committee meeting and wanted
to give a shout out to Myles for presenting explaining the financial aspect of people
doing business at the Port and the fees that are charged to the ships. Very informative.



¢ Recreational Piers- Ward reported that everyone is pearing up. Marconi reported that the
floats are in and the Port is getting prices to pave the ramp in Rye, and as part of the
Capital Improvement Plan, they’d like to widen the ramp and put a floating dock down
the middle. Hopefully the gangway will be going in soon.

8. OLD BUSINESS-

The next Port Advisory Council will be on May 1%,

9. PUBLIC COMMENT-

No public comment.

10. PRESS QUESTIONS -

No Press present.

11.  ADJOURNMENT

Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, McQuillen seconded, the meeting adjourned
at 7:22 pm.



»L 4
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Markel Slree!, Suile 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Pease Deve]opment Authority (“PDA”), Executive Director
FROM: Myles nway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbors
DATE: May 6, 2024

RE: Piscataqua Maritime Commission, 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) received a request (attached) from
the Piscataqua Maritime Commission (“PMC”) to provide dockage and land use for its
annual Sail Portsmouth event. Since 1998, PMC has hosted public ship tours in
Portsmouth Harbor in support of this event. The PMC has continually worked
cooperatively with the Division, which has provided access to the Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier and the Market St. Terminal, for past Sail Portsmouth events.

Although there will be no events held at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier this year,
the 2024 season will have PMC hosting the U.S. Coast Guard Cutter, Eagle, “America’s
Tall Ship”, from July 26 through July 29, 2024 at the Market St. Marine Terminal.
Additionally, the use of the Market St. Terminal by PMC will not interfere with, or
preclude, revenue generating operations during this time period.

Therefore, in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and
Approval for the Waiver of Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-
profit Organizations Using Facilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors” adopted by
the Board on June 27, 2002, the Division recommends approval of a Right of Entry and,
whereas PMC is a non-profit organization sponsoring this community event, the
Division recommends waiving the dockage and wharfage fees associated with this
open-to-the-public maritime event at the Market St. Terminal.

Ov71¢3( TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-436-8800 fax B603-436-2780 www. peasedev org



Piscataqua Maritime Commission
Post Office Box 545
Portsmouth, NH 03802-0545

April 5. », 2024

Port of New Hampshire

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Dear Captain Marconi,

I am writing an behalf of the Piscataqua Maritime Commission, dba Sail Portsmouth, to request
the Division of Ports and Harbors grant us permission to use the New Hampshlre State Pier at
555 Market Street in Portsmouth beginning with the arrival of the US Coast Guard Eagle on
Friday, luly 26, 2024, and ending when the US Coast Guard Eagle departs on Monday, July 29,
2024. Because this is a public event, we respectfully request the wharfage and dock fees be

waived.

Sincerely, N
Nancy L. Cassidy

Secretary, Sail Portsmouth



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Markei Street, Svile 1 Porlsmoulh, MNH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA™), Board of Directors

From: Myles Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbdf

Date: May 2, 2024

Subject: Report of new Charter Boat Rights of Entry, Rye, and Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

During the month of April 2024, the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) received three (3)
requests from charter fishing businesses to enter into a Right of Entty (“ROE”) agreement for use of
the facilities at the Rye and Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities (the Premises™) in association with their
fishing charter businesses. In accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b), “Aid in the development of salt water
fisheries and associated industries” the Division reviewed the requests and recommended approval
from Paul Brean, PDA Executive Director, in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director:
Consent, Approval, and Execution of Charter Boat Right of Entry,” adopted by the PDA Board of
Directors on April 20, 2017. Approval was received and ROE agreements have been executed with the
entities listed below, subject to the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES:

PURPOSE OF ROE:

CUSTOMER
PARKING FEE:

Rye Harbor Marine Facility, 1870 Ocean Bivd., Rye, NH
1. Hooked on Fish Charters, LLC. (Kyle Basoukas)
o Term: April 1, 2024-March 31, 2025
2. Seacoast Maritime Charters, L.L.C. (Jack Farrell}
o Temm: May 1, 2024-October 31, 2024

Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, | Ocean Blvd., Hampton, NH
[. First Light Fisheries, LLC (Peter Kirkland)
o Term: April 1, 2024-March 31, 2025

Charter Boat Operations & Customer Parking

$5.00 per vehicle for customers using the Premises parking area,
subject to change during the term of the ROE.

Among other requirements of the ROE, all of the above have also met the following required
conditions, in accordance with the Charter Right of Entry agreement, prior to operating the charter at

the facility:

1. Secured a Pier Use Permnit;
2. Provided proof of minimum insurance requirements set by the PDA to the Division; and

3. Provide documentation that the business is registered and in “Good Standing” with the
Secretary of State to conduct business in New Hampshire.

i) TAKING YOU THERE

ph 503-436-8500 iax G03-23G-2780 Wwww peessedzVv org



A

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HAREORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA/%
FROM: My emﬂ

DATE: April 24, 2024

555 Markel Street, Sujte 1 Porismoulh, NH 03881

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Developmenf Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of two commercial moorings, permit #81 and #6039, from George Ricker
to David Hutchinson.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

1) TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-436-6500 fex: OD3-436-2780 www pEesedav.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Myles Greenway, Acting Director
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck /lyf
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: April 24, 2024

George (Ben) Ricker and David Hutchinson are requesting the transfer of two
Mooring Permits (#81 and #6039) in the Portsmouth Yacht Club mooring field. Ricker’s
permit #6039 was General Use and he requested to change it to Commercial Use. Ricker
is a long-time commercial lobster fisherman and has used both moorings in support of his
business. Attached is documentation of Hutchinson’s commercial enterprise in the form
of his Commercial Fishing License and Secretary of State filings. Also attached is the
transfer request and bill of sale from Ricker. David Hutchinson has asserted that he
understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permits # 81 and #6039 be transferred to:

David Hutchinson
19 Hiltons Lane
Rochester, NH 03868



April 26, 2024

Myles Greenway, Acting Division Director
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Assistant Director Greenway,

By way of this notice, the users of the bait cooler at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier
wish to exercise our final option to extend the Right of Entry agreement, effective June 1,

2021, under the same terms and conditions, through May 31, 2025.

The 10 users of the bait cooler have signed below indicating their agreement with the
terms of the ROE:

7, " —
Gary Glidden ~ F/V Last Penny W & é ;2"(‘&’

Bobby Bryant  F/V Island Lady ’P\V j} L

Vinny Prien  F/V Katie Ruew—"50

Dennis Robillard F/V Julie Ann ITT D.Q’JN“ '? Q‘W
Jake Eaton F/V McKenzie Nicole 4+ /ﬁ //\'

Chesley Sevems F/V Kelly Marie CNIN‘ O,_,.,.Atﬂ' —
Kurtis Lang F/V Alana Renee I Mm £‘/\ﬁ?

Damon Frampton F/V Vivian Mae N V= (‘-
JohnBorden  F/V Mary Baker ﬂ‘ -

. ©
Bruce Laurie  F/V Amanda T *j_.t,_ ey At

Payment of $9100 will be submitted once we receive confirmation that our option has
been approved.

Robert Carbajal F/V Perseverance i _

Thank you for your consideration,
The Portsmouth Fish Pier bait cooler users



555 Markel Sireet, Suite 1 Porismoutih, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Diggctor, PDA ’%
4 - -

FROM: Myles Gregnway, Interim Director, DPH

DATE: May 7, 2024

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #8148, from the Estate of Randell

Collins to Lewis Perkins.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OOOO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph. 603-436-8500 fax. 603-436-2780 www._ peasedev org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Interim Director Myles Greenway )
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck M
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: May 7, 2024

The Estate of Randell Collins and Lewis Perkins are requesting the transfer of a
Mooring Permit (#8148) in the Seabrook Harbor mooring field. Attached is
documentation of Perkins’ commercial enterprise in the form of commercial saltwater
lobster license. Also attached is the transfer request from Estate Executrix Judith
MacLeon. Lewis Perkins has asserted that he understands that the mooring must remam
in commercial use.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #8148 be transferred to:

Lewis Perkins
26 Centennial St
Seabrook, NH 03874



l 3
555 Marke{ Sireet Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA @
‘.ﬁ({/’ J = . I

FROM: Myles Gr€enway, Interim Director, DPH

DATE: May 7, 2024

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commerctal mooring, permit #8389, from Irene Moge to Geoffrey

Crawshaw.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of

Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer. '

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OOy TAKING YOU THERE

ch: 603-435-85600 fax B03-436-2780 www pezsedev org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Interim Director Myles Greenway
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck Wg
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: February 5, 2024

Irene Moge and Geoffrey Crawshaw are requesting the transfer of a Mooring
Permit (#8389) in the Seabrook Harbor mooring field. Attached is documentation of
Crawshaw’s commercial enterprise in the form of commercial saltwater lobster license.
Also attached is the transfer request and bill of sale from Moge. Geoffrey Crawshaw has
asserted that he understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #8389 be transferred to:
Geoffrey Crawshaw

21 Saunders Hill Rd
New Boston, NH 03070



55 Internatienal Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

NTE ION

ol—

N

A AL
0 NT
o] Y

T |z

R
VE M
uT R

—m

E
A

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to amend the per footage fee of the
approved six (6) month extensions of the Rights of Entry for Non-Exclusive
Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell University - Shoals Marine
Lab and Star Island Corporation, from $118.18 per foot to $111.18 per
foot; all in accordance the memorandum of Myles Greenway, Interim

Director of Ports and Harbors, dated May 1, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\DPH-Cornell Shoais & Star Island amd fee (5-23-24).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



»? -
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors

From: Myles Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Harb?

Date: May 1, 2024

Subject: Star Island & Shoals Marine Lab Right of Entry Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) received approval from the PDA Board of
Directors at the April meeting to enter into 6-month Rights of Entry for Shoals Marine Lab and Star Island
Corporation, to use of a portion of Parcel A-2, Burge Dock and adjacent parking lot located at the Market
Street Marine Terminal. However, it was discovered that there was a typo in the “per foot” fee listed in the
request. The price per foot should have been listed at $111.18, not $118.18.

Therefore, the Division is requesting approval of the amended “per foot” rate of §111.18. All other
terms and conditions of the ROE, as amended, shall remain in full force.

Cii i TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-435-8500 fax 603-436-2780 www peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

of -
|z
F]

—-m

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
Irom: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director &%O@
Date: May 6, 2024 -~

Re:  Special Event

I am pleased to report on the following special event:

1. Great Bay Community College will be hosting a charity walk (One and Three
Mile Routes) for the benefit of the National MS Society to be held on Saturday,

June 1, 2024.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Special Event 03-23-24 docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, May 23, 2024 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream. https://townhallstreams.com/iowns/pease dev nh

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA

L Call to Order:
A. Welcome Director Brian Semprini, representing Town of Newington

1L Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of April 18, 2024 * (Conard)
III. Public Comment:
Recognition of Director Margaret Lamson

V. Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Levesque):

1. Lonza Biologics - 101 International Drive — Café Amendment Concept Approval of
Patio * (Ferrini)

2. Cintas Uniform Services - Uniform Laundry Service * (Parker)

3. McFarland Johnson Inc. — PSM Airport Terminal Ticketing Study * (Semprini)

4. Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus Lines— Right of Entry — 42 Durham Street; 47
Durham Street, Hampton Street and 14 Aviation Avenue for Valet Parking *
(Fournier)

5. PSM — Taxiway ‘A’ North Reconstruction — Acceptance of Grant and Approval of
Contracts * (Levesque)

6. Legal Services * (Conard)

7. WSP USA Environmental & Infrastructure Inc. — Right of Entry Extension — 35
Airtline Avenue * (Parker)

8. S.J. Services, Inc. - Janitorial Services * (Ferrini)

B. Consent Agenda Approvals with Waiver * (Parker):
1. Higgins Corporation - Badge Printer * (Semprini)
2. HID Global International — Badge System Service Agreement * (Fournier)

V1. Finance:
A. Executive Summary *

B. Reports:
1. FY2024 Financial Report for the Nine Month Period Ending March 31, 2024 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31, 2025 *
3. FY24 - Berry Dunn Pre-Audit Presentation and Engagement Letter *



VIII.

Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report *:

1.

2.
3.

4.

Leases:

Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc. — Skyhaven Airport - Wings
and Wheels Event - Right of Entry

New Hampshire ANG — North Apron — Vehicle Training Exercises - Right of Entry
CDM Constructors Inc., Northam Survey LLC and Knowles Tree Service — Survey
Work and Tree Service Estimating off Arboretum Drive — Right of Entry

S.U.R. Construction, Inc. — Corner Lot on Rye Street off Corporate Drive for
Corporate Drive Reconstruction Project - Right of Entry

A. Report *:

1. Sublease between 273 Corporate Drive, LLC and Appledore Medical Group, Inc. —
273 Corporate Drive
2. Sublease between 222 International LP and JOSSTEC LLC — 195 International
Drive
3. Sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LLC and Cummings, Lamont &
McNamee, PLLC — 1 New Hampshire Avenue
4. GSA — Exercise of First Lease Extension Option — 31 & 32 Rochester Avenue
Contracts:
A. Report *:
1. Higgins Corporation — On-site Service Agreement to 8/8/2024 for HID Fargo 5600
Printer
Signs:
A, Report:
1. 2-Way Communications Service, Inc. - 19 Durham Street —Sign Revision *

Executive Director:
A. Reports:

1.
2.

Golf Course Operations *
Airport Operations *
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(1) April 2024 *

Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:

L.
2.
3.

4.

Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2024 *

Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of April 10, 2024 *

Piscataqua Maritime Commission —2024 Sail Portsmouth Event - Market Street
Terminal *

Charter Boats Right of Entry Report *

a. Hooked on Fish Charters, LLC — Rye Harbor — Right of Entry

b. Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC — Rye Harbor — Right of Entry

gl First Light Fisheries — Hampton Harbor — Right of Entry

2



_ -
ASE

55 Inlernational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

NTE IO N

gl-

2|+

M

A AL
0] NT
ORITY

™|z

R
E
T

= m

EV
AU

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective January 1, 2018, RSA 91 -A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that “If a
member of the public body believes that any discussion in a meeting of the body, including in a nonpublic session, violates
this chapter, the member may object to the discusslon. If the public body continues the discussion despite the objection,
the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue to participate
in the discussion without being subject to the penaltles of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the public body shall
record the member's objection in its minutes of the meeting. If the ohjection is to a discussion in nonpublic session, the
objection shall alsa be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the publlc minutes shall include only the members
name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic sesslon, and a reference to the provision of RSA
971-A.3, ll, that was the basis for the discussion.”

MOTION

Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Consideration of discussing the dismissal, promotion or
compensation of a public employee or the disciplining of such
employee, or the investigation of any charges against him/her, unless
the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests
that the meeting be open, in which case the request shall be granted

[NH RSA 9i1-A:3, [l (a)]

NOTE: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
ROLL CALL vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Non-Public Legal Advice by Counsel 5-23-24.docx

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



>

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

z
=
m
o
Zz

ol|-
I m
Cc<
= M|z
T |2
oC (>
w |+
=
-=
—m
<Z|y
~ |-

MOTION

Director Fournier:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby determines that the divulgence of information
discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its May 24, 2024,
meeting regarding the consideration of the dismissal, promotion, or
compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee or
the investigation of any charges against him/her, if disclosed publicly, would
render the proposed action ineffective and likely benefit a party or parties whose
interests are adverse to those of the general community, and further agrees that
the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a

majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

NOTE: This requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call Vote Required.

N:ARESOLVES\2024\Confidentiality 5-23-24.docx

COOC TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org





